
 
 

 

 
Democratic Services   

Guildhall, High Street, Bath BA1 5AW   

Telephone: (01225) 477000 main switchboard   

Direct Lines - Tel: 01225 395090  Date: 11 June 2015 

Web-site - http://www.bathnes.gov.uk E-mail: Democratic_Services@bathnes.gov.uk 

 
 
To: All Members of the Licensing Committee 

 
Councillors: Paul Myers (Chair), Cherry Beath, Emma Dixon, Donal Hassett, 
Deirdre Horstmann, Michael Norton, Caroline Roberts, Will Sandry, Mark Shelford and 
Karen Walker, and Other Member 

 
Chief Executive and other appropriate officers  
Press and Public  

 
 
Dear Member 
 
Licensing Committee: Friday, 19th June, 2015  
 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing Committee, to be held on Friday, 19th 
June, 2015 at 10.00 am in the Kaposvar Room - Guildhall, Bath. 
 
The agenda is set out overleaf. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Sean O'Neill 
for Chief Executive 
 
 
 

If you need to access this agenda or any of the supporting reports in an alternative 
accessible format please contact Democratic Services or the relevant report author 
whose details are listed at the end of each report. 

 

This Agenda and all accompanying reports are printed on recycled paper 

 



 

 

NOTES: 
 

1. Inspection of Papers: Any person wishing to inspect minutes, reports, or a list of the 
background papers relating to any item on this Agenda should contact Sean O'Neill who is 
available by telephoning Bath 01225 395090 or by calling at the Guildhall Bath (during 
normal office hours). 
 

2. Public Speaking at Meetings: The Council has a scheme to encourage the public to 
make their views known at meetings. They may make a statement relevant to what the 
meeting has power to do.  They may also present a petition or a deputation on behalf of a 
group.  Advance notice is required not less than two full working days before the meeting 
(this means that for meetings held on Wednesdays notice must be received in Democratic 
Services by 4.30pm the previous Friday)  
 

The public may also ask a question to which a written answer will be given. Questions 
must be submitted in writing to Democratic Services at least two full working days in 
advance of the meeting (this means that for meetings held on Wednesdays, notice must 
be received in Democratic Services by 4.30pm the previous Friday). If an answer cannot 
be prepared in time for the meeting it will be sent out within five days afterwards. Further 
details of the scheme can be obtained by contacting Sean O'Neill as above. 
 

3. Recording at Meetings:- 
 
The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 now allows filming and 
recording by anyone attending a meeting. This is not within the Council’s control. 
 
Some of our meetings are webcast. At the start of the meeting, the Chair will confirm if all 
or part of the meeting is to be filmed. If you would prefer not to be filmed for the webcast, 
please make yourself known to the camera operators. 
 
To comply with the Data Protection Act 1998, we require the consent of parents or 
guardians before filming children or young people. For more information, please speak to 
the camera operator 
 
The Council will broadcast the images and sound live via the internet 
www.bathnes.gov.uk/webcast An archived recording of the proceedings will also be 
available for viewing after the meeting. The Council may also use the images/sound 
recordings on its social media site or share with other organisations, such as broadcasters. 
 

4. Details of Decisions taken at this meeting can be found in the minutes which will be 
published as soon as possible after the meeting, and also circulated with the agenda for 
the next meeting.  In the meantime details can be obtained by contacting Sean O'Neill as 
above. 
 

Appendices to reports are available for inspection as follows:- 
 

Public Access points - Reception: Civic Centre - Keynsham, Guildhall - Bath, Hollies - 
Midsomer Norton, and Bath Central, Keynsham and Midsomer Norton public libraries.   
 
For Councillors and Officers papers may be inspected via Political Group Research 
Assistants and Group Rooms/Members' Rooms. 
 

5. Attendance Register: Members should sign the Register which will be circulated at the 
meeting. 



 

 

 

6. THE APPENDED SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ARE IDENTIFIED BY AGENDA ITEM 
NUMBER. 
 

7. Emergency Evacuation Procedure 
 

When the continuous alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building by one of the 
designated exits and proceed to the named assembly point.  The designated exits are 
sign-posted. 
 

Arrangements are in place for the safe evacuation of disabled people. 
 

 



 

 

Licensing Committee - Friday, 19th June, 2015 
 

at 10.00 am in the Kaposvar Room - Guildhall, Bath 
 

A G E N D A 
 

1. EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE  

 The Chair will draw attention to the emergency evacuation procedure as set out under 
Note 7. 
 

2. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIR (IF DESIRED)  

3. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS  

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 At this point in the meeting declarations of interest are received from Members in any 
of the agenda items under consideration at the meeting. Members are asked to 
indicate: 

(a) The agenda item number in which they have an interest to declare. 

(b) The nature of their interest. 

(c) Whether their interest is a disclosable pecuniary interest or an other interest,   
(as defined in Part 2, A and B of the Code of Conduct and Rules for Registration of 
Interests) 

Any Member who needs to clarify any matters relating to the declaration of interests is 
recommended to seek advice from the Council’s Monitoring Officer or a member of his 
staff before the meeting to expedite dealing with the item during the meeting. 

5. TO ANNOUNCE ANY URGENT BUSINESS AGREED BY THE CHAIR  

6. ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC - TO RECEIVE DEPUTATIONS, STATEMENTS, 
PETITIONS OR QUESTIONS  

7. MINUTES: 6TH OCTOBER 2014 (Pages 7 - 10) 

8. REVIEW OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE DEMAND SURVEY REPORT (Pages 11 - 100) 

9. UPDATE ON GAMBLING CONSULATION (Verbal Report) 

 The Health and Environmental Manager will make an oral report to the Committee. 

 
The Committee Administrator for this meeting is Sean O'Neill who can be contacted on  
01225 395090. 
 
 
 



 

 

Protocol for Decision-making 

 

Guidance for Members when making decisions 

When making decisions, the Cabinet/Committee must ensure it has regard only to relevant 
considerations and disregards those that are not material. 

The Cabinet/Committee must ensure that it bears in mind the following legal duties when 
making its decisions: 

 

• Equalities considerations 

• Risk Management considerations 

• Crime and Disorder considerations 

• Sustainability considerations 

• Natural Environment considerations 

• Planning Act 2008 considerations 

• Human Rights Act 1998 considerations 

• Children Act 2004 considerations 

• Public Health & Inequalities considerations 

 

Whilst it is the responsibility of the report author and the Council’s Monitoring Officer and Chief 
Financial Officer to assess the applicability of the legal requirements, decision makers should 
ensure they are satisfied that the information presented to them is consistent with and takes 
due regard of them. 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 

Licensing Committee- Monday, 6th October, 2014 

 

BATH AND NORTH EAST SOMERSET 
 
LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 
Monday, 6th October, 2014 

 
Present:- Councillors Manda Rigby (Chair), Bryan Chalker, Anthony Clarke, Gerry Curran, 
Roger Symonds, Tim Warren, Chris Watt and Brian Webber 
 
Also in attendance: Cathryn Humphries (Team Manager for Licensing and Environmental 
Protection), Andrew Tapper (Public Protection Officer) and Shaine Lewis (Principal 
Solicitor) 
 
 

 
10 
  

EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE  
 
The Democratic Services Officer read out the procedure. 
 

11 
  

ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIR (IF DESIRED)  
 
RESOLVED that a Vice-Chair was not required on this occasion. 
 

12 
  

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS  
 
Apologies were received from Councillors Patrick Anketell-Jones, Cherry Beath and 
Andrew Furse. 
 

13 
  

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were none. 
 

14 
  

TO ANNOUNCE ANY URGENT BUSINESS AGREED BY THE CHAIR  
 
There was none. 
 

15 
  

ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC - TO RECEIVE DEPUTATIONS, STATEMENTS, 
PETITIONS OR QUESTIONS  
 
There were none. 
 

16 
  

MINUTES: 7 JULY 2014  
 
These were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair. 
 

17 
  

REVIEW OF THE COUNCIL'S STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY  
 
The Team Manager for Licensing and Environmental Protection introduced this item. 
She said the draft revised policy was the result of ten months work by officers and 
stakeholders. The review had taken forward some of the recommendations from the 
Alcohol Scrutiny day held in 2013 which were to emphasise the role the licensing 
regime can play in supporting public health objectives. The aim had been to produce 

Agenda Item 7

Page 7



 

 

2 

Licensing Committee- Monday, 6th October, 2014 

 

a sustainable document that would be of practical assistance to licensees. The value 
of designating a cumulative impact area and the appropriateness of the currently 
designated area had also been considered. 
 
A Member asked whether the Code of Best Practice appended to the new Statement 
of Licensing Policy could be amended without having to approve the whole 
Statement again. The Team Manager for Licensing and Environmental Protection 
replied that the Statement had to be reviewed every five years, but could be 
reviewed at any time. It was intended that the Code of Best Practice should be 
posted on the Council’s website to that it could be easily updated to reflect current 
best practice. The Principal Solicitor advised that a late-night levy, for example, could 
be introduced before the five-year mandatory review of the Statement, but it would 
require a revision to the Statement and could not just be a Cabinet decision. 
 
The Chair praised the workshop on safeguarding, which she and several members 
had attended before the meeting and wondered whether safeguarding principles 
could be incorporated in the Statement of Licensing Policy. Members discussed this. 
A consensus emerged that child protection and safeguarding officers should be 
consulted about licence applications when appropriate, and should in relevant cases 
attend licence application hearings. It was suggested that this should be stated in 
paragraph 36.6 of the Statement. It was also suggested by the Team Manager for 
Licensing and Environmental Protection that a paragraph on safeguarding could be 
included under the heading ‘Legislation, Policies and Strategies’ A Member 
suggested that  there should be a section on the report to Licensing Sub Committee 
which  indicated  that that officers  had considered safeguarding issues in relation to 
the application. The Chair said that safeguarding needed to be embedded in the 
process in the same way that disability awareness had been embedded in many 
administrative processes. 
 
Members discussed the Cumulative Impact Area. One said that he had not been in 
favour of it when it had been proposed, and it seemed that there were more licensed 
premises in the Cumulative Impact Area than before it was designated; he thought it 
should be abolished. Other Members expressed scepticism about its usefulness. 
The Principal Solicitor suggested that the existence of the Cumulative Impact Area 
made applicants think more carefully about applications relating to premises in the 
Area and that some benefits for residents had been secured that might not have 
been otherwise. 
 
At conclusion of discussions it was RESOLVED unanimously 
 

1. To note the comments received from the consultation exercise and to accept 
the officer recommendations set out in Annex A; 

 
2. To recommend that the revised Policy and Code of Best Practice, provided at 

Annex B, be presented to the Full Council at its meeting on 13th November 
2014 with a recommendation that the Policy and Code of Best Practice be 
adopted. 

 
It was also RESOLVED by 8 votes in favour and 1 against to recommend the 
continuation of the existing Cumulative Impact Area in Bath City Centre. 
 

Page 8



 

 

3 

Licensing Committee- Monday, 6th October, 2014 

 

18 
  

STREET TRADING POLICY  
 
The Team Manager for Licensing and Environmental Protection introduced this item. 
She said that as part of the consultation on the revised Street Trading Policy a very 
successful workshop attended by street traders had been held. One trader, who also 
had pitches in many other local authority areas, had said that it was the first time he 
had ever been invited to come to meeting by a Council, and that he felt valued in 
being involved in the consultation. There were two major innovations in the proposed 
new Policy. The first was its extension to create consents for street performers or 
buskers who also traded, for example by selling CDs of their performances. The 
second was setting standards for the design of stalls and canopies. The intention is 
for the Council to purchase stalls and lease them back to traders over a period of 
years. 
 
A Member referred to the recent incident when a service at the Abbey had to be 
abandoned because of a noisy performance from a nearby busker. The Team 
Manager for Licensing and Environmental Protection said that this was not covered 
by the Street Trading Policy, but powers would be available from 20th October 2014 
under the Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 to issue Community 
Protection Notices and make Public Spaces Protection Orders. She said that 
consultation would be taking place about whether these new powers should be used 
in respect of the area around the Abbey. Members mentioned other instances of 
nuisance by buskers. 
 
The Chair welcomed proposals for regulating the design of street stalls, which she 
felt would enhance the appearance of the City centre. Another Member wondered 
whether space was available for traders to store their stalls overnight. The Team 
Manager for Licensing and Environmental Protection said that traders had raised this 
issue and a review of possible storage areas in central Bath was ongoing, as well as 
a feasibility study on the provision of electricity to street pitches. A Member 
expressed concern that shop owners might feel that street traders, who did not pay 
business rates, were being unduly pampered. 
 
In response to a question from a Member, the Team Manager for Licensing and 
Environmental Protection explained that this Policy did not cover pedlars, who were 
not permitted to take up pitches, but had to keep moving as they sold in order to 
comply with a specific Pedlar’s licence. 
 
The Chair thanked officers for their hard work in developing both Policies. 
 
RESOLVED  
 

1. To note the comments received from the consultation exercise and to accept 
the officer recommendations set out in Annex B. 

 
2. To recommend that the revised Policy, conditions and guidance provided at 

Annex B are presented to Cabinet at its meeting on 12th November 2014 with 
a recommendation that the Policy be adopted. 

 
 
 

Page 9



 

 

4 

Licensing Committee- Monday, 6th October, 2014 

 

 
 

The meeting ended at 3.02 pm  
 

Chair(person)  

 
Date Confirmed and Signed  

 
Prepared by Democratic Services 

 

Page 10



 

1 

 

   

Bath & North East Somerset Council 
 

MEETING/
DECISION 
MAKER:  

Licensing Committee 

 

MEETING/
DECISION 
DATE:  

2nd June 2015 

EXECUTIVE FORWARD 

PLAN REFERENCE: 
  

TITLE: Review of Hackney Carriage Demand Survey Report 

WARD: All 

AN OPEN PUBLIC ITEM 

List of attachments to this report: 

Annex A –  Taxi Unmet Demand Survey Report 2014 

 
1 THE ISSUE 

1.1 The Council currently regulates the number of taxi licences in the city of Bath.  
Because of this the Council is under a duty to carry out a review of any 
significant unmet demand every three years.  This report requests Members to 
consider the outcome of the unmet demand survey carried out by independent 
consultants in 2014 and, if necessary, make comment on the findings to the 
Cabinet Member.  The main recommendation from the report suggests an 
increase of three additional licences. 

2 RECOMMENDATION 

2.1 The Committee are asked to: 

2.2 Consider the outcome of the Hackney Carriage Demand Survey carried out by 
independent consultants and, if desired, make comment on the findings to the 
Cabinet Member. 

3 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS (FINANCE, PROPERTY, PEOPLE) 

3.1 The Council sets the fee rates for both hackney carriages and private hire 
vehicles (currently £114 and £77 respectively).  Total income in 2014/15 from 
fees was £187k including fees for the transfer of vehicles. 

3.2 If the number of hackney carriages is allowed to increase this will not necessarily 
result in an increase in income overall, as this may be offset by a reduction in 
private hire vehicle licences. The proposed increase of three additional licenses 
will not have a significant impact on the total fee income. 

Agenda Item 8

Page 11



 

2 

 

3.3 The cost of future unmet demand surveys, required to continue with a limitation 
policy, will be in the region of £15k.  The cost of carrying out the survey is 
covered by the annual licence fee for all hackney carriages. 

3.4 If the decision is taken to continue with a limitation policy then there is the 
possibility of legal challenge to the decision in court.  The cost of any challenge 
could be in excess of £40k; these costs would be managed within approved 
budgets in the Public Protection and Health Improvement service area. 

3.5 If the decision is taken to de-limit the number of taxis then subsequent 
monitoring of taxi ranks may reveal a need to expand their size or number, which 
the Council would be responsible for funding.  Any further monitoring would be 
covered by the licence fee income.  At this stage it is unlikely that there would be 
a need to increase the number of ranks, however any decision to do would be 
subject to the normal budgetary process.   

3.6 Administration and compliance will be met from within existing resources funded 
by the license fee. 

4 STATUTORY CONSIDERATIONS AND BASIS FOR PROPOSAL 

4.1 The Council is the licensing authority for hackney carriages.  Under the Town 
Police Clauses Act 1847, a licensing authority had an unfettered discretion to limit 
the number of hackney carriage licences by being able to licence only such 
numbers as it thought fit.  It was a power, which was widely used by many 
authorities to restrict the numbers of hackney carriages for the purposes of 
exercising control and supervision over them.  Under the Transport Act 1985, the 
position in law changed and the 1847 Act, as now amended by Section 16 of the 
Transport Act, provide as follows: 

“That the grant of a licence may be refused for purposes of limiting the number of 
hackney carriages�., if but only if, the person authorised to grant a licence is 
satisfied that there is no significant demand for the services of hackney 
carriages�, which is unmet”. 

5 THE REPORT  

5.1 Currently hackney carriages are restricted by zone and numbers within the 
authority.  There are two zones which were set up at the time of reorganisations in 
1996.  Zone 1 has the same boundaries as the former Bath City Council and Zone 
2 has the same boundaries as the former Wansdyke District Council. 

5.2 There is no restriction on the number of hackney carriages in Zone 2 (North East 
Somerset).  Following the previous survey of unmet demand in 2011 the approved 
number of licences in Zone 1 (Bath) remained at 122. 

5.3 In 2014 a survey was undertaken to see if there was any significant demand that 
was unmet within Bath and a copy of the consultant’s report is provided in Annex 
A.  The survey was carried out between March and December 2014 and included 
127 hours of rank observation, pedestrian surveys and consultation with licensed 
vehicle drivers and stakeholders. The rank surveys were undertaken when both 
university sites were fully active thereby avoiding the summer break for 
consistency. The significant findings of this survey are as follows: 

Page 12



 

3 

 

5.4 Between 2011 and 2014 taxi ranks in Zone 1 have seen significant passenger 
growth which may be related to the opening of the Southgate Shopping Centre 
and a corresponding growth in rail passenger traffic. 

5.5 The survey recommends that the limit on Zone 1 vehicle numbers should remain 
in place to assist with controlling congestion and ensuring that passengers 
continue to benefit from the stability that the limitation policy brings. The report 
suggests a number of reasons for this.  For example, if the limitation policy was 
removed then the public are likely to be more inconvenienced by the sharp uptake 
in licenses creating more congestion at ranks.  

5.6  The survey concludes that there is evidence of significant unmet demand and 
makes the technical recommendation that there should be three additional vehicle 
licences in Zone 1.  Whilst this need for additional licences is in part a response to 
the growth in passenger numbers, the key reason is a shortage of vehicles during 
the working week and the possibility that hackney carriages may be working the 
private hire circuits as a result of a reduction in the number of private hire vehicles 
since 2008.  This relatively low level increase would enable the Council to react to 
passenger need in a tangible way and address the current reduced ability to 
service passenger need, whilst retaining the limit on vehicle numbers in Zone 1. 

6 RATIONALE 

6.1 Central Government has recommended to local licensing authorities that a 
restriction on numbers should only be applied where there is a demonstrable 
benefit to the consumer and that it would not be in the interest of consumers for 
market entry to be refused to anyone who meets the application criteria. 

6.2 The 2014 study has identified that there is evidence of significant unmet demand 
for hackney carriages in Bath and the limit on the number of licences in Zone 1 
should be retained. This is because removing the limit would encourage a high 
take-up of new licences leading to the public being inconvenienced by high 
numbers of vehicles causing congestion at ranks and a reduction in the trade 
focus on customers. This conclusion is based upon an assessment of the 
implications of case law since 2000 and the analysis contained within the survey. 

7 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED 

7.1 The options available are: 

7.2 To partially delimit:  Case law demonstrates that it would be feasible to issue 
batches of licences at a time which would allow a Council to assess the impact of 
each tranche and decide whether there is significant unmet demand.  This option 
has been rejected as such assessments would require further budget and may 
result in periods of uncertainty within the trade and elsewhere. 

7.3 To delimit altogether:  This option has been rejected as the unmet demand within 
Zone 1 (Bath) can be addressed  by the addition of  three additional licences and 
the removal of the current limitation policy could result in a legal challenge from 
the existing vehicle licence holders in light of the findings of the survey. 

 

 

Page 13



 

4 

 

8 CONSULTATION 

8.1 The Council’s s151 Officer and Monitoring Officer have been consulted on this 
report. 

9 RISK MANAGEMENT 

9.1 A risk assessment related to the issue and recommendations has been 
undertaken, in compliance with the Council's decision making risk management 
guidance. 

Contact person  Cathryn Humphries (Licensing and Environmental Protection 
Team Manager) 

Tel: 01225 477645 

Background papers  

 

Please contact the report author if you need to access this report in an alternative format 

 

 

Page 14



- i -  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 

� �
�
�
�
�

Bath and North East 
Somerset Council 

Taxi unmet demand study 
2014 

Final Report 
 

April 2015 
 
 

Page 15



- ii -  

�

Page 16



- iii -  

���������
�

�
�

�	�
���
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���

����������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����
�������������	����
����������������������������������������������������������������

��� �������!������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������"�
#��$�%��
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

"����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&�
���'�
������(���
���)�������������������������������������������������������������������������������#"�

*�� ��+���������,!)������$��
��
��-�����
���.�.���������������������������������������������#��
&��)����/�������0
���.�.������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"��

�.��������������
��
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������"��

���� �
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������1��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

����������	�
������
��������������
��������������	��������������	������������������������ !�

���"�#$���%&�%'���$$�(�)"�#$���%&�%'%�*$$�
+,-���"����������.	��������	�	���/�� 0�1,����"�222�	��������	�	���/�

Page 17



- iv -  Page 18



- v -  

,����2�������0������
�3�
�
��
����13"�4����������5�
�
6���"�$�7$'7�'�
�
�5�	/���13"� �����	������
6���"�$87$'7�'�
�

�
�

Page 19



- vi -  Page 20



- vii -  

�	�
���
����������
����������	����������
���������2�����

�������13�9��5�����!���5�+������-����������	���
#9
!+�&� ����������/�� �5������)����-���6�-��������3�%$������8�5����	5�%$�����5���
��
���� 
�������� �5�� �������� ��� ���� ��:����;������� �������/��� ��� 
��:���� �� ����1���� ���
��1���� �����-������ ��� 25�	5� �� ��	������ 	��� 1�� ��/��� 13� 	���	������� ��� ��;���� ��� �5��
5�	/��3�	�����;�����3�<����:�5�	�����-��������
���	3������������	5�2����������/�����������
2��5� �5�� 	������� 6�
���-���� ���� �����
���� 9���� ���	��	�� =�����	�� #�
���� %$�$&� ����
��/��;���:����;������5���)�����:��������	5��������/���13��5����2���--�����������5����
��	���� ��:��2���� ��	�����;���5�� ��
����2������2�1�� ��/��� �5���;5��

��
������	5�������
2��5����5������	�����1����;�����	������
�
9
!+�� ��� �� ������3� ���5����3� 2��5� ����� 5�;52�3� ���� �����
���� 
�2����� 4��� 1�	/;������
�����
���� 
���	3� ���/�� �5��� ��)��� ���� 
��:���� 5���� :�5�	���� �5����� 	�-
��-���� ����
�������	�� ��5��� 
�1��	� �����
���� ���:�	���� ��	������ :�5�	��� 
���	3� ���� 	���������� 2����
��	����3� ��:��2��� ���� ��������� ���  �����3� %$���� ��3� 25���� 	5���� �		����1��� :�5�	���
#0�>&�5��� ���1��
��
����1����� ������	5� ��	��	��� 	������3�1�� ��
��	���2��5� �5�� ��-��
:�5�	�����������5�;5��������������5����-1������:�5�	���� ����5��9��5�	��3�<����5������;�
1���� ��-����� ����;� �5�� ����	��� 
�2���� ������ �5�� �*?'� �����
���� �	��� 2��5� ��;�����
������;��5����5����-����������5���

��
��������:�����5�������3�����5�������������5�����������
�
�5��	��3�<����	�������3�5����%%�5�	/��3�	�����;��:�5�	��� ��	��	�����

��-������13�@��
�����������5�	/��3�	�����;�������@@�����������
��:����5����:�5�	����#����5�������5���������
�2����-1����������-����&��8%�����:����	������:����3�����5����:�5�	����2��5�*'��
��������
���
��	�����������
��:����5������-1��������
�������3�����5������2������:������	��%$$������
5�:��1����������;����	���5��
��/����%$�$�����3�<������	��	���2�����������	����������%$$?�
������ �5�� ����3� ��� �5��� 3���� ����������� ��;����	���� ��-��� ��-����� (����� �

���� 5�;5�
���5��;5���-��������-��3���5������������������
�
�%�� 5����� ��� ���/� �1���:������ 2���� �������/��� A� :��3� ��-����� ��� �5�� ��:��� ��� 1��5�

��:�������������� ��������
������2����1���:�������;���25����	5��������		������5�	/��3�
	�����;������5�������������/����5���11�3������5��
��:����9��5��
�������������/�����������
�5����-��
��
����������
�����;���-�:�-����������������������1��5��5��
��:��������������
9��2����%$�������%$����:��3����/�A���	�����;������������������A�5����������;����	����

�����;���;��2�5���5���-�3�1���������� ��� �5����2��5�

��;�	�������
����� ����3����	��
%$$?����5��;5������
�����;���������	�5��������;��2��%$B��������-�����
��������2����2�
���/��5�:����		�������3�1�����������	��������������������;�����5�	/��3�	�����;������-�
���/�� ���� 5�����;� ��� *�'��*?� 
�����;����� ���5��;5� �5��� �)	������ ��3� 1��/��;�� -����
�5���;5��5��5�;5�
��
��������
������;����������	��	�������5��-���5��������2�����������
	�����-����� ���:�3�2������ �� �3
�	��� ��-������ ��� �������3� ;��2�5� ��� �5��
��/� ��:���� ���

�����;�����
�
����� 
��
��� 	���-��� �5�3� 5��� ����� �� 5�	/��3� 	�����;�� ��� �5�� ����� �5���� -���5��
	�-
����� ���%$���#'�B���2��*$B� ���%$��&����������������	�����-��� �5�3�5��������
�5�-� ����� 	�-
����� ��� ��� %$���� ��	������ :�5�	���� ����� ��� ���� %��� 
������ ���
�� 
���
-���5�25����� ���� 5�	/��3� 	�����;��� �5�� ��:��� ��� $�'�� 8%B���� 
��
��� �1������� ��	������
:�5�	���� 13� 
5���� -��5���� 2��5� �5�� ��-������� ����;� ���/��� (�2� 	�-
������ 2����
-����������:������13��5����25��
5�������;;�����;�������:��3���2���:�������	�-
��������
1��2���� 	�-
������ ��� �5�� ������ ���
��� /��2� �5�� ���/�� 2���� 1��� �5�� ���3� ����� ����
�-
��:�-������������;���;�����5����������������	�������#25����-��3���/������/���5�����
1���������	��&���

Page 21



- viii -  

�1���� ���� ��� ��:��
��
���5��� �������2��5� �5�� ���:�	���2��5� �� ��	��� �������3�;�����;� ��
��	������:�5�	�������/�
���������������:��������������
���2����������5�-�-����2�����5�3�
	5��
��� A� �� ������ ���	����� ��� �5���� ����������� 1��� ����� ��� �5���� 2���� ��� ��	�������
��-1����:����1���13�
5����#
���	�
���3�
��:����5���&�����������/��������������-����2���
�8B�2��5��������-������5�:��;�;�:����
�2�����;�����5���11�3�����
��:�����������������
���/���
�
���/�5������ 	������������ ����������� �� ���� ��� ���;�� ��� 
��:���� 5���� :�5�	���� �5���;5�
����
5�����1����������:�����/�3����/�5�������25����	����-����	5��������������/����5��

���	��:��2�2����5����5��-���5����5����-
��:����5�����:�	�������;5�������5�����-1����
2�����1����1����	������
���������5�����3�	���	�����
���-��������1�	/�2���
�������	��
����-����0�>���3���:�5�	���������5����	�����	�����
�
�� ��������
�����2�����	��:������-��5��������A2��5��:���;�����:����)
�����	���$�3�����
���� �� �3
�	��� 2��/� '$� 5������ C:������ ������� 	�:���;�� ��� 5����� ��� :��3� ;����� ?�B� ,�
��	�����;� ��:����� 
��:���� 5���� ���:���� A� ����� �5�� ��-��� ��-������ ����:���� ���� ;�:��
�������� 253� �5�3� ����� 
�����;���� 1���������� 2��5� 	��	����� �5��� -���� :�5�	���� 2�����
����	���5���������:����1�������-��������	�����2������� ��	������;��:��,���/��;��5�������
�		��������-��
��������
�
0�����5��+������3��	���:������1�����	�����5����2�����1�����5����;�����0�>�����5��	��3�
5�	/��3� 	�����;�� ������� D�2�:���� �5���� ��� ������� �5��� 	��� 1�� ����� �1���� �5��� ��� �5��

���������-�����5��;5������;�-������	��	���2�������	�������5����:������5��;5��5����2���
������� 
�1��	� ��� ���/�5������ �������� ��5��� �5��� ���-� �5�� ����	��� �����
���� ��	����� ����
-����:�5�	�����
�
�� ��:��2� ��� �5�� 9���� ���	��	�� =�����	�� ������ �:����	�� �5��� �5���� ��� ;���� ������� ���
��������5����-������	��3�<����:�5�	�����-1����A���	�����;��������������	��;����������2����
����������;�
�����;����1�������������-��5��	����������1����3��5����-���1���;����
�
D�2�:�������1����	�������2��5� �2��
��������� :��������� �5�� �������3� ��������� ����)����
��;����	��	�� ��� ��-��� ��-���� #4��6&� ������� �5�� 	��,���� ��-���� �5�� ��	5��	���
��	�--��������� ��� �5�� ����3� ��� ���� ��������� ��� �5���� �)���� :�5�	��� ��	��	��� 25�����
��������;� �5�� ��-��� 
���	3�� �5�� ����� ���� -���� ��	��	��� �

����� ��� 5�:�� ������� ���-�
��;����	���� ;��2�5� ���
�����;�����-1���� ���	��%$����25�	5�2��� 	�����3��� ��2�
����� ���
��-������5����-�3�1��������-�������-����5�	/��3�	�����;���5�:��;�-�:������2��/����

��:���� 5���� 	��	����� ���2���� ��� ��� �-
�	�� ��� ��	������;� ������	� 	��;������� ����	��;� �5��
�1����3���� �5��5�	/��3�	�����;�������� ���-����
�����;���������D�2�:���� ��� ��� �-
�������
�5����5������	������	������-�����;�
�����;����������������;�1���2�3����	���5�3�5�:�����
�1����3����
�2������	5��;���5������5����������	����
�
+:��� 2��5� �5�� �)���� ��	��	���� �5���� -�3� ��-���� �� �5����;�� ��� 
��:���� 5���� :�5�	����
�:����1�������
5����1��/��;��25�	5��5��-��/���-�3�����	�������3�1��
��:����;���5��� ���
���� �������� ��� �5�� 5�	/��3� 	�����;�� 9��5� <���� ��-��� ���5��;5� ��� 	��� 
��:���� ��-�����
�3-
��-������5����25��;�������3����/��1����E��)��F����5����5���
��:����5��������5�	/��3�
	�����;���
�	���	���3���

�

Page 22



 1 

��������������
�����
9��5� ���� !���5� +���� ��-������ ����	��� #9
!+�&� ��� ���
����1��� ���� �5��
��	�����;� ��� 5�	/��3� 	�����;�� ���� 
��:���� 5���� :�5�	���� �
������;�2��5���
�5��	���	����������5�����������5���������������-������:�5�	�����-1�����������
���-���3� /��2��� 1��� ��� 5��� 1���� ��� 
��	�� ���	�� ��� ������ �**��25���6���
�����������1�;������1��	����	������
�
������������%���
9
!+�� �

������� ���� ������	� ���� �����
��������� ��� 8�5� ���	5� %$��� ���
�������/���5�����)����-�����-��������3�%$�����������2��5���������������
�������%�5�(�1����3�%$�����
�
�5�� ��:��2� 2��� 	������� ���� 1��2���� ���	5� ���� 6�	�-1��� %$���� 2��5�

�������������:�3�2��/��������/��������3�%$������	������:�5�	������:����
2���� 	��������� 13� �� ������� ����� ���� �����;� ���	5� %$���� 2��5� ��5���
���/�5������	������������1��2�������	5�����6�	�-1�������
�����:���5��
-�)�-�-���-
�����:���������5�����:�3������������������������	����������
���
��	��	�1���� ���/����:�3��2�����������/��� ���C	��1���%$�����	�� �5��
�2�����:�����3�������5���1�	�-���	��:���;�����������5����--���1���/����
6�����(�������
����2�����1-�����������5���2�����:��2������-��,�
����%$�'�
��� �������3���3� ��	��������-�����;� ���������5��(�������
����2���� 1�� ��/���
�5���;5��5���

��
��������
�����;�
��	�������2��5����5������	�����1����;�
����	�����A�
������������ ��� �5������	��� 1���;� 	�������3� �������%���  ����
%$�'���
�
���������%�
��������������!���������

����5��
���������-���5�	/��3�	�����;������
��:����5������	�����;����	�������
���� ������ �5�� ��2�� ����	�� �������� �	�� �?��� #��� �-������ 13� :�������
����5�����;�����������	�����;��5�������
�����	���*?'����
�	����3���	������8&�
�����;�������5�	/��3�	�����;��������5����	���=�:���-����#���	����������
���:������&��	���*�8�2��5��������	�����
��:����5����:�5�	���������-1������
-�����	�������5�:��1����-����2��5���-������	������;��������������5���;5�
	������2���
�
�5�� ������ ��� ��-���� ��� 5�	/��3� 	�����;�� :�5�	��� ��	��	��� #���� ��5���

���������3� ������	��:�� 
��	��	��&� 2���� 	���������� 13� �5�� C���	�� ��� (����
������;�#C��&�#���� �������3��5��D����������--��������	����--���������
�����
���&�� �5��6�
���-���� ���� �����
����-���� ��	����3� 
�1���5��� 9����
���	��	��=�����	������
����%$�$����	�:�������-1������-������	�����������
���� ��/�� ��� 1����� 1��5� �5�� ��	�--���������� ��� �5��C��� ����D����� ���
��--��������	�� ��--������ #D�����&������� ��	����3� �� ����5���D������
5��� ��������5����2���--�������#��&���/��;������2�������;��;���:��2����
:�5�	��� ��	�����;� ��2� ��� 1�� 	�-
������ �:��� �5�� ��)�� ��2� 3������ �5��
	������������ ��	�-���� ���-� �5�� ���2��� ��������� ���-��,��3� %$�%� ����
�5������������	�--����������
�1���5������%@�����3�%$����
�
�
�
�

Page 23



 2 

�5�� ������ ��� ��	�-����2��� ������� ��� %@�����3� %$���� �5��� ���� ���� �����
��-�����1�	�-����2�1������ �5����)�����	���������5��;5��5��=�:���-����
-����-�/������������������-����2��5�����)�-���5������
��:�������������
	�--����2��5�����3����#����5������25�	5�5���1������	��:���13��5����-��
���2�����;�����5�����
���&���
�
�5�� ��� ��
���� ��	������ ?�� ��	�--���������� #�
�	���	� ��	�--���������
��-1�������1��	/����1���2����-���
���&���	�����;"�
, ��������;��5���2�,������3���-�#�&�
, ����������3���������������
��,1��/��;�#@&���������2������	�������3����

��5����5�������	���3���	��������)�����:����		�
���;���1��/��;�E�5��������
�5��F�#�$&�

, �5����5�����-�G5�	/��3�	�����;�H��5�����1����
��	��������;���������2��5�
�5��2����G��)�H�#�&�

, !�2� ���3� ��� ��)�� ���:���� ��� ���
� ��� �
�	������ 	��	�-����	��� ��� ���
�����-�����13��5����	�����	�����;����5����3�#�%&�

, +�	5� ��	�����;����5����3������������3� ���	���������� �5����������������
���/�
��:������������)	�����;��:��3��5����3�����#�@&�

, 4������	����� ��� ��������� ���������� ���� ��)�� ���� 
��:���� 5���� ���:�	���
#@$&�

, ��	�����;����5���������������
�2������������	�����)�������������:�������
�1�:���������������������#�8&�

, ��-���� ���)�1��� 
�2��� ��� �������	�� ���� ��-�:�� ��)�� ��	�����;� <�����
#'�&�

, ��	�����;� ���5�������� 	�������� ��� 5�:�� 
�2��� ��� ��-��� �5�� ��-1��� ���
��)��:�5�	������	����������5���������#'?&�

, ��1I�	���������������3�
�1��	���������������2��5�5�2��5�����������3������
�5�����1���

����������-�����13��5����	�����3����������#'*&�

, ��:��2����:��3��5����3�����������1I�	�������	���	������������#8$&�
, ��������3�����1����3��2���������������;������������:����#8%&�
, ����		����1����3���:��2�����5����3���������:����#8'&�

�
C�5��� ��	�--���������� ���� ��	������ ��� ����� ����:��	�� ��� �5��� 	�������
��
������
�
�5�� 6���;�������� 9����� 	�������3� �2�����;� ���	���;�� ���;�����3� 	���������
�5����	��������-
�	���;������)����	�����;���5����	�:�������	������������:���
1���;��1���������:��
��:����5����:�5�	����#��2����

��&���
��������1���;�
�1��� ��� ��������� 2��/� �	����� 1������� ���� ���;�5� ��� ���:��� ���� �
�������
��	��	���� ��� �

�������3� 2��� ����� ;�:��� ���� ������ ��
���������:��� ���
�������3�	���������������	��	���5���2������������1�������3�������	��:���!����
��� �5���� �����3� �-
�	����� �5�� �����������-�����-��������	��3�1��� 	�����
5�:�� ��-�� �-
�	��� ��� �
��������� 25�	5� -�;5�� -�:�� ��-���� ���-�
5�	/��3� 	�����;��� ��2����� 
��:���� 5����-���� �5��� �5�� 	������� ����������
-�;5���
�
�
�
�
�

Page 24



 3 

��� �5�� 
������� ��-��� ��	5� ��	�����;� ���5����3� ��� +�;����� ��
��:����� �5��
�
��������� ��� �2�� ���������� /����� ��� ��	���3� ��	������ :�5�	���� (�����3�� ����
:�5�	���� �1��� ��� 	���3� ����� ��� -���� 
�����;���� ���� ������ 2��5� ������
��������� 
�1��	� ���:�	�� :�5�	��� ��	�����;� ���� ��	�����;� ���5�������� ���3�
5�:�� I������	����� �:��� �5���� 	���3��;� ��;5�� ��� ����� 
�����;����� �5����
:�5�	������������5�����1��:���������"�
�

• D�	/��3� 	�����;�� :�5�	���� #��-���-��� ��������� ��� ��� E��)��F� ���
��;��������&�� 25�	5� ������ ���� �1��� ��� 2���� ��� ���/�� ���� 
�	/� �
�

��
��� ��� �5�� ������� #
�3� ���� 5���&�� ����
������ ��	5��� :�5�	��� �����
��������������:������1����	������������:��2��5����5��������5��:�5�	���
�����	����������
������

• ���:���� 5���� :�5�	����� 25�	5� 	��� ���3� 1�� 1��/��� �5���;5� ���
�
������;� 	������ ���� 25��� ��5��2����� ���� ���� �������� ���� �5����

�����;����#�����������/��2����� E��)��F�13� �5��
�1��	&������
������
��	5���:�5�	��������������:�5�	����������:�����	��	��������5����-����
����� 1�� ��� ������������ ��� ��� �
�������� ��	5� :�5�	���� 	��� ���3�
�����
����
�����;����25��5�:��-����1��/��;��:����5����
��������

�
(��� �5�� ��/�� ��� 	�����3�� �5��� ��
���� 2���� ������ ��� E��	������ :�5�	���F� 25���
-�����;�5�	/��3�	�����;������
��:����5����	����	��:��3����������5���
�	���	�
�3
��25����������	��;����5����
�	���	� �3
�����:�5�	�����5�����-� E��)�F�2����
1���:����������������
����1�������5��;5����5������1��������������	����������
���-�25���������;�2��5��5��
�1��	����2����25�-������2��������5�����������
��������	����
�
�5���� ����� ����5���	������� ������ �5�������� �-
�	�������-����A� �5�� ��	��
�5��� -��3� 5�	/��3� 	�����;��� ��	�� 
��
���3� ��	������ ��� ��� ����� 2��5� ��
���:��� �5��� �������/�� 
��:���� 5���� 2��/� ��� ��5��� ��	�����;� ������� ������
-��3� -����� ���-� �5���� 5�-�� 1����� ��	5� :�5�	���� 	��� 5�:�� 	���� 1����
��:����;�������	����

�������1���:����1��������--�������5����25����5�3�
�������������	�� ��;���3��1������������#�;�2��5����	/������3��;�E�5���:�5�	���
	���1��5������--�������3F��25�	5����3��

�����2��5����5������	�����;�����&��
�
 �
��4�����������%5�
��
���
9��5�����!���5�+������-����������	���������/��;�����:��2�����5����	�������

���	3� ��2����� 5�	/��3� 	�����;�� �������3� 	������� ��� ����� 2��5� 	�������
6�
���-���� ���� �����
���� #6��&� 9���� ���	��	�� ;�����	�� ��� 
�1���5��� ���
�
���� %$�$�� (���5��� 1�	/;������ �����-������ �1���� 
��:����� 
���	3� ���
	�������������5�
����%���������5��	����)������5��	������������������
�
�5�� G9���� ���	��	�� =�����	�H� 
���;��
5� ��� ������"� G����� ��	�����;�
���5�������� ��� ���� �-
���� �������3� ������	������ �5�� 6�
���-���� ��;�����
�5��� ��� 1���� 
��	��	��� 05���� ������	������ ���� �-
������ �5�� 6�
���-����
2����� ��;�� �5��� �5��-������ �5����� 1�� ��;�����3� ��	���������J�H� ��	����
�����-������ ��;;����� �5��� ��-���'B���� ��	�����;����5�������� ��� +�;�����
����0��������5���5�:����:�����-�������-1��������5�:����-�:����5������-���
���	���5��C���
�1���5�����������������
�
�

Page 25



 4 

�������*$����5��������	�������3������������-���A����5��;5����-������-1���
5�:�� �:��� ��	���� 3����� ��������� �5�� ��-��� ��� :�5�	��� ��	��	��� #����1�3�
��	�����;��5���������9��-��;5�-�������:����3��1����������	�����;�����;5��
���2��3��6��13�5����6������0�������0���������5�������������������K�3�����
��-1���;������-������	����3�9������&��
�
�5������3�1������������G�5������	����������/��;������5���2��/����1��	�������
��������	�-
������13��5���������6�	�-1���%$�����5����������
�����5�����
1���1�������
�	��3�25��5�����������5������	���	���	����������������������
��-��������
���	3������5��������2������� �5������������ ������� ��� �5��6��F��
%$�$�9�������	��	��=�����	���4���5����
�����������

�����5��	������������
��� �� ��-�������� 
���	3�� �5��� �5���� �5����� 1�� �:����	�� �5��� �5�� �������3�
	��������������"�
�

� ����	���5���:����1����3������)��L�
� 4�	������2�����;���-�������	����-���L�
� ����	��	5��	�����������3�����	����-����

�
4�������������5����
�����5��������2����5�������2��;����������",�

� �
� ���� �5���� �
�	���� 	��	�-����	��� 25�	5� I�����3� �5�� ���������� ��� �5��


���	3M�
� D�2�������5��
���	3�1�������	����-���M�
� D�2�������5��
���	3�1��������5�������M�
� D�2�������5��
���	3��������2��5��5��6��F��;�����	�������	������5��������

����5��
��:�����������5��+������3��	��%$�$� 
�
C���������	5���	��������"�

• 	����-�������������)
�	�������
• �5���)�����	��������;����	��	�������-�����-����
• ���:�	��������3�
• �����3�
• :�5�	����3
���
• :�5�	�������;���
• �		����1����3�

�
���;���;���
����	����"�

• 	����-����
• 
���������	����-����
• ����:�������
• ;���
��
• ��;��������������25�-��5��5�	/��3�	�����;�����:�	���-
�	���

�

6�����������
4�����������-����9��5�����!���5�+������-����������	��F���1I�	��:�����5��
�����2��;�-��5�����;3�2������
���"�
�

• ��:��2��������:����
���	�����������������	"����������������5�����5����3F��
��
�������������-�����;����:���������������	������	�����������
��:����
	����)����������-����;��:��������-�����������:�������5�2��5����5�����1��
-��L�

Page 26



 5 

�
• +)�����:�����/��1���:��������������������������5�����/������5�����5����3��

��	�����;�-��������;�
�����;���F�2�����;���-�����3�����;���
�3��;�����5�����
�������D�	/��3�������;���13�25���	5�����������������/�������L�

�
• C��������������:��2�"������:�3����%$����
���������:��
��
����������������

�1����������-�������1�����5����������������;�����5����	������5�����������)��
I�����3���5�����:��������:���������)��������1����������3�����1��������������L�

�
• ������������"���	�����;�	������������2��5���������:�������/�5�������A��5����	���

���5���������
���	�������������	����������������:�����-�1����3��-
�������
�
�	���	������;���
���1�����������������5���-�I���;���������������)�����
��

�
• 9��	5-��/��;��;��������5������5�������"����
��:�������������	�-
����������

����5���������3������)�������
��:����5����:�5�	�����
�
4�������	����5��-��5�����;3�����������2����-�����
���	�
��������������:�3��
�������/���13�������;��5���2��5�������:���
-��������-��5�����;3�-����
��	����3��

���������������:�3���
����	�����3���	�����;�;�����	�����-�1��5�
�5��%$$��6���������������5����%$�$�9�������	��	��=�����	��#25�	5���	������
�5��%$$��;�����	���������

����)&�� ���� ��	�����;� �5�� �������/��2���;��
������;� ���-� �5�� ��2���--���������:��2� ���� �5�� 	������� ������� ��� �5��
+������3��	���
�
 �+��������
�����

�5�����
����
��:������5�������2��;�����5���	5�
����"�
�

• �5�
���� %� A� 	������� 1�	/;������ ��� ��)�� ��	�����;� ��������	�� ����

���	3�

• �5�
����@�A������������-��5�����/����:�3��
• �5�
������A������������-��5�����:�3���������/���2��5��5��
�1��	�
• �5�
����'�A��
������������/�5������	������������
• �5�
����8�A������������-�	������������2��5��5����)����	�����;�������
• �5�
���� �� A� 	������������� ��� �5�� ���
������ ��� 9�=� 
���;��
5� ���

��������)�������������
• �5�
����?�A������:��2�����
�������������;�����5��+������3��	��
• �5�
����*�A����--��3�����	��	������������5�����:��2�
• �5�
�����$�A��	�--��������������
���	3�������;����-��5�����:��2���

Page 27



 6 Page 28



 7 

��������
�������������	����
������������������������������

���������
)������������������������������������
��������
9��5�����!���5�+������-����������	��� #9
!+�&� �����������3����5����3� ���
�5�� ���-����:���	����3�������������5�0����+�;������ 4�����-������ ���-�
�5�� %$��� 	������ 
��I�	���� ��;;����� �5�� 	������� %$��� 
�
�������� ����
9
!+������?$��%���9
!+��2���	�������������
�����**8���������������������
�2��<�����3���-� ����5�	/��3�	�����;�� ��	�����;�� �5��9��5� <�������25�	5�
������������-������5�	/��3�	�����;��:�5�	������-1�����
�
9��5����������5�����25�	5������1��2����9�������������������1�����-��2�3�
����5�����5�����-����2�3�������25�	5���2�
��:������5��-��������������
9������� ���/�� 9
!+�� ������� 	�:���� �� ���;�� ����� ��	�����;� ��;����	���� ������
������A�-�	5����25�	5����;�����1����������C�5������;��������-�������	�����
K�3��5�-�� �����-��� !������� ������	/��0��������� ���� �5�� �5�2� >����3��
�������25�	5��������������5��9��5����3�<����������;����������2��/����/���5��
:�������
���������5��������
�
4�� 
�1��	� �����
���� ���-��� 9��5� ����� ��� �5�� =����� 0������� -���� �����
1��2���� 9������� ���� ������� ������;����� ���� ����� ��� �5�� ������ ���
���21���;�� ���� �����1��3�� �5�� ����� ���:�	�� ���-� 9������� ��� :��3� ���������
���� �5���� ���� ��	��� ���:�	��� ����� 	�����;� ���K�3��5�-��C�������� ���/� ����
(���5������ ��1���� ��� ����� ��������� �����:����� 9��5��
�� ����� 1��2���� �����
������)��������
���5��������������-�9�������������2��/������	����������������
1������:�	��������������-�9��5��2��5��5����-�������-�������)�����9��5��
��
����2�3����������1�������5��������������5��	������������#25�	5�5����)
������
�:����5���������	���&��
�
9
!+�� 5��� 5���� ��;����� ���:�3�� ���� �� ��-1��� ��� 3����� 2��5� �5�� �����
���:�3����%$��������5��
��:�������������5������%$$?��
�
4�� ���-����� ���/�
��:����������� ���/������
��:�����13�9
!+���
���� ���-�
�5��9��5��
�������������/�25�	5��������������
������
��-������-��5�������
�
������;�	�-
��3������5�����;�������
�
��
������������
���+���
��

9
!+��� 1���;� �� ������3� ���5����3�� 5��� ���� 5�;52�3� ���� �����
���� 
���	3�

�2���� ������ ���� 	�������� �����
���� ����	3� ��� ��--������� ��� �5�� 	�������
��	��������
���������#���&���5�������

��	�1������9
!+��	�:�����5�������
��	��� 	���	�������9����������3��!���5���-�����������5�=���	������5��������
9
!+��� 4�� ���/�� �� :������ ��� ��� �������1���� ��2� 	��1���� �		����1����
����;������� ����	����� ���� �����1��� �����
���� ���2��/� �5���;5� 25�	5� �5��
	���	�������/�����	5��:����-����	�-
�����:������1������	����	�����-����
�	��:�� ���� 5����53� 	�--����3�� �5�� 
���� 	�:���� %$��� �
� ��� %$%8� ����
�����2������������5����%$�@��
�
�
�

Page 29



 8 

��)��� ���� 
��:���� 5���� :�5�	���� 5�:�� �� �
�	���	� ��	����� ��� �5�� ������5�
��	�-���� #��1��	� �����
���� ��

��-�����3�6�	�-����� 
���;��
5� ���$&��
�5��� ������"� GC��� ������;3� ��� ���� ��)��� ���� 
��:���� 5���� :�5�	���� ���
	�-
��-���� ���� �������	�� ��5��� 
�1��	� �����
���� ���:�	����0�� ������� ���
��	�������5����-���������"��
�
���������	���
�����
�������
���
�����
�
�����
��D�� 0�� 2���� 	�������� ��� ��:��2� �5�� ����� ���� �-
��:�-����� ��� �5��
��	��������������;�������)�����/�������2��������5������:��3���������-������
���
�����;������
�
�
	
��
���	����������������
����
�����
��������

��D%� 0�� 2���� 2��/� ��� 
�������5�
� 2��5� ��;����������� ��� ���	����
���������	������ ��	�����;�� ���:��� �������;� ���� ��5��� ������� ��� 	�--���
���������� 
��	��;� �� 5�;5� 
������3� ��� 
�1��	� �����3�� 0�� 2���� ����� ���/� �5��
�
;�����;����:�5�	�����������������	���-����������
�

��	�
��
������
������������
��
����
�����������������
����
��D@�0��2�������/�2�3��������)�������
��:����5����:�5�	�������
��3����2����
��� 
����1��� �� ����� ��� �5�� 
�1��	� �����
���� �3���-�� ����;�����;�2��5� ��5���
-���������������������:�����-��������

��
������H�
�
$���
���!�������
�������
�����
��������
���
�����
��
���

9
!+�� 5��� �� 
�2��� ��� ������	�� �5�� ��-1��� ��� 5�	/��3� 	�����;�� :�5�	���
��	��	��� ��� ;������25��� ��� ��� ���������� �5���� ��� �����-�����-���� ���� �5��
���:�	��� ��� 5�	/��3� 	�����;��� 25�	5� ��� ���-��� ��� 1�� ��;����	����� �5���

�2��� 5��� 1���� ��� �5��� ���-��� ���	�� �5�� �������	����� ��� �5�� �*?'�
�����
���� �	��� ��	����� �8� #1������ 25�	5� �5�� 
�2��� ��� ��-��� 2���
����������&���
�
����5��
���������-����:������;�:���-������)��
���	3������������:��2�13��5��
��2���--�������#��&�#�����5�
�������
�;��������-����������&���5��	�������
������� ��� �5��� �5�� ��� ��	�--������ �5��� 	���	���� ���� �1��� ��� ������� �5��
�
����������-����;��5������-1������5�	/��3�	�����;��:�5�	��������5��;5���3�
	5��;�� 2���� 5�:�� ��� 1�� �;����� 13� =�:���-���� ���� �5��� ��/��� �5���;5�
��3� �

��
������ ��;��� 
��	����� (��-��� =�:���-���� ��	����;�-����
��-�������2������5��-���-�����������������	���������	�����;���-���
���	�����
�
9
!+�������	�--������������������-�����-�������:�3����1��	�-
������
���%$�����5�� �������� ���-��5���2���� �5��� �5����2��������;����	������-���
��-������� �5��� ��-�������5��� �5����-1���� ����D�>F���5�������-���� �5��
��-���
�
�5��� ��
���� ��� �������/��� 2��5��� �5�� 	����)�� ��� �5���� �������-������ 4��
����� 	����� �������	��� 2��5� 
��:����� ���:�3� ����� 25���� 	�-
������� ���

����1����
�
����5��
���������-�����3�0�>�����������5�����������������1��
��
����1�����
����	����������5����������;���������1����������-1��������������3�����:�������
����������1I�	��������
�	����	����������5�����3���
��	�-����:�5�	�����������
�5����-�����5�;5�������������

Page 30



 9 

C:������ 5�	/��3� 	�����;�� ���� 
��:���� 5���� 
���	3� ���� 	���������� 2����
��:��2������������������� �����3�%$�������������������������:��2�������-��
25�����
�
��
����������������
��
4����-������ 2��� �1������� ��� ��-��������� �5�� 	������� -�/�,�
� ��� �5��
��	������:�5�	�������������5��9
!+����������	�����;�	�������:�5�	�����������
�5�� ��1���1���2��5�2�� �5��5������	� ��:������ :�5�	�����-1���� ��� �5��������
��	�����;� �5�� �
���� 1��2���� �5�� �2�� <����� 25���� �5��� �����-������ ���
/��2����

 

���
����������
��
	����
��������������� !!�"� !������� !�#$�

���
�����%�
���
�&
�
�'���	
��
�������
������ !�!�(� !� (� !��$�
)���	
������
��
	�������
�
��������
��*+	��,
�� !��-�

�
���	�� �**�� 25��� 6��� ��������	�� 2���� ������ 
�1���5���� 9��5� 	��3� <����
5�	/��3�	�����;����-1����5�:����	����������-�?*�����5��	���������:������
�%%����-��@�B�;��2�5���5����		������2��5��2����������������	��	�����?����
%$$'������'����%$$?���
�
�
�

� )�����
��
�����


��������

���
����

7890(:��

����!�
��������

;����
<�(�

7890(:�

$��
����
�����


���
����
7890(:�

)�����
��
������


���
���
!�����

,��
������%���� =+��������

�
�� $��� ,���� )����� �

!�����-���6�������������������	����������-����1������
��	��25�����������	��1�;����**��
9
!+�����-������
��:��������5�����������9��5����3�����0����3/��25����:��������3�

�1����5�������**8��(��-�����������	�����������������������1��2������-1��������5���2��<������
�&&#� *8� ?*� ��/��2�� �7/� @�@�

#@8$�
N�@&�

�7/� �7/� �7/� �7/�

�&&�� �%@�#�8&� ?*� ��?� @$�� $� $� ��?� ��?� �7/�
�&&&� �@$�#?&� ?*� %$$� @@$� $� $� �'8� �'8� '8�
�..�� ���� ?*� %�%� @%*� $� $� '%'� '%'� @8�
�..#� ��?�#��&� ?*� %�?� @*8� $� $� '$'� '$'� '8�
�.."� �@�� �$�� %8$� @*�� $� $� '�8� '�8� 8$�
�..�� �8@�#�'&� �$�� %�@� �@8� $� $� '?'� '?'� 8'�
�..&� �'@� �%%� @8�� '%$� $� $� 8'�� 8'�� *'�
�.�.�
�$<0�

����#�8&� �%%� @�%� '�@� !���	����	����

�.��� �8%� �%%� @@@� �*'� $� $� 8�?� 8�?� '*�
�.���
�$<0�

����#��&� �%%� @�?� '�*� !���	����	����

�.��� ��'�#��&� �%%� @���#@&� '%%� $� $� 8�%� 8�%� ?'�
�.�#�

�$<0�

�8��#�%&� �%%� @@��#$&� �*?� !���	����	����

�.�#�
7��>�

����!:�

�'@�#�@&� �%%�#�'&� @@��#8&� �?�� $� $� 8%�� 8%�� *'�

Page 31



 10 

(��� �5�� 25���� ������ ������ 5�	/��3� 	�����;�� :�5�	��� ��-1���� 5�:��
��	������� '*B� ,� ��;;�����;� �5�� ��-��� -�3� 5�:�� ����������� 1�	/;������
��:���� ��� ;��2�5� ���5��;5� �5��� ����� ������ ��� 1�� ����� ��� �5�� ��;5�� ���
	5��;������
��:����5����:�5�	�����-1�������	������1���2��
�
(��-� �**�� ��� �5�� 	���	��� 1����� ��;������ 
��:���� 5���� ��-1���� 5�:��
��	�������13�??B�����5��;5���-1����5�:�� ������� ���-� �5��
��/����@�%�
��
���������%$�$�#25�	5�2�����-�����5������1���;�����5����:��&����������

��:����5����:�5�	�����-1������������5������2������:������	��%$$�����25�	5�

���������

������5��������������;��2�����;������5�����������-�������3�<����
��	��	����
�
C:��������	������:�5�	�����-1�������9
!+������8%B�5�;5����5�������**��
���5��;5��;�����5��-�)�-�-�;��2�5�����5����������������2�?$B�;��2�5����
�5��%$�$�5�;5����'�@�:�5�	������5��	��������:��������������:��������2���-��
�$B���2����5����5���
��/���
�
9
!+��5������;�5�����	������:�5�	������:�����1���������:�����5���5�	/��3�
	�����;�� ��� 
��:���� 5���� 2��5� ��� ������	����� 1��2���� �5�-� #��� ��	�� �5��
���-�����������	����:����5�2���3���5����5����������	��	��&�������������:���
��-1���� ���� @�B� 5�;5��� �5��� ��� �**��� ���5��;5� �1���� ?B� 1���2� �5��

��/����	5������%$��������-��8�?���
�
4�����-������
����������5����5���1���������;����	������1��2����%$$������
%$$*��-����3�������;�#��������5������5�������&����-�	5��;��������;���������

����	�����3� ��;�����;� 	�����	���� D�2�:���� -���� ��� �5�� �����������
�
�������� ���� �5���� 25�	5� ���� ����� ��/��3� ��� 1�� 
�1��	� ��	��;� #����5���
���	�����������5����		����1���2&���5����5���1�������������1�����	���������
�
���������-1�����:���1��2����%$�@�����6�	�-1���%$����
�
���������	
���
���������������
�����������
��
�5�� ��1��� 1���2� 	�-
����� ��	���� ��	������ :�5�	��� ��-1���� ���� ��5���
���5�������� ��� �5�� ���-��� �:��� 	����3� ������ �����;� ��5��� ��-����� ������
-����3�2��5���;����	��������������
�����
�
�5�� ��1��� ��� �������2��5� �5�� ��2���� 
��:������ ��� 5�	/��3� 	�����;��� #5	:&�

����5����������
�
������������5����
�����5����1���2��5�����	5�����5���2��
;���
������5����	����:���	���	���������5����5�����������
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 32



 11 

0����

$�+��
7�.�#�

...:�

����!�
<�(�

78�
90(:�

<�(�
+���

�...�
+�+��

����!�
$<(�

78�
90(:�

$<(�
+���

�...�
+�+��

)�����

���

)�����

���+���

�...�
+�+��

!���5���-������ ���� 129 (3) ���� 443 (2) 2.1 ���� ����

��������������������
���
��
������

���� 161 (13-15) ���� 337 (6) 1.9 ���� ����

����5�=���	������5���� ���� 271 (7) ���� 126 (6) 0.5 	
�� ����

9�������#6&� ���� 750 (100) ���� 923 (0) 2.1 ���	� 	���

+��
����
���� �  �   � �

���,�
��
�.
����*�-� ���� 97 (19) ���� 126 (2) 1.1 ���� ����

/	��,�������*�-� ���� 105 (12) ���� 211 (9) 1.9 ��	� ����

.���
	��*�
��
������

/��-�
�
�� 194 (68) ��
� 360 (7) 2.6 ��
� 
���

)�
��
��

���*0-� ���� 157 (77) ���� 349 (9) 3.3 ��	� 
���

)�
��
����� ���� 202 (8) ���� 216 (0) 1.8 
��� ����

� �  �   � �

'�
���
�*�������	��-� ���� ����
���� ���� 
���
��� ��	� ���� ����

'�
���
�*�����,��
-� ��
� �	��
	��� ���� 	�	�
��� ��
� ��	� 	���

���������	
���
�

�
�������������

� ��������  ! � ����"�� �!�� ���� "!"�

���
��%������
�������
����
� !���
��
���
���������
� !����
��	
�����
�����������$��&�	��
��

	���
��
��
�
	�
� *&)1-�������
���
��
�
� �
�
	�
� *%&1-����,
�����
� ������%&'� !��� ����
����
.'1�2���

�	��
���		
��
,�
��
�
	�
���2��
�
����
��
�
������
�
	�
����,
��"�02�
�
���
����
��
���
���
�
����������
�
�$��2+�
�
�����������
�
��,����
���
�����
���
�
����$�

�
4�� ���-�� ��� 5�	/��3� 	�����;�� :�5�	���� #��1���� ���� 1��5� <����&�� 9
!+��

��:������ ��� I���� ����� �5��� �5�� �:���;�� ���� �5�� ����� ���-��� �:���
���5�������� ���� ���;5��3� ����5��� ����� �5��� �5�� +�;���5� �:���;�� �)	�����;�
�������� !��,��;������� !���5� ��-������ 5��� -�	5� ����� 5�	/��3�� 
���
�5������� 
�
�������� 25����� �5�� ���;���� 
��:������ ��� ��� 9������� 25�	5�
��-�:���������-�����-��25�����;��1���25�	5�5���������	��	������
���	3�-����
��	����3� �

������ �5�� �2�� ��-�������5��� �������� ������ ��� ���1���;��0�����
���� �	��1����;5� 5�:�� ��:���� :��3� ��-����� ��� 9
!+�� #���� 1��5� 5�:��
��	����3���:��2����5������:���������������5�-������-�����

��
�����&��
�
���:����5����:�5�	�����:�������������I����1���2��5��+�;���5��:���;��1���2����
�1�:���5���:�����:������������������5���:���;�������5������������5��������
1���;�	�-
�������5������������������-��������
����������5���:��������	������
:�5�	�����:���A�2��5�9
!+�����3�1���;�1������13�9�������2��5����:�������
1���;� :��3� ��-����� ��� ������3� ������	���� �	��1����;5�� �5��;5�-�	5� �����
�5������5���0��2�	/�����5����������� #�5�� ������� ��2��5�:��;� ��������� ����
��-�����-�������3������;�&��
�
C:������� �5�� ��:��� ��� 5�	/��3� 	�����;�� ���� 
��:���� 5���� ��� �������1��� ���
9
!+�� ���� �5��;5� 	�����3� ����������� 13� �5�� ��-��� ��� ���� ���� ��:����3�
�����������	�-
����������5������������-�����25�	5�5�:�������-����
�
�
�
�

Page 33



 12 

#
����
�$��
���%����&�
��� �5�� 
������� ��-��� 2�� ����-���� �5���� ���� �?� 25���� 	5���� �		����1���
:�5�	���� ��� �5�� ���3� ������ ���� �1���� �2�� ��� �5�� ������ ������� �5��� -�����
�5��������	�������3��'B�����5��	��3�<����25����	5�����		����1��������@B�
��� �5�� ������ ������ #1����������������3������� �5����3�%$���:�5�	��� �����&��
(��-�����:��2����:�5�	�����5����	�����1���
����8B�����5��
��:����5����������
25�	5� -�3� 1�� 25���� 	5���� �		����1���� ��� �5�� 
������� ��-�� ��3� ��2�
��	��	��� 25�	5� 2���� �������	��� 2����� 5�:�� ��� 1�� ����3� 25���� 	5����
�		����1����
�
�5�� �:���;�� +�;���5� 
��	����;�� ��� 25���� 	5���� �		����1��� :�5�	����
�)	�����;��������#1��� ��	�����;���5����$$B�0�>�������&� ����%B��0��5���
�:����9
!+��5����5��5�;5������:����
�������-�9�������25�	5��������3�0�>��
�5�� ��:��� ��� ��-����� ��� �5��� ���� 1��5� �	��1����;5� #�%B&� ���� ���1���;��
0����� #�*B&� 1��� ������ ����� �5��� �5�� 
��������� @'B� 25�	5� 2��� 1���;�
��;;������ 13� �5���� 	���������;� �5�� +������3� �	�� �-
��-���������
#���5��;5���� �����	�����5�2��5���2������2�
��	���&���5����;������5�2�:����
��;;���� 9
!+�� ��� ��� �� �������1��� 
�������� 	�-
����� ��� ��5��� ��-�����
���5����������������5���������
�������-��5���������5���9��5���������3�����
-��3� 	������ ����� ��� 5�:�� ����3� 0�>� ��3��� ������� #2��5� 9�������� -����
��	����3�I�����;��5������3�0�>�#�����-��������3�0�>&�������������&��

'��	
���������

��� �5��
������� ��-��� �5���� ����8%�����:���� ���� �?��:�5�	����� �5��� ���:���
�����������%*���;;�������-��
����1������1����5�����;����:�5�	�����4���������

����1��� ��� 	�-
���� �5�� :������ ���� 5�	/��3� 	�����;�� ���� 
��:���� 5����
��
������3��
�

(�

���)�
��������������
�
�5���� ���� *'� ��;�������� 
��:���� 5���� �
�������� ��� �5�� 9
!+�� ��	�����;�
���5����3�����5����-������5������:�3��0��������������5����������;��
��:����
5�����
���������-�������-��������5��
�1��	���	��;�:�5�	���������5����5����
��������������2��)�	���:��������
������3����
�����������5��;5�2��5�:������
�������/����������������:��2�����5�����-���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 34



 13 

�

(��
��
�5�� ��1��� 1���2� ��--������� 9��5� ���� !���5� +���� ��-������ 9����;5�
����	���5�	/��3�	�����;��������������������"�
�

$������0++��
�%��� �����3�
���

�������3�
#�)	�
��

�1��	�

5�����3�&�
�
�

$8"$��5���
���%$"$$�

5���

�����3�
���

�������3�
#�)	�
��

�1��	�

5�����3�&�
�

%$"$��5���
���%�"$$�

5���
�

�����3��
$8"$��5���
���%�"$$�

5���

6���3�
#�)	�
��

�1��	�

5�����3�&�
�
�
�
�
�

$$"$��5���
���$8"$$�

5���

��1��	�5�����3��
����+������

�����3��O-���
+:���!�2�P���F��
+:��#�)	�
��!�2�

P���F��6�3��
�5����-���6�3�

����9�)��;�6�3&�
�

$$"$��5������
%�"$$�5���

!�2�P���F��
6�3��

�5����-���6�3�

�9�)��;�6�3�

�
�
�
�
�

$$"$��5������
%�"$$�5���

���
���0��
� �� %� @� �� '�
4�������������	��@�$�
3�����#�

��)��@���
-�����&������������
��-�������-������@?�
��	����������
	�-1�����������1��5�

Q%�8$� Q@��$� Q@�8$� Q@�8$� Q��?$�

+�	5�������������8?�
3�����#�

��)���'��
-�����&�

Q$�%$� Q$�%$� Q$�%$� Q$�@$� Q$��$�

C����	5������������
-���������2�����;�
��-�������
	�-1�����������1��5�

Q$�@$� Q$�@$� Q$�@$� Q$�@$� Q$�@$�

�������5����������	5���'�-������5���
+�	5�������������@?�
3�����#�

��)���%8�
-�����&������	5�
�����������

Q$�%$� Q$�%$� Q$�%$� � �

C����	5������������
-���������2�����;�
��-�������
	�-1�����������1��5�

Q$�@$� Q$�@$� Q$�@$� Q$�@$� Q$�@$�

�����������	5��;��"�
������;�����:�����������%�
�������Q$,'$�

+�	5����;�����-������;;�;��Q$,%$�
�

����5�	/��3�	�����;������������	��	/,	��������	���������������	5��;����5�2����	����:�����>���
25�����

��	�1���

�

Page 35



 14 

�
�5�� 	�������9��5�����!���5�+������-������ ��������Q8,�$� #��� �5�2�� ����
%$�������5��9
!+��2�1&� �����B�5�;5��� �5����5������������:���;����B�
5�;5��� �5��� �5�� 2����� ;���
� ���� �B� 5�;5��� �5��� �5�� �:��� ;���
�
	�-
���������C:��������5����������@'�5�������25�����5��5�;5����������������
���� �5�� ��2���� @8'�5� #�K� 	�-
������� ��	�����;� �	������� ���� �5������
4������&#!�D�� !�:�-1��� %$��� ����	�&�� �*� ��5��� ���5��������� ��	�����;�
����5����:������5����3��5�:���5����-��������
�
0��5����:����9��5���������5�=���	������5�����5�����5����-��5�;5���������
2��5�9�������-��;�����3���2�������!���5���-�������5����2������
�������-�
���1���;�� 0������ 25�	5� ��� -��;�����3� 5�;5���� ���� ������ ��� �5�� ;���
�
	�-
�������������2����5����5��������9
!+���
�
C:������� �5��� ��:��� ��� ����� ���-�� 5�;5� ���5��;5� -���� �������� ��	�������
�

�������1���1�:���:���;���
����	�����3��5��������5������5����+�;������
�

6�;��A������:��3���;�	�������#�)	�
����������	����;�&�'$
�
�5�������A������5��
��
�������	5��;��;��2��	5��������������5���;������%��5����1����;���������

����
�����������	5��������������5���;������5�����5��������1����	/�����
(�����;�	5��;��A�������	5�������;�����5���������������5��:�5�	����;�13�:�-����;����������;��

����	����;�����
�����;�������������/���	5��;������5�����:�������	�����������
����Q�$$�
05���	5�������������	5��;��

������7��1���	�����$B����	5��;�������-�)�-�-����Q�,$$�
*+,-��������������
����������
�.����
&�, ����	��/ ��0�

9��5�����!���5�+����
��-������

� Q8,�$� � � @'R�

!��������� � Q',8%� � � �
����5�0���� � Q8,�'� �:����:� Q8,�?� �
=���
��:���;�� � Q',*�� � � �

Page 36



 15 

����� �������!������������
����
�5����1���1���2��5�2���5������������������:��2�����5�����/���:����1�������5��
9
!+�� ��	�����;� ������ ���	�� �5�� %$��� ���:�3� �5�� ����5;���� ������� ���/�
5���1����������������������;���������:���
��;�A�2��5�-������2��5�

��;�
	�-��;���������-�����5��������A������5��S���������������/�5��������1����
������������-��������5�������1���������2�����-�:��������;�%$�������2���
����5� ������� #25�	5� 2��� ����� �� 
��:���� 5���� 1��/��;� ����	�&�� 0�� 2����
��:������5���D���3�����������������������5���#���2������:�3������%$���1���
������������&��
�
6����;�����������	5�2����������������:����	�������3���5������/��2��5����5��
9
!+�����������������������������/�	�:���;������5��������	�-
��5����:��
��� ���������13� �5��6�
���-���� ���������
���F��9�������	��	��=�����	�����
��)�� ���� 
��:���� 5���� ��	�����;� #9�=&�� �5�� ���/� ��� 9��5� �
�� �������� ��� ��

��:�������/���-����������13�����;�������1�5��������5�������	�-
��3��(�����
=����� 0�������� ���� ��������� �� ��

��-�����3� 
��-��� �5�� 	���� ����
	�������������25�	5�����1�3�����5��	�����������5��9
!+�����5����3��
�

 ����?�
�+��������������

�+�
���
#�

��)&�

���������

�#@����� �����

�11�3�#C���;��
=��:�&�

�� ��������/����������11�3�

0���;����
9������;��

�� ���/�-����3� ����� ��� �:����;�� 1��� �:����1���
������3�

0��	���������� @� �
=���;��������� @� �

����5;����������� @� C
������� %�"�'� ��� $8"$$�� 1��� ���
� ���
��3��-��� ����� ��� ��	���� �5�

��;�
��:���
-�����������������%$�@��

S������������ %� ���������%$�@�
�����-�������� � ��-�:���%$���
D���3�������� � !�����������%$���������-������������
����5�������� � ��-�:��� %$���� ��2�3�� ����� �� 
��:���� 5����

����	��������:�����	����3������13��5��
�1��	�
������/��
$��
���� ����

9��5��
���������� %$� ����	��� ��� ��<�� ���� ��1����� ���	��%$���1���
��-���������� ���� (����� =����� 0������� 2��5�
��

��-�����3�
��-���7�	5��;���

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 37



 16 

���:�3��2����
��
����������;��5������������;������5��
��I�	��#��������-���
13� �5�� 
��:����� ���:�3&�� ���� 2����-�������� ��� �5�� ��	�
�����-�����;� ���
��/���		��������	��������)
�	���������� ��-����������������/������ �����-���
���/� ��	�������� �5�� 
��
����� ��:��� ��� ���/� �1���:������� 2��� ��������� ���
�@$��	�-
����������$����%$���#�
�������-��8���� �����-��� ��	������&��2��5�
��-���?�����5��%$���5�����������/�����������1�������������5�����-����5��
%$$?����:�3� ��	�������%$�5������9��5�
��:����� ���:�3��2�����������/���
�������C	��1���7�!�:�-1���2��5��5��%$$?��1���:���������
������������	5�
%$$*�������5��%$����������
���������6�	�-1���%$����
�
�5�� ��1��� 1���2� �5�2�� �5�� �	����� 5����� �1���:���� ����;� :�����-��5����
2��5� �5�� ��	�����;�� �1���:��� 13� �������� ������� ���� ����3���� ��� 
��:����
�������� ��� �5�� ���;�� ����2�����;� ��-��� ���� 1��5� 
�����;���� ���� :�5�	�����
������;���2�����;���-��2���/�
������5���25�	5�2����������-�����-��������
25���
�����;����2����2�����;�1������5�	/��3�	�����;��:�5�	���2����5�����
�5�� ���3� �)	�
����� 2��� ��� �5�� 
��:���� �������� ���/� 25���� 2�� ���� ����
�1���:�� :�5�	���� 2�����;� ��� �5�� ����� 	��� 
��/� ������ 25�	5� 2�� �����
����������� 	��� 1�� ����������� ��� 
��:����;� ������� ���:�	��� 13� �5�� ������
1��2�����5���2����	�������1���;�	����������13�������	���;5����
�
(���5��� 	�-
������� ��� 
��:����� ������ ��� ��;���� ��� 5�2� �5�� %$��� 5�����
	�-
��������5�����������/������%$�������%$$?���;��5���2��5����	����������
5�2���-����5�����:���
������	���5�����-���
�
�5��0��	�������������/�2��������:����1��������������2��/������5��
�������
�:����;� ���� ��:��2�� ���5��;5� ��5��� �1���:������� ��� ��-�� ������ 2����
��	�������
����3����	�:����5��5������5���2�������5��2����1���������5��������
���:�3�5�����	�:�����2����%���
�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

'�
������
,���?������7����

�.�#:�
)�����%���
���

)�����
������

�%���
���

�#����������

�11�3�
(����3��$�5�C	��1��� $?"$$����$'"$$� %��

�������3����5�C	��1��� $'"$$����$'"$$� %��

0���;����
(����3��$�5�C	��1��� �8"$$����$'"$$� �@�

�������3����5�C	��1��� $'"$$����$8"$$� %'�
0��	������ �������3����5�C	��1��� #���/�	�����&� $�
=���;����� �������3����5�C	��1��� %%"$$����$%"$$� ��

S������������ (����3��$�5�C	��1��� $*"$$����%�"$$� �%�
����������������

����5;�������
(����3��$�5�C	��1��� %%"$$����$@"$$� '�

�������3����5�C	��1��� %@"$$����$@"$$� ��
$��
���� ����

9��5��
���������� (����3��$�5�C	��1��� $?"$$����$@"$$� �*�

)=)0'�<=A �� � � ����

Page 38



 17 

(���� �������� ��� �5�� �1���:��� :���-��� ��� 
�����;��� ���� :�5�	��� ������	� ����
��	������ ��� 0++����	� ��� �5�� ���:�3� 	�-
������ ��-�� �%�� 5����� ���
�1���:������� C��� �1���:������� ���/� �		����� ��� ������� ���/�� 25����
��	�����3��������������������-����������5��5�	/��3�	�����;��2�����;���-���
��� ���/�� ���� 
�����;���� #���5��;5� �5����2���� ��� ��	5� ��	������� �-��;���
�5�����/���1���:������9��5&���5����1���1���2���--��������5����-��
�������
�1���:��������	5���	����������2�������
��:����;��:�������
������������������	��
������	5���	�����������;���	5�
����������1���:���������������������	��
�����
����5���1���:������������2��1���2��
�
(�����	5����/��2��	��	�����2��5�����:���������������:���

��	���������� �5��

�����-��	������5�����/��:����5����3���1���:��"�
, ����� A�-�I��� �������2��5� ���:�	�� ��� ���/� ��������;� ��� ���;� 
�����;���

������L�
, (����A����/�������2��5�5�;5�:���-���1����������-��
�����;����������;�

�����-��L�
, =���� A� ��� 
�����;��� �������;� �1���:��� 1��� ���5��;� ����� ��� ����� ���

2�3����/��
������L�
, +)	�������A�:��3�5�;5� �����:���2��5����
�����;����������;�����	�����

�)�-
����������:����5��
��;�
�����;�����������/L�
, 6�:���
��;�A����/������	�������;���1���	�����3�;��2��;��������

�

���/� �������#%$��&�

�
�
��

��


�
�
�
�
�
;
�
��

�
�
1
�
�
�:

�
�
�

�
�
��

��
��
�
�
�
�
�:

�
5
�	
��
�

�
�


�
��
�
��

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
;
�
��

�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�

:
�
5
�	
��
�

+
-



�3

�:
�
5
�	
��
�

�
�


�
��
�
��

�
�

B
��

��
:
�
5
�	
��
�
��
�
�
:
��

;
�

�
-



�3

�

!
�
��
�
��


�
�
�
�
�
;
�
��

�
5
�
:
��

;
��
�
�2

�
��
��
�
��

:
�
5
�	
��
��
�
��

��
�:
�
�

�#����������

�11�3�

(����3��$�5�C	��1���
$?"$$����$'"$$�

��@%� 8'@� ���� 8�� *� �$8�

�������3����5�C	��1���
$'"$$����$'"$$�

��$�� ?�%� %�$� '$� 8� '*?�

0���;����

(����3��$�5�C	��1���
�8"$$����$'"$$�

�8'� *8� ���� �� �� %8�

�������3����5�C	��1���
$'"$$����$8"$$�

�?8� �$?� ���� �%� �$� �*�

=���;�����
�������3����5�C	��1���

%%"$$����$%"$$�
��� %*� %�8� %%� �@� '�

S�����
�������

(����3��$�5�C	��1���
$*"$$����%�"$$�

%� %� ��$� @� 8$� $�

����������������

����5;����
���

(����3��$�5�C	��1���
%%"$$����$@"$$�

'@� %�� %�%� ��� @�� *�

�������3����5�C	��1���
%@"$$����$@"$$�

@�� ��� %��� 8� @$� %�

Page 39



 18 

$��
���� ����

9��5��
��
��������

(����3��$�5�C	��1���
$?"$$����$@"$$�

�%%?� ?%�� ��'� '� �� %8?�

�
=
������
�����������������

6����;� �5�� 	������ ��� �5�� ���:�3�� I���� ���� 
�����;��� 2��� �1���:���
�		�����;� �5��5�	/��3�	�����;�� ��������� �5���11�3����/�#����'"'$�����5��
(����3&������25����	5������
�5���� 2���� @8� ��5��� ������ ������	��� 25���� �5�� :�5�	��� ���:��� 
��:�����
��������	������5�����������;�:�5�	��������5��;5��5����2���������5���:���1�3�
����1����
������������������;��5��	��������������1���:��������
�
0%%���7=������-��
�:������

�5��� ���/� ��� �5�� -���� 	������� ���/� ��	����� :��3� 	����� ��� �5�� �11�3� ����
2��5�������������
�25�	5��������������13������1�����1������
���	�
���3������
���
��:�����5�����/��
�	��� ��	�����;���-����������05����5���������)	����
:�5�	����� �5���� 2���� ��� ��5��� 
����� ��� �5��� ������;� ����� ��� ��-�� 	�����
	�����;��������2��5�1�����������5���:�5�	�������:�	��;��5��������
�
�5�����/�2����1���:������-�$?"$$����(����3��$�5�C	��1���%$����5���;5����
$'"$$���������3��%�5�C	��1���%$����
�
�5��� ���/� 5��� -���5���� ���-� �5�����3� ��� �������3� ���� ��	����� 2����
�1����������-��5��	�-
��3����
����1�������������3��:��������-�����:������
�)�������
�����������-��#��������5���1���2&��
�
3�
�����,�
����
����
6����;� �5�� �1���:������� ��� �5�� (����3� ��@%� 
�����;���� 2���� �1���:���
���:��;����8'@�:�5�	�����;�:��;�:�5�	����		�
��	3��������
�������
���:�5�	���
A�-���������8��:�5�	����������-
�3�#I����*B&���$8�
�����;�������������2����
�1���:���5�:��;����2��������:�5�	�����������:�������5���$"$$���8"$$����"$$��
�*"$$��-����;5������$�"$$�5���������5��;5��5�����;����2����2������-����
�5�����:��-���������5���:���;��2�����5�����1��2���������5�����)
�����	��;�
��2����2���I�����������2��-��������1���1��2��������
�����;�����5���:���;��
2�������I�����$���	������
�
4�� 
�����;��� ���-��� �5�� ���/� 2��� ������:��3� ������ 1��2���� �5�� ������ ���
�1���:�������������"$$�2��5��5�����;������-1������
�����;����1���;�%�����
�@"$$�� ���� �5�� ��2���� I���� ��:�� 
�������� �5����2���� 1��2���� @@� ���� '��

�����;���������	5������:��3�5����1��2�����'"$$�����%$"$$��������25�	5�

�����;��� ��-1���� ����� ��� �� 
��/� ��� ��8� ��� �5�� -����;5�� 5����� (��-�
%@"$$�������$%"$$��:��3�5����5����:����%��
�����;������5��$@"$$�5�����
��2��@�
�����;���������5�������1�	�-���������������5��$�"$$�5����#2��5�
���
�����;�������:�5�	�������-�$�"�8�������$8"@'&��
�
�:���;��:�5�	���2�����;���-�������������2����1��2������;5������%'�-�������
����5����������-�����;�
�������4���5����)��
�������5���:���;��:�5�	���2����
2�����:�������;5��-������������������%$"$$�:�5�	���2�������������1��2��������
������;5��-�����������;������	������:�5�	���2�����2���������3����;����5���
%'� -������� �
���� ���-� �2�� �		������� ��� �5�� -�����;� 
������� 25��� ����
:�5�	���2����1���:������2�����*�-�������������������

Page 40



 19 

�5�� ���/��������-���������
��/3���-����A�2��5� �5��1������� ����� 5�����
#��8&�5�:��;������3� ����������-���-����
�����;���� �5��� �5����������� �����
5�����#�$&�
�
/���������,�
����
����
6����;� �5���1���:�����������5���������3���$��
�����;����2�����1���:���
���:��;����?�%�:�5�	�����;�:��;�:�5�	����		�
��	3����%�$�
�������
���:�5�	���
A� ������:��3�5�;5��'$�:�5�	���� ����� �-
�3� #8B&������'*?�
�����;����2����
�1���:������2���� ������:�5�	����������:������
���5������2���� ����:��3�5����
���-��$"$$� ����@"$$�� 1��2�����'"$$� ���� �?"$$� ���� ��� �:��3� 5���� ���-�
%%"$$� ��2����� ������ �5�� ����� 1�	�-�� ������ ������ $�"���� �5�� ���;����
��	������
�����;���2����2�����:���-���������:���;��
�����;���2���������
�5���� �)
�����	��;� ��2���� 2���� I���� �:��� �2��-�������� 2��5� �5�� �:���;��
2�����5������:�������
�����;����1���;��@���	�����A�5�;5����5������(����3��
�
4�� 
�����;��� ���-��� �5�� ���/� ��2� @,*� 
�����;���� 1��2���� $*"$$� ����
��"$$��(��-��%"$$������"$$��5����2����@@,���
�����;�����9��2�����'"$$�
���� %�"$$� ���2�� :������ ���-���� ��� ?'�� (��-�%%"$$� ��� $@"$$� �5����2����
��:���������5����%8�
�����;���������3�5����A�2��5��5��
��/����%$������5��
-����;5��5����#�5����-��5�����������5��(����3���;5�&�A�1����?B�1��������
�
�:���;�� :�5�	��� 2�����;� ��-��� ���� ������ 2���� 1��2���� ���� ���� �����
-��������2��5��5�����;����:�5�	���2�����������������	������1���;�%��-�������
���� �� :�5�	��� ����:��;� ��� �5�� �?"$$� 5����� >�5�	��� 2����� 2����-�	5� ��2���
������%@"$$�2��5�-����1���;��2��-����������������4����	���������I����1������
$�"$$�:�5�	����2����2�����;�����
�����;����������:����� �����������2�����;��
���5��;5� �� 
�����;��� ���� �5��� ����:�� 25��� ��� :�5�	���� 2���� 
��������
�����;��
�2�����;���)�-�������������:�5�	����������:���
�
�������3���2��:���
��/�������2��A�2��5��5��1������������5�����#�:���;�����
�**� 
�����;���&� ��-�� '$� ��-��� 1������ �5��� �5�� ��������� ����� #I���� ��

�����;���&���
�
C:����������:�	������5������/����!�����
�
9�����������������������

�5������/�5���������
�	����������2��5����5��-����	���������������1������-��
������	�����-��5���11�3�������-������5��-�����5�
���4�������	���������5��
���:������������5������������5����-�3�1���������2��5�������;����
�����;����
���-��5��
�����;������������5����������������1����-��������������	���I�	����
��� �5�� ���/�� �5�� ���/� 2��� �1���:��� ���-� (����3� �$�5� C	��1��� %$��� ���
�8"$$��5���;5����$8"$$�����5��-�����;���������3��%�5�C	��1���%$����
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

Page 41



 20 

3�
�����,�
����
����
6����;� �5�� �1���:������� �8'� 
�����;���� 2���� �1���:��� ���:��;� ��� *8�
:�5�	�����;�:��;�:�5�	����		�
��	3��������
�������
���:�5�	���A�-���������
��:���:�5�	���� ����� �-
�3� #�B&��2��5�%8�
�����;����5�:��;� ���2���� ������
:�5�	����������:���0������		����������5���?"$$���*"$$������5����:��3�5����
���-� %�"$$� �5���;5� ��� $�"$$�� �5�� ���;���� �� 
������ 2������ 2��� �$�
-��������2��5��5���:���;��2������������3���'�-������������5����25��������
�
�2�����;�� D�2�:���� 25��� �5����� �:��� ���� 
�����;���� �5�� �:���;��2����
����	�������%���	������
�
4�� 
�����;��� ���-��� ��-���� 2��� ��;��;�1��� #���� ��� ��:��� 
�����;���&�
1������%$"$$����������� $@"$$��9��2���� �5����5����� ��-����:������ ���-�
������@%�
�����;����
���5����2��5��5��
��/�1���;�����5��%%"$$�5������
�
�:���;��:�5�	���2�����;���-�������������2����1��2�����2�������?�-��������
2��5��5�����;����:�5�	���2�����������������	������1���;�%��-��������4���5����
��� �5�� 1������ 5������ :�5�	���2�����2���� ��2��� �5��� ��'�-������� A� ��� �2��
	�����������5�����-�������
�
/���������,�
����
����
6����;��5���������3��1���:��������?8�
�����;����2�����1���:������:��;����
�$?� :�5�	����� ;�:��;� :�5�	��� �		�
��	3� ��� ���� 
������� 
��� :�5�	��� A�
-����������%�:�5�	����������-
�3�#�$B&��2��5��*�
�����;����5�:��;����2����
������:�5�	����������:����5����2�����;�2��������5���*"$$������5�����%%"$$����
$�"$$�����$@"$$�5��������5��;5����3�����5��$@"$$�5������������
�����;����
2���� ���� �� :�5�	��� ��� ����:��� �;���� �5�� ���;���� 2���� 2��� �$�-�������� (���
�5����2�����;�� �5���:���;��2����2��� I�����:��� �����-���������5���:���;��
2�����5���������1��2��������
�����;����2���I�����:�����-��������
�
4��
�����;������-����5�����/�2���
���	�
���3�������������*"$$��9�������5���
�5���� 2���� �� 5������� ��� 
�����;���� ��� �'"$$�� ��"$$� ���� �?"$$� ����

�����;��� ��:���� ����	��� �;���� ���� �5�� $%"$$� ���� $@"$$� 5����� #��:�� ����
�2�� 
�����;���� ���
�	��:��3&�� 9��2���� %�"$$� ���� -����;5�� 5����� ���2��
���;������-�������%8�2��5�%%"$$�����%@"$$��5��I�����5�;5��������5��;5��5��
�������3�2��� 1������ �5��� �5�� (����3�� 
�����;��� ��:���� ����� �������� ��� �5��
�������3������5��
��/�2����)��������
�
�:���;��:�5�	���2�����;���-�������������2����1��2����<����������)�-�������
25��� �5�� ���/� 2��� 1��3�� 6����;� �5�� ��2��� ���� 5������ :�5�	���� ���� 2����
���;��� ���� ������A����5��;5� �5�� ���;���� �1���:���2����2����*�-������� ���
�5��%�"$$�5�����������)���������-�����������5��1������
��������
�
/�������

C:����������:�	������5������/����!�������
������-����1���;���2��:������
��/�
��-����
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 42



 21 

9��
���������������
�5�����	�����������	���������������1������
���I�	��������5��D������D���������
���� ���� ���-� �� -�I��� ��
��-��/��� #���5��;5� ������:��3� ���� ���-� ��3�
������	�� ��� �5�������&����5��;5�2���,-��/����5�� ��	������ ���
����3���;����
����	��������1��5�������;���������-���:�5�	���
��������:��2����2�����������
1���;��1:����� ���
�����;����� 4��2���
����������1���1���:�������������3�
���5�C	��1���%$��� ���-�%%"$$���2�����1��� �����2��/��-����� ���2�������
�:����1������������
����2����������/�������5����	������2��������)
�	����
���������3����;���
�
-��������������
�5������/��2��5��5�����
�	�������������-��5��
�����;��������1��������	�����
��� �� :��3� 1��3� ������� 2��5� ���
�� �
� ���-� �5�� ���/� ��� ��3� ���;��� ���
������������� >�5�	���� 2�����;� 5���� 2����� 1�� :��3� �1:����� ��� 
�����;����
���5��;5��5�3�-�3�������������2�����;����	����3�:�5�	���2�����;�5����2�����

�������3��1����	��	�
�	��3��
����	�����3��������5���:�5�	������2�����;���������
��;5�� ����� ����13� �����-� �������� �5�� ��	������ 2��� �1���:��� ��� �������3�
���5�C	��1���%$������-�%%"$$��5���;5����$%"$$�����5�������3�-�����;��
�
6����;� �5�� �1���:������� ��� 
�����;���� 2���� �1���:��� ���:��;� ��� %*�
:�5�	�����;�:��;�:�5�	����		�
��	3����%�8�
�������
���:�5�	���A�:��3�5�;5��
%%�:�5�	���� ������-
�3�#�@B&��������:��
�����;����2�����1���:������2����
������:�5�	����������:��A��5�����;����2����1���;���)�-��������0������		������
����5��-����;5������$�"$$�5������1������3�����	�������-����
��	����;�����
�5���� ����:��;� ��� �5��� ��	������� (��� �5���� 2�����;� �5�� �:���;�� 2��� I����
������ ����� -�������� 1��� �5����� �:��� ���� �5���� ����;� �5��� ���/� �5�� 2����
�:���;���I�����'���	������
�
4�� 
�����;��� ���-��� ��-���� 2��� ������:��3� ��2� 2��5� �5�� ���;�� ���

�����;��� ��-1���� 1��2���� ��;5�� ���� %��� 2��5� �5���� ��� �5�� ����� 5�����
�����;��*����-������5��
��/�5����2���$�"$$��
�
�:���;�� :�5�	��� 2�����;� ��-��� ���� ������ 2���� 1��2���� ���� ���� �2��
-�������� 2��5� �5�� ���;���� :�5�	��� 2���� ���� �� ����� ��	������ 1���;� ��:���
-�����������5��%@"$$�5������
�
C:����������:�	������5������/���������;�:����5��������:��3���2���-�����
�
2������/����������
�5��� ���/�5���1���������� ��� �5��
��:���������2�����;� �
�	��� ����5�	/��3�
	�����;��� ���	�� �5�� %$��� ���:�3�� �5�� �2�� �
�	�� ���/� ��� �5�� ����� ��� �5��
������� �������� ��� �5�� �5�

��;� ����� 2��� �������	��� ��� %$�@�� 4�� 2���
�1���:������(����3��$�5�C	��1���%$������-�$*"$$����%�"$$��
�
6����;��5���1���:�������I�����2��
�����;����2�����1���:������:��;�����2��
:�5�	�����;�:��;�:�5�	����		�
��	3������
������
���:�5�	���A�:��3���2���5����
:�5�	����������-
�3�#8$B&��1������
�����;����2�����1���:������2����������
:�5�	����������:���C���:�5�	�������2��������5��� ��	��������������-�������1���
���� ���� �1����� ��3� 	����-�� �5�� ���3� 
�����;����2���� ��� �5�� $*"$$� 5����
��������5���?"$$�5������
�

Page 43



 22 

C:��������5������/�������1������:���
��;���������2��������������3���/��3����1��
���������5��;5�����������	���������5��
�������������-�;5����:���
�����5����
�
����������������������

�5��� ���/� 5��� ����� 1���� ������ ��� �5�� 
��:������ ��� 2�����;� 
��	��� ����
5�	/��3�	�����;������%$�@��6����;��5����3��-���5����	�������������	��:��1���
���
�� 1��� ���-�%�"�'� ���$8"$$� ��� ��� �:����1��� ���� 5�	/��3� 	�����;���� 4�� ���
��	����� ����� ��313�2��5�
�����;�����������;� ���-� �5��
�����;��� ���������
����� ��� �5�� -���� ��	���� �5�

��;� 	������ ��� �5�� ��2��� ���� ��� 9��5� 	��3�
	��������5���������5�����
�	����:����1�����5����	������2����1���:�������2��
�:����;���(����3��$�5�C	��1���%$������-�%%"$$����$@"$$�������5�������2��;�
�:����;���������3����5�C	��1���%$����5���;5����-�%@"$$����$@"$$��
�
3�
�����,�
����
����
6����;��5��(����3��1���:�������'@�
�����;����2�����1���:������:��;����%��
:�5�	����� ;�:��;� :�5�	��� �		�
��	3� ��� %�%� 
������� 
��� :�5�	��� A� ������:��3�
5�;5�����:�5�	����������-
�3�#@�B&�����������
�����;����2�����1���:������
2���� ���� �� :�5�	��� ��� ����:��� �5�� ���;����2����2����%�-������� A� �5�� ���3�
��	������������3�����5�����:�3�25�����5����2�����3�2�����;�������-�������
���-�����(����5����2�����;���5�����:���;��2����2��������3������-��������1���
25����5����������:����5����������;������5�����/�2���1���:�����5���:���;��
2����2���@?���	�������
�
4��
�����;��� ���-��� �5�� ��:������
�����;����2��� ��2�1������ �5��-����;5��
5������������-�	5�;�������������A�2��5�������%��
�����;���������	5�5����
1��2����-����;5�������5��$%"$$�5������5�����/�2���1�����������5��$%"$$�
5���� ���� �� :�5�	��� 2��� ������ 2�����;� ��� �5�� ���/� ��� �5�� ���� ��� ����
�1���:��������
�
�:���;��:�5�	���2�����;���-�������������2����:��3���2�A�������3����������'�
-�����������5��;5�����5��$%"$$�5������:�5�	�������2��������-������������5��
�:���;��2����5�����	����������������������-��������
�
/���������,�
����
����

6����;��5���������3��1���:�������@��
�����;����2�����1���:������:��;����
��� :�5�	����� ;�:��;� :�5�	��� �		�
��	3� ��� %��� 
������� 
��� :�5�	��� A� :��3�
5�;5����)�:�5�	����������-
�3�#@$B&�������2��
�����;����2�����1���:������
2����������:�5�	����������:���!���5�������5����2������-�����5�����-���������
�5��-����;5��5�����
�
4�� 
�����;��� ���-��� ��-���� 2��� ��2� A� 2��5� �2�� 5����� 2��5� �����

�����;���� �����2��� 13� ��� ���� �%� 
�����;���� 2��5� �5�� 
��/� ��� $�"$$��
6�-����2���;�������3���2����5�������5��(����3��
�:���;�� :�5�	��� 2�����;� ��-��� ���� ������ 2���� 1��2���� ���� ���� �5����
-������� 2��5� ��� :�5�	��� 2�����;� -���� �5��� ����� -������� 
����1�3�
��;;�����;� �5�� ���/� ���-���� ���:���13�
�����;�:�5�	���� ��� �5����
�����;�
1�����3��5���:�5�	�����	��:��3�2�����;�����
�����;�����
�
',��
�,�����
���
�
	�
��

C���5��(����3������5���:�5�	����������5�����/����-��2�����;��5���������
����
%$�-��������25�	5�2�����5�-
��� �5��
�������������	��:��������� �5��� ���/��

Page 44



 23 

�5����2���������	5��		�����	�������5���������3����5��;5���:�������5����
2�����-��;��	3�:�5�	��������;��5�����/���
�
/�������

C:�������2��5�:��3� ��2���-��������:�	������5������/�����������5����2�����
1��:���������������;��5�����/�2���/�
��	��������-���5���:�5�	�����������2����
�����:���
� ����5�������5��;5�����13��-��;��	3����:�	��:�5�	����	���������
1��
��:�������
�
������+����������+��
���������

�5������/��������
���������������5������	���������5����������
��:����;�����5��
����������*��
�	�������5�	/��3�	�����;������2��������
�����;������5�����/�
��������� �� ��
������ 
��-��� ���-� �5�� ����� �������� �
�������� �:����1��� ��� ��
	�������-��5�����;������05���-����:�5�	��������:���5���	���1�������������5��
����	�������5���)	����2��������5�����������5��������������;�����		��������5��
������ �5���;5� �5�� �������� ���5��;5� �5��� 	��� 	����� ����3� ��� �5�� ������ ���
	����������13�������	���;5�����5����	������2����1���:������-�$?"$$����(����3�
�$�5�C	��1���������$@"$$�����5���������3�-�����;���5�������������2�������
���-�����������$�"�'�����5���-�����;��
�
6����;� �5�� �1���:������� �%%?� 
�����;���� 2���� �1���:��� ���:��;� ��� ?%��
:�5�	�����;�:��;�:�5�	����		�
��	3������'�
�������
���:�5�	���A�-���������
 ���� ��:��:�5�	���� ������-
�3�#�B&��2��5�%8?�
�����;�����1���:������2����
������:�5�	��� �������:��� ��� �5���@"$$�5����������:��3�5���� ���-��'"$$� ���
�?"$$��%$"$$��%�"$$�����%@"$$����$�"$$��4�����
����1����5�����-������5����
2�����-�3�5�:��1����25����:�5�	�������������������-��5�������	���
��/����
�5��������;����
�
 �����%�
�����;����2������1��2������)�������:���-�������2��5��5�����;����
2���� 1���;� ��:���-�������� �5��2�����2�����;�2��� ���� �5��1������� 5���� ���
%�"$$����5��;5�����5���5������,����2������-�����5�����:��-���������
�
�5�������
�����;������������$%"�%�1������������5��������
�����;����5������
2����������3�:�5�	����������:���
�
4��
�����;��� ���-������;�� ��	��������:��3�5���� ���-��� ��2����%$� ��� �5��
$?"$$�5�������'8�����5���%"$$�5������5����)����)�5�����������2�1��2����'8�
����8$�
�����;�����(��-��?"$$����%@"$$��5����2����1��2����?8������8@�

�����;���� ��� ��	5� 5���� 2��5� �� 
��/� ��� %�"$$�� ������ %%"$$�� 
�����;���
���2�����

������-�*�����'8�����5��$�"$$�5�����
�
�:���;��:�5�	���2�����;���-�������������2����1��2�������������%$�-�������
���-� �5��$?"$$� ��� �5���@"$$�5���� ������25�	5� :�5�	���2����� ���;��� ���-�
�5���� ��� ��;5��-�������� ���� �5���� :������ �)	����� ��3�2�����;� ��-�� ��� �5��
�����	���
��/������3������������-�����-��5�������������5��-�������/��4���5��
����3�
��������5����3��5��-�)�-�-�2��������5������	��������;������-��?����
@@�-�������25����� ������ ��� �5����3� �5��-�)�-�-�2���� #�)	�����;� �����	���

��/&�2������������*�-���������
�
�

Page 45



 24 

C:���������:�	������5������/����!�����0��5��5���������������

��-�����3�#
����
���&�
��-���������� �5�� 	���	��� 	���������������� �5����-�����-������� �5���
��	������ 	��� 1�� ��	������ 2��5��� ��3� ����-���� ��� ��;����	��	�� ��� ��-���
��-���������5��������
�
���+��������!��
��������++��������������

�5�� ��1��� 1���2� 
��:����� �� ���;5��3� ���������� ��--��3� ��� ��

�3� ����
��-�����	�-
����;��:���;��:�5�	�������:����
���5����2��5��:���;���������
��
��������
���5�������������;�5�2���

�3�������-����-��	5�����:���;���

�

���/� �������

!
�
��

��
5
�
�
��

��
�
�
/
�

�
	
��
:
�
�

�
:
�
��

;
�
�:

�
5
�	
��
�

�
��
�:
�
��
�7
�5

��
�
:
�
��

;
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�


�
��
�
��

�
�7
�5

��

C
:
�
��

��
�I
�
�
;
-

�
�
��

�
��
�
�
�:

�	
�
�



��

:
��
�
�
�

�#����������

�11�3�
(����3��$�5�C	��1���$?"$$����$'"$$� %$� @8� @@�

(�����������3����5�C	��1���$'"$$����
$'"$$�

%�� �%� �$�

0���;����
(����3��$�5�C	��1����8"$$����$'"$$� �%� *� ?�

(�����������3����5�C	��1���$'"$$����
$8"$$�

�%� �$� *�

=���;�����
�������3����5�C	��1���%%"$$����

$%"$$�
�� �@� �� =����

S�����
�������

(����3��$�5�C	��1���$*"$$����%�"$$� %� @� �� 6�:���
��;MM�

�����������������

����5;����
���

(����3��$�5�C	��1���%%"$$����$@"$$� '� �� '�
=����

�������3����5�C	��1���%@"$$����
$@"$$�

�� '� ��

$��
���� �����

9��5��
��
��������

(����3��$�5�C	��1����$?"$$����
$@"$$�

�*� ��� ��� (����

�
4�� ���-�� ��� �	��:�� ���� ��� ���/��� �5�� �11�3� ����� �5�� -���� �	��:�� ���/�
�����2��� 13� �5�� 
��:���� ����� �������� ��	�������0���;���� �����-����3� ��;5��
���;��������=���;�������������5;�����������5��;5���������5�������/��5�:��
-�	5���2�����:�������
������;���5����5��
���	�
����2�����/���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 46



 25 

4�� ���-����� �������:�5�	�����
��������� �5��1����������/� ��� �5��
��:���������
�������� ���/�� 	�����3� �����2��� 13� �5�� �11�3� ���/� #25�	5� ��� 1������� ���
�������3�&���5�����5������	�������7���3��������������$�:�5�	�������:����
���
5��������:���;��2��5�����-�������:������
�����;�����
������������5����������
���� �� -��;�����3� ��2��� ��:��� ��� �5�� �11�3� ���/� #���� -���� ��� ��� �5��
(����3&��!��������5����5������/������-�����5����@��:���;��:�5�	�������:����

��� 5���� ���� �5�� 5�;5���� ������� :�5�	��� ��
������� �:���;�� ��� I���� *� #����
0���;����� �������3&�� ����5;���� ��� ���/� ��� 	�����3� 1�	�-��;� ����1���5���
�5��;5� 2��5� ��2� ���;��� 25����� ��� ��� ���� 3��� 	����� ��� S����� ������� 2����
��:���
���������
�
4�����-��������:�	����5��������:��3�5�;5���:���������-��������5���11�3�����
����� �������� -���� �5���� ��� �� ���� ��� 
�����;��� 2�����;� ���� :�5�	���� 25�	5�
-����� �5�� ���:�	�� ��:��� 	��� ���3� 1�� 	������� ��� E����F�� ��� =���;�� ��� ����
����5;��������5����2�����:���������-������������1��2����-������������;������
	��	������� ��� E;���F� ���:�	��� 0���;���� ���3� ����� E����F� ���:�	�� ���� ��� ���
����������;�:��S��������������3������;���������5����2����;���
�
���+��������!��������������4����+��
��������
���

�5�� ��1��� 1���2� 	��	������� �� �3
�	��� 2��/� ���-� �5�� �1���:�������
�������/��� ��� %$��� ���� 	�-
����� ��� �����-������ ���-� �5�� �2�� 
��:�����
���:�3��� ���/�� ��� 
�	/,�
� ��	������� ���� ������� ��� ���	�����;� ������ ���

�����;������;�����%$����
�

���/�

�
�
�
�
�
�
;
�
��

�


�
��
2
�
�
/
��

%
$
$
?
�

�
�
�:

�
3
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
;
�
��

�


�
��
2
�
�
/
�

%
$
�
�
�

�
�
�:

�
3
�

%
$
�
�
�

�
�
�:

�
3
�

#�




��

)
��

2
/
�3
��

�
�&
�

�11�3� '�$*%�#'�B&� ��$?'�#�%B&� ?�%�%�#��B&�

9��5��
���������� @��$'�#��B&� ��?���#'$B&� ��*?%�#�'B&�

0���;���� *�%�#?B&� 88*�#�B&� ��$���#8B&�

=���;����� %���#%B&� *8�#�B&� %%%�#�B&�
����5;������� �7�� �7�� ��$�#�B&�
S������������ �7�� �7�� �%�#$�$B&�

0��	������ *��#�B&� !�������� !����:����1���
D���3���� !������:�3��� !�������� !������:�3���

����5�������� !������:�3��� !�������� !������:�3���
,�����  /1/2/�� //3�� 415�5�� //3��  516 ��� //3��

7��)���
������
	����� ���� 8�3� 92 3�

7��)���
�����//2� ���� 8�3� 95:3�
!����A���������	�����������1���:��������������:����
����������:����1����1��5��������	��������������2��/����-��������
�:����1����

�
���������/,1��������;�����5�	/��3�	�����;������9
!+�������13��B�1��2����
%$$?�����%$����1���5����������;����	����;��2�5����	��%$���������������'B�
;��2�5� ���	�� %$$?�� 05����� �5�� �2�� ��2� ���/�� 5�:�� ������ ��-�� ��� �5��
;��2�5���5��
���	�
���;��2�5�������;��5���1��������5���2��-�������/����
�
�

Page 47



 26 

D�2�:���� ������-������5����1��2������	��������5���2��-�������/����-����
�5���� �5��� ��/�� *%B� ��� ��-���� ��� ���� �5���� ���:�3�� A� ��-��/�1�3�
	�����������D�2�:�����5�����2�����/��������2�-���������������-�����5���
�5�3�5�:��1��������5��
�����2��5��5����������1���;���-������ ���%$���#1���
�������%$$?������2&���5��;��2�5���������-�:��3�5�;5�A����5��;5��5����2�
�5�

��;�	������������5���������������2�����3��
����������������:����������	�
	��;����������1��5�5�-
����;��5���1����3�����5�����������-������-��������
��	������;���-�����5���;5�
��
���	5�����;����	�-�����9��5���-���-���13�

�1��	� �����
���� ���� �5��� ��������;� 13� ��	������ :�5�	��� #
����	�����3� 2��5�
�5���������1����3����
�1��	������
����2��5��5��	��;������&��
�
4�� ������� ���-��� �5�� 
������;�� #��	�����;� 5�����;&� ��2� ���3� -��;�����
;��2�5� ���-� %$$?� ��� %$��� #-����3� �������� ��� 5�;5� 5�����;� ����-����� ���
%$��&�� 1��� 1��2���� 1��5� %$$?� ���� %$��� ���� %$��� �5�� ������� ��;�����
��;;���� 8'B� ;��2�5� A� 2��5� ��-�� *�'��*?� 
�����;���� ����;� 5�	/��3�
	�����;������9
!+��	��3�<�������-����/������5�����;�1���������5��	�������
���:�3�����-�������
�
$������
��
������
����

�� ��-
��� ��� 
����� ��-1���� 2���� 	����	���� �����;� �5�� ���/� ���:�3�� ���
�������3� �5�� ��:��� ��� �	��:��3� ��� �5�� ������ �����;� �5�� ���:�3�� ��-�� '8'�
:�5�	���-�:�-�����2������	��������� ��	����������������5�����/��A�����1���
��:�����25�	5�2����9��5�	��3�5�	/��3�	�����;�����
�
*������5��9��5�	��3�5�	/��3�	�����;���2�����1���:���#�'B&�A���;������:���
;�:��� �5�� ��-
���2��� I���� ��� ���� ��� �5�� ���:�3� ��3��� C�� �5���� ��	��	���
�1���:�����$B�2�������������5���11�3����3��%@B�����5�������������3�����
@�B�������3�1��2����1��5���	���������5��:�5�	�������:�	��;�1��5���	�������
�		����������������3�5������������1���:���������?B�����1���:�������2�������
�5�� �:����;� ��� ����� �:����;� 
������� 2��5� %%B� ��� �5�� ����3� 5����� #������
-����;5�&�����@$B������;���3��-��5�������
�
C�������5��5�	/��3�	�����;����1���:��������2���������8���-��������5����'��
�2��-�������A�2��5� ��� ������ ������������� :�5�	���� ������$� ��-������-����
2��5��� �5�� �������:�3���5������@?�2���������1��2������)���������� ��-���
����I������:������3���	����
�
�5��� ��;;����� �� :��3� �	��:�� ������ �:������ 1��5� ��� ���-�� ��� �5�� ��-1��� ���
:�5�	�������:��;������5���������	3��5����5�3��
�������
�
,���������0%%��� �����
��������
�5���11�3����/�	�������3������-���5�������:�	��;��5�����/����-�%@"$$����
$@"$$�������3�	�--��	��;�����5�����3���(����3�������������3��#�������3�
5��������(����3���������3����������3�-�����;�&��!���������5����-1������

��
��� 5�:��;� 
������ �5���;5� �5�� ���/� ���� ��/��� ��� -����;5��� $�"$$��
$%"$$� ���� $@"$$� #�� ������;� ������ ����3&�� C:��� �5�� ��-�� ��� 
��	��� �5��
-���5����5�:����:������������;������;�-��������-�)�-�����5����-1������

�����;�����5���	���1����/����2�3�13�;�:�����-1�������:�5�	�����
�
�

Page 48



 27 

��--����� ��	����� �������2��5����:�	��;� ���;���;���
�����
��
��������� ����
�5�������:�	������	�����������$�"$$�������5�������������	���������	����3��;�
�5��� 
��
���-���� �����5� �����;� ����� 1������ �������;� :�5�	���� #�� 	�--���
��������5������:������/�
��
������2������������5���:�5�	��&���5�3�������������
������ ��� :�5�	���� ������ �
� ;���;� ���;��� ������	��� ��� �5��� ����	��� �5��
����	��:����������5�����:����1�����
�
�5��-���5�������������5����������3�#����3�5�������������3�-�����;&�����5��
1�������������2���13�(����3�#�������3�����3�5����&������5����5��-����������
�		��������5��$%"$$����$@"$$�5����������-��3�	��1��	�������
�
6����2���-�����:����1������-���;����%$�%�� ��	�����;������5��2��/�������
�������:�3����
�����5�������1�������2��/�������!�:�-1���%$������-
����;�
���� ����� 2��5� �5��� ���� �5��-���5��� ����� �5�2�� �� ;���� 	�-
������� #8'8�

�����;���� ��� �5�� ��-�� 
������ ��� �5�� (����3� 	�-
����� ��� 8�$� -���5���
	������*�8�����5���������3�	�-
����������-���5���	����������$''&���5���
	�����-�� ���� ����� 2��� 	����	�� ���-� ��� ����
������� ����	�� ���� �5��� �5��
-���5���������������������1����
�
��-
����;��5�����:�3�2��/����2��5��5����������C	��1���%$�����5�����:�3�
2��/����2���*'B�����5��C	��1����:���;����:����:����5���5������3����5��
���:�3�2��/����2����1����%'B�5�;5����5����5���:���;�������5�������3����
1��2����!�:�-1���%$�@�����C	��1���%$�����5�����;;�������������3����5���
���� ��:��2��� �5�� 
��/� ���� ��� �������1��� ����-�/��;� ��	������� �1���� �5��
	�������
���	3����������-
�	�����
�����;�����
�
(���5��� 	5�	/�� 2���� �������/��� A� C	��1��� %$��� �:���;�� 
�����;���
��-1���� 2���� ��-�� @�B� 5�;5��� �5��� �5���� ���� C	��1��� %$�@� 1��� ��B�
1���2��5��������C	��1���%$�%����-
����;�!�:�-1���%$�@�����!�:�-1���
%$��� ����� ��2� �� ;��2�5� ��� @�B� 1��2���� %$�@� ���� ��2�� �5��� ������ ���
	����1������ ���� �:������ ���:�3� ��:��2� �5��� �5���� 5��� 1���� ;��2�5� ���

�����;�����������;����	�����������-������	����3���5���5��
������)
������5��
;��2�5�����������������/������;��2�5������-�����-�����
�
0++��
�������!�������A,�����	�
�5���������3��������������)������;����	������-�����-����#4��6&�5���1����
�����������:���
������	���5����������=�:���-����;�����	���5�����-����	�����
���3� �

�3� ��� �5���� 2��� ��� ��;����	���� ��-��� ��-���� ���� �5�� ���:�	�� ���
5�	/��3�	�����;��:�5�	����� 4�������3���:���
���13������:�����3�� ���2��� �5���
���
����13�������� �5�� 	����������;���
���������/��;� ���:�3�����:���
���
����5���13��5�-�����5����;5�����:�������	�����	5�����;��������-������	����3�
���
����������E�������3���������F���������������13�-����	�������
��	����������
�����-�����-�������������
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 49



 28 

�5�� ����)� ��� 
���	�
���3� ����� ��� �������3� �� ��������	��� ;����� ��� �1���:���
��-�����-������������	����;����	�����+���3�����5��
��	���������:���
��;��5��
����)����	��,����
��������?$�2��������������1�����5�25�	5����	��	����������
��-��� ��-���� 1���;� ��;����	���� 5��� 1���� ���2��� ���� �:��� 25�	5� ����
��������5���	��	�������5����2�����;����	������-�����-������5�����:���5���
1�	�-���		�
��������5��;������C�	����-�����-����5���1������������������
��;����	����������������������	��	�����������1���������/�������������3��5���)�	��
��-1��������2� ��	��	���������� ��������� ��� ����	���5����;����	��	����� �5��
��-��� ��-���� 1���2� �5�� �5���5���� A� ���5��;5� �5��� 	������ 1�� ��� �)�	��
�	���	�� ��� ���-�� ��� ���	�-��� ���� ��� �5�� 5�;5� ��-1��� ��� 
���-������
��:��:��� ��� �����-����;� 25���� ��2� ��	��	��� �	�����3� ���� �
� 2��/��;� A�
�5����������2�3����;����������5�����	��	���2������	����������	��;��5����-���
��-������������
�
4���5��	�������9
!+����5��
��:��������������������/��5�����1���)	���������-�
�5�� 4��6� 	��	��������� ��� 2��5� �5�� ����� ���� �� ��

��-�����3� 
��-��� ����
1���;����
��:���� ����� ��� ��� �� ��	������������� �5������	��� 	��������D��	�� ���
��	5�	�������:������-������	��	���2������������5������	���5����1�������3����
2�3� ��� ������� �5�3� 2���� 1�� �:����1��� 5��	�� �5�� �)	������� ���-� �5��
	��	��������� ��� ���� ���� �������� A� ���5��;5� ��� ��-����� �-
������� ��� ��:��2�
�
������������5��������������5��
�1��	������3���������������1��2�������/�����
������	���������
�
�5��4��6�	��	������������2����-�:����������-�������� �5��2��/�� �����	���;�
��������	��25�	5����/����	�
�����	�-
����������E��;����	������-�����-���F�
���5��;5�
���	�
�����
�����������-��5�����/����:�3�����	���������
����	����
�3
�	���2��/�����1���:�������1���������5��/��2���;���:����1����������
�
�5��	�����������)�5����2�����-�����25�	5�	�����;�����5������������������
�5������)�13�������;��5��:��������<������5����������������������������5��������
��3� ��3��-�� 5����� #�����3� ��� (����3� �$$$� ��� �?$$&� 25���� 
��
��� ����
�1���:����������������5�	/��3�	�����;��������;��5������	�����
�������-��5��
���:�3���:���������8��B��������-������D�2�:�����5�����:�3�������������5���
�5���� ��� ����	��:��3� ���3� �5�� �11�3� ���/� �-��;��� �5�� 	���	��� ���/��
�
������;������;��5����3��-��������5���
��/�5�����5����	���1������	����13�
������	� 	��;�������� �� ����5��� ����� �)
�����;� ���� �1���:������� ��� ��	��� ���
�5���	��:����3��-�� ���/�
��:���������� �5�� �����2��/�����	��� �5���:����� ���
��'B��0����	�--�����5����5���2��������������:����1�������������5��������
������������:��3� ����� ��� ����	���� �5�� ��:������ ��;����	��	�������-�����-����
#����1���2&��

�
�5����5�������)��5���	�����1��<����A�
��
����������
�����;�������5��������
25�	5�2������		������25�	5�2����:�����-������A�2���%@B������5��	���	���
���/���-
����0���������	����������3�����������:��2��5���
����	�����:������

�
�5������������3�����)������$����	���5�����:�3��2�����������/������C	��1���
%$����
�
�5��������)5�1����
��/�����-���������5�����	�������$�'��
�

Page 50



 29 

�:���;�� 
�����;��� ����3� ��� -������� �	����� �5�� 25���� ���:�3� ��� $�'@�
-���������������	������3����/���
�
(��-��5��
�1��	����������2��/���5�����������-������	����������8������-��;�
����25����������;�:��������2���5��������:���;�:����
�2�����;�A� ��� �5����
2�������5�	/��3�	�����;������:�������
�������

�
�5�� 4��6� ����)� ���� �5�� ����� ���:�3� �5�������� ���;��� ���-���?���1�:�� �5��
:��������?$�����������;;������;����	��	�������-�����-��������'@�����;��5��
�������:��3� ������ 25�	5� ��� 1���2� �5�� ����)� ��:���� �5��� �5�������� ��;;�����
�5���� ��� �� ���	�
��1����3� ��� �5�� �1���:��� ��-��� ��-���� ������;� ��2�����
1���;� ��;����	����� �5��� ������ ��� 1�� 	���������� 2��5� ��5��� �:����	�� ���
������������5����;5��	����������	�����2��5�
�������-1�����
�
����������������
	����������
��

�5��4��6�����)�2������������5��������2��
��:���������������5����1���1���2�
�5�2���5��	5��;������
�	���	�����	���1��2����3��������;�:���������	���������
�5��-�:�-������� �5��-��/��������;��5�����)�3�����
������5�����:�3��2����
�����������/�������5����-����-�����3���������5������������3�����)�2�����$�
��� ���� 	����� ���� 5��� ���� 1���� ��
������� �5���� 2���� 1�� ��-�� ��������	���
������;� ���-� �5�� �
�	���	� ��-
��� 5����� ����� 1��� ��� ;������� ��� ��������
	�-
������� ��� �����-���:������5����������� �5��5�	/��3�	�����;��-��/��� ���
9
!+��9��5�<�����:����5���������)�3������
�

+��-���� %$$?� %$��� %$���

�:���;��2����#-���&� ��$�� $�8'� $�'@�
���/���	���� ��$� $�'� $�'�

B�S���������2��/��3�
��3��-��5�����

�@� $�
�8���
#��'&�

B�
�������5�����2��5�2�����;�
�:�����-������

?� @�� %@�

���������-���� ��@�� �7�� ���8�

C:����������)� �@?� $�
��?�
#'@&�

�
�5�� 
���	�
��� 	5��;�� �5��� 5��� �		������ ���	�� %$��� ��� �5�� ��	����	�� ���
2�����;��1���:��������;��5��2��/��3���3��-��5���������5��;5��5��	�������
-�)�-�-���:��� ������3�-��;�����3�5�;5����5����5��� ���%$$?����-�I����5����
���-�%$$?����%$���2����5��	5��;�����-��5����-����1���;����,
��/3����

��/3����	5��;���5���5�����-�������5����-�����%$����4���������;�3�����	��
%$���1��5��5���:�������:���;��2������-�������5��
��	����;�����
�����;����
��� 5����� 25��� �5����2��� ��� �:���;�� ������ ��-�� ��� �:��� ��-������ 5�:��
����	��� A� �5���� ��� 1������ ���:�	�� ��� 1��3� ��-���� ������� ��-����2��� ����
��	���������%$���������-���������#1���2���������5�:��-������3���������	��
;�:����5��<����:�������:��:�������5������-�����&��
�
(���5��� ���	������� �		���� 1���2� ��� -�/�� ���� ��� �5��� �����-������ ��� �5��
��	��������;�����;��5����;����	��	�������5��2���������-�����-������

Page 51



 30 Page 52



 31 

�

#��$�%��
����������������������
�����;5�����������������:�3�2����������/���2��5�%$��
�����������5��9��5�
���� !���5� +���� ��-������ ����	��� ����� #'$$� 2���� �1������� ��� %$��&��
���:�3��2�����������/���2��5��� �5��-���� 	������� ����� ���9��5���� (����3�
�8�5� ���� �������3� ���5� ��3� %$���� ���
������ 2���� -����3� ���-� �5����
�:����1��� �����;� �5�� ��3� ��-��� �����2��;� ��������� 
��	����� ���� �5����
�����:��2���4���;���-����2��5��5������	����2���	�������������3����,��	���
���
������������5����2����-����3���/��3����1�����������25��-�;5�����3�����
��	������:�5�	���������
�	���	�
��
�����:��3��		��������3�����25��2���������
2������/�2��5��������������-������/��3���-
�3��������2���-��3�����������
��������	��:��3����3���	���
��
����5��	5��	�����
��:��������:����:��2����5��
��1���1���2���--��������5���:���������
�������

S�������� ���
����� #B&�

6��3�����:������5��9��5�����
!���5�+������-������

#9
!+�&�����M�
P��� �$$�

D�:��3������������)������5��
������5����-���5������5��

9
!+������M�
P��� "��

D�2����������3���������
��)��2��5����5�������M��

��-��������3� @�
C�	����2��/� %%�

����2���-�����-���5� %��
C�	����-���5� ���

������5�����	����-���5� �1�

���
��
���
������
���-���5� %���
4��
�����
��� 56�

D�2����3������-���3�;�����
��)��2��5����5�������M��

�������)�����/� @?�
D��������5��������� $�

����
5��������)��	�-
��3� "��

������(���
5���� %�
����-3�-�1��������-����
5���� @�

4��
�����
��� 55�

4��3���1��/�����)��13�

5�����
���������������5��

�5����	�-
������3���
5����
-����

/

��
�	���
���,
����

D�2����������3���������
5�	/��3�	�����;��2��5����5��
9
!+������M�#B�����5����

;�:��;������
����&�

��-��������3� ��
C�	����2��/� ���

����2���-�����-���5� %'�
C�	����-���5� ���

������5�����	����-���5� #��

���
��
���
������
����-���5� $�'�
4�	��F����-�-1���25���4������

�������5�	/��3�	�����;��
���

4�	��F����-�-1��������;���
5�	/��3�	�����;�����9
!+���

*�

!�����
������������#B�������&� #7�

Page 53



 32 

������������-���5�����/��
3��������2����������9
!+��

����������	5����3�������
�5�-�

/

��
�	���
���,
����

4���5������3���	���������
9
!+��25����3���2�����
��/��������������/������������
2����5��������:�5�	����

2�����:����1����2�����3���
������M�

/

��
�	���
���,
����

D�:��3���5�����3�
��1��-�
2��5��5����	���5�	/��3�

	�����;�����:�	�M�#����	����
���-��3�����

�3&�

�

������
��1��-��	����� '?�
93�������
��
��R� �@�

C��������
��1��-��BR� �
6���;�����:�5�	��� ��

6��:���������� %��
���������������/�� %%�

6���3����;�����;�����)�� @$�
������������ @�

C�5���A:������� ���
�����������1�:��� �$$�

C�5���A������,�B��������
�����:��2��

@%�

05���2�������	����;��3���
�������5�	/��3�	�����;������

�����5�-�-�����������

���
������
�����;�
�@@�#88B�

������&�
!��������
������ ��'�

B�����������
�����"� �
!��5��;� �$�

9������:�5�	���� @�
�����5�	/��3�	�����;���4�	�����


5��������
%%�

9���������:���� @�
�����5�	/��3�	�����;���4�	�����

5�������;�����������/�
�8�

9��������	��������/��#
������
������25���&�

���

C�5���A�:�������� '�

C�5���,�	5��
��� @$�

����������1�:�� �$$�

Page 54



 33 

S�������� ���
����� �

6��3���	��������3�������
��3����3���/��2�����5�:��
������1����3��5���-�����3���
�����������
����:�5�	��M��

B�25�����
������ �$$�

!�� ?��

P���,�4��������25���	5����
�		����1���:�5�	���

%�

P���A���-�����4�/��2���������
25���	5�����		����1����:�5�	���

�$�

P��A�4������������
����:�5�	���
1���������25����	5�����		����1���

@�

P���A���-�����4�/��2��������
������
����:�5�	���1�������

25����	5�����		����1���
%�

C�5��� $�

4��3�������:�����������/�����
�5����2���������������
25����	5�����		����1���
:�5�	�����5�����25�	5�

:�5�	���2�����3���	5����M�

(������:����1��� 8'�
������� @��

05����	5�����		����1��� ��

4��3���	5������:�5�	����3
��
����5������������1�:���253�
����3���	5�����5����
�	���	�

:�5�	����3
�M�

/

��
�	���
���,
����

D�:��3����:���;�:����
�
2�����;�������5�	/��3�

	�����;����������/����9��5M�
!�� %$�

#�-�����������-�:�����,
���/����
�����&�

!��#������������/&� �8�

4��3���5�:�����������2��5���
��)��I�����3��5�2�2�����

3���	�-
����M�

��-
�����������:��� %@�
�5����	���	��� @$�

��
�������	���	���2�1������ ���
0���������	�-
����� %%�

C�5��� *�
B����
�����;� �'�

6��3���5�:����;������		����
�����	��M�

P��� 8$�

6��3���������)����������2�
�5���3��������5����3�����

�;�M�

P��� %'�
��������;�:��"� �

	���� '$�
�5��;���	��	�-����	��� @*�

����1��� ?�

����	��� @�

Page 55



 34 

�������������������25���
I�����3��3���5�:�������
��)�������5��������5����

-���5�����9
!+��

9�������� �'�
��������� '��

�����	�������5��������
���� ���
C�5��� %$�

=������#:��������1��	/���
���-�	�������%$����������

%$��&�
����� �*�#�*&�

�;��#:��������1��	/�������-�
	�������%$����������%$��&�

������@$�#�8,%*&� %?�#%�&�
@�,''�#@$,'�&� �@�#@�&�

C:���''� %*�#@8&�
�

0�����������5����5���������:��2���2�����5������:��;�����5��9��5�����!���5�
+������-�������������5���2������������;���-����2��5��5������	������	�����
2��� 	���������� �5��� ��������� 2����� 5�:�� �
�	���	� ������ ��� �5�� ��	������
:�5�	��� ���:�	�� 1��� �5��� �5���� ���� ������� ��� 1�� :��3� �
�	���	� ���� :��3�
�		�������������5����5������:�3�������������	�������5��-������;�����������
��� ��	��� 
��
���� �5��� ������ 1�	�������� �5�� 5�;5� ��:��� ��� �������������� ����
���;���������	��������������	�������9��5����	5����������-�;5������5�:��:��3�
-��3��
��������������2���������-
����������-�)�-��������1�	/����-��5����
-������/��3����������	�����	������:�5�	������:�	����5��-�����
�
'�B� ��� �5���� �����:��2��� 5��� ����� �� ��	������ :�5�	��� ��� �5�� 9��5� ����
!���5�+������-����������	���#9
!+�&����������5��������5����-���5�����5�;5�
��:��� ��� ��	���� ���;���D�2�:���� ��� %$���� �5�� ��	���� ����� 
��
�������2���
*$B����;;�����;��������������;����
�
C���5�����
��������25�����������5�3�5������������	������:�5�	�����	����3��
-��3������5�2��������5�3�������� ��	������:�5�	����0��5�:������-����5��
��-�����;����,���
���������������������	������:�5�	��������	��	��������5��
�:���;�� ��:��� ��� ��	������ :�5�	��� ���
�� 
��� -���5� 
��� 
������ 1���2�� C��
�:���;����5��������%���
���������
��13���	������:�5�	���
���-���5�1��������
�5��������-
���������5�;5���:�����
�
��B� ��� �����:��2���� ����� ��� 5�2� �5�3� �1������� ��	������ :�5�	���� ��� �5��
����	���������93������5��5�;5����
��	����;��;�����)���13�1��/��;��5�-�13�
����
5����#'�B&�������2���13�-�1��������-����
5����#@B&��2��5��5��������
13� 
5����-��5���� 1���;� 8%B�� @?B� ����� �5�3� ;��� �5�-� ���-� ���/�� ����
�����������5�������-���-��5���2���5�����;���
�
�5�� ���� ��� 
5����� 2��� �������� ����5���� ���/��;� ��� ����������� �5��
	�-
������ �5��� 
��
��� ������ �*B� ��� ���
�������� ������� �5�� 	�-
������
�5�3� 	����	����� C�� �5����� %@B� ;�:�� �2�� 	�-
������ ���� �5�� ����� I����
��-��������;���	�-
��3��!����
��:������5����	�-
�������
�
C��3���:��	�-
������2������-����2��5�����
��������3��;��5�3�2���������
E��3F� 	�-
��3�� �5�� ���;���� 	�-
��3� ���/� �$B� ��� ���� -��������� :��3�
��-������A�������������/�8@B�����5����25�����5�3�2�����5�����3�	�-
��3�
��-�����5���	�-
��3�5����������	������� ����� ������������1���2���,-��/���
���/�� ���� 5��� �� ;���� 
��
������� ��� 5�	/��3� 	�����;��� �
������;� ��� ����
	��	������5����)�����;����	�-
��3����/�%�B��������-���������2��5��5���5����
��5�������3���/��;��B���	5���5�����;;������������	�-
������������5��������

Page 56



 35 

�������������������2�����5�����/����������;��
�	���	���3�����������5�	/��3�
	�����;���� @?B� ��� �5���� ����������� 
��:����� 5�	/��3� 	�����;�� ���;��
�������	�����������5�����B�������5�3�	�����������-�-1���25����5�3�5���
����� ����� �� 5�	/��3� 	�����;�� ��� �5�� ������ ���� *B� ����� �5�3� 	����� ����
��-�-1��������;����� ��� �5�������A�25�	5���;;����� �5��5�	/��3�	�����;��
������-�;5�� ���� 1�� ��� �1:����� ��� ��� ��-�� ��5��� ��	�������� �5��� 	����� 1��
������������5��������1���;���-�)����������7�25����	5�����		����1�����3�������
2��5�������
�	���	���:��3��
�
�5�������������������/���5�2�������
��
���������5�-��9���������5��@?B�
25��;�:��������2������������-��;��:��3����������������������5�-���5����
����$�'�5�	/��3�	�����;�� ���
��
���
������
���-���5� ��� �5��9
!+��������
��-
���������5��%�����	������:�5�	������
����5��������������?B������	������
:�5�	������;��A��1����5�����5������-��������5����25��������5�3���������/��
����1�������	������:�5�	������5���������������5��������:�����������	3�������;��
13��5�����1������;�5�	/��3�	�����;������-����/���
�
���
���2������/��������-�������5�����/���	��������5�3�2�����2�����������5��
����	��� ����� ���� ��� �5�3� ����� �5�� ��	������� �5�3� ��-��� ��� ����� ��:�����
���/��2����;�:���E	���������F���-�������13�
��	����5�3�2���������#�;�E�����
����1��3F�� ��	��F�� ����� ����	�� �������&�� 25�	5� 2���� ����	����� ��� �5�� ���/�
����13�� �5���� 2��� ��� ������ -�)� ��� 
��
��� 	�����;� C���;�� =��:�� E�11�3�
���/F��8?B����
��
���;�:�����������������	���������5�;5�:������
�
'�B� ��� �5���� ���2����;� ;�:�� �5���� ��	�������� %?B� ;�:�� �2�� ���� �5��
��-�����;� �?B�;�:�� �� ���;��� ��	������� ���5��;5� �5��-���� ��������� �5����
������-�����������;��5���2�����5���11�3���5������2�3�������������0���;����
��������
��
���������-����������5���11�3���5������2�3����������������������
��������/���
�
8�B�����5����;�:��;����/��������5�3�������5����	��������5�3���������25�����
@?B� ����� �5�3� ���� ���� ���� �5�-�� 2��5� �B� ���� ��3��;� ��� �5�3� ����� �5��
��	��������������4����������5����2����%??�-��������������/���	�������13�����
�5���� �����:��2���� C�� �5����� �5�� -���� ��������� ����� 2��� �5�� ����2�3�
��������#��B&������2���	�����3�13��5���11�3�#�$B&��*B��������0���;����
9������;��� �
���� ��-���� �:���3� 13� �5���� ����;� ��� ���� �5���� ����� @B� �����
����5� ������� #25�	5� ��� �5�� 1���� ��� �� 5�	/��3� ������ 	�-
��3&�� %B� �����
D���3��������#����	���-������������&������%B������S������������#1���-����
������������ �5��� ��	�����&��C���
������-���������0��	���������� ������	��3�
1�������������������
�
�5��� �5�2�� ;���� /��2���;�� ��� ���/��� ���� ���5��;5� �5�� �2�� -���� ���/��
��-������� �5���� ��-����� ������:��3� ;���� �

������ ���;�� ��� 0���;����
9������;�������5������������D���3������������5��;5��5����������2��-�3�2����
1�����-�:����������5����I�	��������	���������
5����1��/��;�����-�������13�
�5�
��
�
�
�
�
�

Page 57



 36 

05��� ��/��� �1���� ��2� ��	�������� '8� 
��
��� #%?B&� ;�:�� ��� ������ ����
��	�������'�B�;�:�������;�����;;���������'B���;;�������2��
��	��������B�
#�2�� 
��
��&� ��;;������ �5���� ��	�������� �5��� ��� �� ������:��3� 5�;5� ��:��� ���
	�--�����1���������������2����/��������������?'���;;��������2����-�����
��������1����2������5����������5�3�2����������5����2����/�2������������13�
:�5�	�����D�2�:����25��� ��:��2���� �5������� �5�� ��
� ��:�� ���������������3�
5�:�����/����	������5����#=���;����������0��	�������������������-���������
��1���� ������� ��� ������� ����� ���/�&�� ���� �5�� �2�� ��5��� ��
� ��	������� ����
��������� ���� ���/�� ��� �5�� �2�� -���� ��	���� ��
��-��/���� #25�� 2��
����������� 5�:�� 
��:���� 5���� 
5���� ���/�&�� ���� ��5��� 	��3� 	������ ��	�������
-��������� #��;5�&� 2���� ����� ����� ��� 	������� ���/��� ��)� ���� ��� 	�������
��	�������2����-���������13�����
��������	5�� ��	�����;�����5�����:�����3�
��������5��5��
�������
�
�5��	��	����������-��5�������2��������5���	����������/����������1��1������
��:�������������5���-��������2�����-������/��3��		������:�5�	������;�����3�
2�����:����1�������5�-�#25�	5�2����������5��
���:��������5�-�-���&��
�
 ���� ������ �� �5���� ��� ���� ���
�������� ���/� ��-�� ��� ��3� �5�3�5������ ������
2��5� �5�� 5�	/��3� 	�����;�� ���:�	�� ��� ����� ��-���@� #%�B&� ��� ���
��������
����� ��� ������� �5�3� 5��� 2��5� �5�� 5�	/��3� 	�����;�� ���:�	�� ��� 9
!+��� C��
�5����� I����%B�5��� �5���� ��������@$B�5��� �2�� ����������� �5�� ��-�����;�
8?B� 5��� I���� �� ���;��� ������� �5��� ��� �� �����;��� ���
����� ��� �5���� 1���;�
��������5��������5�����	�������������1�����������
�����������������5������5����
�����:��2������5�����3��;��5�3�5��������������������������5�-�����2��������
	��	����������;5������������3��������
�
05����5���������	3��������������	���������������3����;�����;�����)��2����5��
���;���� ������ 2��5� %*B� ��� ���
������� ��������� ��� ���/�� 2��� ��)�� #%%B&�
�����2��� 13� ���:��� ������� #%�B&� ���� ��5��� #:�����&� ��B�� �B� 5��� ������
2��5�:�5�	�������;������@B�5���������2��5�	��������������/�������;������5��
�:������ ��:��� ��� ���
������ �5���� ������� ���� ���� ��;����	���� 1��� ���� ������
2���53����	���������������� ������13��5���������������1�	/����-�	����-����
���
���������	����-�����
�
����� 
��
��� ���
������ ��� 25��� -�;5�� ��	����;�� �5�-� ��� ���� 5�	/��3�
	�����;�����������5�-�-�������������;���-���2���5���������5���������:��2����
C�� �5����� I���� %B� ;�:�� �5���� ��������� %�B� ;�:�� �2�� �������� ���� �5��
��-�����;� ��B� ;�:�� �� ���;��� ������� �5�3� 2����� ���� 5�	/��3� 	�����;���
-������
�
�������������'��������������
������2����
��:������C���5������������������5���
�3
�� ��� ���:�3�� �5�� ���;���� ���
�����2���-���� ���� ��� �5�3�2���� 	5��
���
#@$B&�#���5��;5��5���2��������
�	������ ����5���������������
��
���5������
��3� E��5��F&�� �$B� ����� ���5��;� 2�����-�/�� �5�-� ���� 5�	/��3� 	�����;���
-����A�����������2���:����%%B�������5�3�2���������-��������5����2����-����
5�	/��3�	�����;��� �5�3�	�����
5������8B�-��������� ���/�������B�2����
���/����	�����1��������
�
�

Page 58



 37 

9������ ���:���� ���� 1������ :�5�	���� 1��5� �	����� @B� ��	5�� ��;;�����;� �5��
��������� ��� �5�� ������ ��� ������3� :��3� ;����� �5��� ;�������3� ��;;����� �5���
-���� 
��
���2����� ���� �5�� 5�	/��3� 	�����;�� ������ ��� ��� 2���-���� ������3�
�:����1��� ��� 
��
���� C��3� ���� 
������ ����� �5�3� 2����� ���� -���� 2����
:�5�	����25����	5�����		����1����

�
���
���2���� ��/��� ��� �5�3� ��� ��3���� �5�3� /��2� 5��� �� ����1����3� ������;�
���5��� �� 25���� 	5���� �		����1��� ��	������ :�5�	���� ��� �� :�5�	��� ���
���� ���
��-�� ��5��� 2�3�� ���� �5���� �����:��2��� ���
������ A� ������ ��������� C��
�:���;��?�B�������5�3����������5�-���:������������/��2���3����25������
����� ��� ���
���� :�5�	��� #�� �3
�	��� ���
����&�� C�� �5�� ������ ���
���������
�%B� ����� �5�3� 2����� ������ ��� ��-����� �5�3� /��2�2����� ����� �� 25����
	5���� �		����1��� :�5�	��� ���� 'B� ����� �� ����������3� ���
���� :�5�	���� ����
25���� 	5���� �		����1���� �5��� 	�����-�� �5�� -�)��� :�5�	��� 
���	3� �5��� ���
	���������-������������1�������5��;5��5��
��
��������5�����
��5�
����:����
�5��25����	5�����		����1�����3����
�
 ���� ������ �2�� �5����� ��� �5���� ���
�����;� 2����� ��/�� �5�� ������ �:����1���
:�5�	����� 25����� I���� ������ �� �5���� 2����� ��/�� �5�� ������� ��3����  ���� �B�
2�����	5�������25����	5�����		����1���:�5�	�����
�
��-���8B������253� �5�3�	5������
����	�����:�5�	��� �3
���C�� �5�����8%B�
����� �5�3�2����� ���:�� �5��25���� 	5���� ��3��� ���� �5���� �5���-�;5������� ����
�8B�������5�3������25����	5����������5��������	5�����5�����������:�5�	����
����*B������ �5�3� ��-
�3�
��������� ����������@B�;�:����:�����3������5���
�����������������25�	5�2������;����	�����
�
C�� �5���� ���2����;� ��� �5�3� 5��� �:��� ;�:��� �
� 2�����;� ���� �� 5�	/��3�
	�����;���%$B�������5�3�5�����5���2����8B���������5���������:��2����+�����
�-������5���;�:����
���� �5�� �������� ������� �5���11�3� ���/� #I�����:�����
�5����������	5��
����&������)�5�5���;�:����
����0���;����9������;���(�������
�5����5�����:����	��������������2�������������������/������������	5����/���
���� I��������2����� ��	������2��5���������/���5�� ���������-���� ��	���� ����
�5������:�3��5������5��������1�����8���
�
���
���2������/�������5�3�5������������2��5�����)��I�����3��5�2��5�3�2�����
	�-
������ �5���� ��������� ��� ���
�������� ;�:�� ��� ���2���� C�� �5����
���
�����;�� �5�� 5�;5���� 
��
�������� @$B� 2����� 
5���� �5�� 	���	���� %@B�
2����� 	�-
����� ��� �5�� ���:���� %%B� 2����� ���� 	�-
����� ���� ��B� 2�����
��
�����5������������5��	���	���2�1������C���5��*B���3��;�E��5��F�8@B������
�5�3�2�����
5�����5��	�-
��3�#���2�������&�����%�B�������5�3��������������
�5����2��� ��3� 
����� ��� 	�-
������;�� �5��� ���-�� ��� 1�� ��� �:������ 5����53�
��������������
�����;���������������������1����
��������-��5���������������
����
�
8$B� ����� �5�3� 5��� ��;����� �		���� ��� �� 	���� %'B� ����� �5�3� ��2� �����
��	������ :�5�	���� ����� �5��� �5�3� ���� �5���� 3����� �;��� C�� �5�� ������
�����:��2�����*B������253��5�3���2��������	������:�5�	����������'$B������
�������	�����@*B�������5����	��	�-����	���5���	5��;�������	��;��5���������
�����5�������������?B�������5�3�������5��1����@B�������5�3��������	����
�

Page 59



 38 

�@B�;�:�����������5�3�5����������	������:�5�	��������5��������5����-���5��
��� �5�� 9
!+�� ������ �� ������ ��� ��?� ��
�����2���� ��	��:����C�� �5����� '�B�
����� :�5�	���� ���� �������� I�����3��� �'B� ���� 1�������� ���
�� ���� ��B� ���
	����	�������5��������
������5��-����E��5��F��������;�:���2��������5�

��;�
#�$B&� �����2��� 13� -���	��� ���
�� #%B&�� �5�� ��-�����;� ?B� 2���� -����3�
�5���� 25�� ����������� �5�3� 5��� ���� ����� ��	������ :�5�	����� ���5��;5� ����

������������5�������
�2���25�����5����	���2���1���;���
�������

�
C��� ;������ ��-
��� ��2� �5�� ��;5�� 
��
������� ��� -��� #�*B� 	�-
����� ���
�*B� ��� �5�� %$��� 	������ ����-���&�� C��� �;�� ��-
��� ��2� �����,
��
����������������5��������;���
�#%*B�	�-
��������@8B&��2��5�����:��,
��
����������������5��-������;���
�A��@B�	�-
��������@�B�����5��	�������
0�� ��2� �1���� �5�� ��;5�� ��:��� ���� �5�� 3���;��� ;���
� ���:�3��� #%?B�
	�-
��������%�B���5��������;�������3���
���������:����-
����
�
�����������
�5�� ��� ������� ���:�3�� ��-���������� �5���� ��� ������ �� 5�;5� ��:��� ��� ��	����
���;�� ��� ��	������ :�5�	���� ��� 9��5�� ���5��;5� ����	��� ���-� �5��� ��� %$����
25�	5�2�����:��3�5�;5���:�����5��	�--�����5���%'B����
��
������
�����;�
��2� ���� ��)��� ������ ��� ��:��-���3� ��� 1�	����� �5���� 	��	�-����	��� 5�:��
	5��;�������	����������2��5��5������5�;5�
��
��������������������/��A�@*B�,�
�����5����:�������;�5�	/��3�	�����;�������������	�������13��5����	���5��-����
	�-
��3� 
5����� 5��� �� ;���� 
��
������� ��� 5�	/��3� 	�����;��� 2��5��� ����
�������D�����;���������-
���������������
�
���/�� ���� 2���� /��2�� �1����� ���5��;5� �5���� 2�����;� ��2� ���/�� -����3�
��-�� ��	�������25���� ������� ����� ���/�� ������3� �)����� ��;��5���2��5� �5��
	�--������1����-��������1���;�-����2����-����:�5�	�����:����1�����5���
��;;����� -���� ���;�� ��� �5�� ������� ����� ���/�� -�;5�� ����� ��� ��	�������
�:���������;�����5�	/��3�	�����;�������5��������
����	�����3������5���-�����
�����:�������;��5�����:�	����:����1���2�����������5��-����	�-
��3���������
:��3��	��:�������	����;��;����	�����	�1��/��;�����5�������:�	����
�
���
���;�������3�/��2�5�2����	�-
���������5��������������������������2����
���;�����-��5��������������D�2�:�����5���������	��	�����5������������:����3�
�5�3���������������3�:��������	�-
������;�A�25�	5���;;������5����	�����1��
��

�������������;���1�����������
��
���5�:�����5��;5��5��;��������
������
����5���:���������:�	��
��:��������:��3�;������

Page 60



 39 

�

"���������������������������
�5�������2��;�/�3����/�5�������2����	����	������������2��5��5��6���9����
���	��	��=�����	��%$�$"�

�
• ��
��-��/����
• D������
• D��
�����
• ��12��	5�7���;5��	��1��
• 6���1����3���
���������:���
• ����	��
• ������
��������
• C�5���	���	���	����	���
• �����3�	���	���	����	���

�
�
�	���	� 	�--����� 5�:�� 1���� �;;��;����� 1���2� ��� 
��:���� ��� �:������
�

��	�����������5��	���������������������5��;5������-��	�����	�--���������
�
�	���	�����5�������������
����	��������/�5�������4���5�����1���������5����5��
	�--�����	�������������5����5�
���������5��:��2������5����	��������������
�����5�������5�����5��������5�����
�����0++����	���
��:���������5�����������
����5����	����������
�
�5�� ��	������ :�5�	��� ������ 	������������ ��� �5�� ��1I�	�� ��� �5�� �����2��;�
	5�
�����
�

���
����;
���
�5���� ��
��-��/���� 2���� 	����	����� ���� 	�����-��� �5��� �5���� 2���
��;����	���� ���� ��� ��	������ :�5�	���� 13� �5���� 	����-����� 2��5� ���� 5�:��;�
����
5����������	�-
��3����-��������5���	����-����������5�����2��-�1����

5��������	����	���5����
���������	�-
��3������5����5�3�������5��
�3
5����
��� �5�� �������)��� ���
5�����!����5��� ��	��:�����3� 	�-
�������� �����
����
���-�1��3�
�������:�5�	������2�3�����-������1���:����1���25�����������
�

+��
���
��)�5������2����	����	���������������5����	����-�����������)���A���-�������
�5�3� ����� �5�-� G������ �� ���H�� ���� 5������ 2����� 
5���� ���� �� :�5�	���� ����
-����5����5����
���������
��:���������5��;5�����5�����2�������������/�����
2����� ����� 	����-���� �5���� ��� �5�3� 	����� ���� �� :�5�	��� 2�����;�� ����5���
2����

�����������/�1���2�����
5��������	����-��������5�3�	��������������
2�����;�����5�����/��!����5�����3�������2��5��5�����:�	��
��:���������-����
����� �5��� :�5�	����2����;�������3� �:����1���������� �5�����3�2���1��3�� 1���
�5��� 
��
��� ������� ��� �)
�	�� ��� 2���� ��� ��	5� ��-��� ��� ��3� �:����� C���
	�--������ 5�2� 
���� �5�� ������	� 	���������� 2���� ������� �5���� 1������;� A�
����13��������� �5�� ���/���5�������-���� �5�3������� ��2�����������
��
���
2�����;��5����������)����������:��A�5��	��253��5�3��5���
5�������	�-
��3�
�����5����	����-�����
�
�
�

Page 61



 40 

<
������������������	
��
��
+�;5�� ������������ 2���� 	����	����� (���� 2���� ���� �:����1���� �2�� �����
	����-�����������)��������5�3�	����	��������	�-
��3������5����	����-����
A��������	�����5���2����5�����;����
�����������������5�
�2��5��5��	�-
��3�
����� ���� �5�3� ��2�3�� �1������� ;���� ���:�	��� C��� ��5��� ����� 	����-����
-���� �� ������� ���� ��� ��)��� ���� �5��� �5�� ����� �5�3� 
5����� 2���� ��2�3��
�:����1����C�����5���������5�3����������5��/��5����	����-�����������)�������
5������
��:�����������3��:�����
�
�5������;5�� 	��1��2���� 	����	�����C���2��� 	�������3� ���� ��� ����1��� �����
�5�3� 5��� ��:��� 1���� �2���� ��� ��3� ������� 25��� �5�3� 2���� �
������;��
����5���2���������� ���/����� ����� 	����-���������3� ��2�3��2���� �1��� ���
;��� �� ��)�� ��� ��/�� �5�-� 5�-�� ���-� �5�� ���/�� �5�� �5���� 	��1� ���� ����
���
�����
�

+��������
�5�� ��3��� ������� D��
����� ����� ��� �5�3� 5�:�� �� (���
5���� ��� �� �
�	���	�
�
������������	�
����������5���������2�����	��������5���	�-
��3������:�������
��/��� �5�-� ���� �5���� 5��� 1���� ��� ��
������ ������� ��� 
��1��-�� 2��5�
�:����1����3�����5�����:�	��
��:������

*����
�

 ����
���������:������:���������-����������	�����������5����5���:������:��2�
2��� �5��� 	������� :�5�	��� ��-1���� 2���� ;�������3� 1����	���� �5���� 2����
��-�� ����	���� 25�� ��;;������ �5���� 2��� ����� ���� -���� :�5�	���� 25�����
��5����������5����2��������-��3���5�3������	�����-����5������:�����������
2��� :��3� 	��;������ -���� ��3�� ���-� �'"$$� ��� �?"@$�� ���� 
����	�����3�
5�������;��;��������-��5������2�3�����������5�3������������5����5��-���5����
5����-
��:����5����:���������:�	������5���11�3����/��
���������3���	������;�
�5����-1������
��
����5���	�����1��5��������5����2��5��5����-����-1������
:�5�	�����

�
� ��9�����5������
��������	��	����	��2����

���	5���1�����������
��:������3�

���
�������

'���%����&��
��
�
�����	
��

��:��� ;���
�� ��
��������;� :������� ��	������� ��	�����;� ����1����3� ;���
��
2���� 	����	����� C��� 	����	�� 2��� ��� ���;��� �:����1��� 25����� ��� ��5���
���
����� 2��� ��	��:��� ���
���� �� ��-1��� ��� ����-
��� 1���;� -���� ���
��	����;����
�������5��	�������������

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 62



 41 

=��	
����&��
��
�
�����	
��
�����	�� 2��� -���� 2��5� 1��5� ���:��������� ��� �5�� 9
!+�� ������ ��
��
���������:�����-�9��5����:�����3��1�������	�--��������-��������������

��:���������--��3����	�--����5�-������-��5�������
��������5�3���������
��	��	����2����5���
��	��������)����1�;;�;��:������-����:��3�E1���������5��
���:���F�-���F����������������� ���2�����1������������5�:����)����:����1������
�5��	�-
���13��5��-����1������
����
��/���-���#',��
-������3��������3��
�5�����3����� (����3�����*,���
-���-���:����;�&�A� ����25��� �5��1�����
���� ����	��2��������;���
������������������ �����5���3��!�����
�����2���
�1����������-�9��5��
�����:�����3��

�
>��
�����������
��
�
�����	
��
����
���������:�� ���-��5��������;��������
�������-��������� �5��� ��������
�5�3�5��������)
�����	���
��1��-��2��5� ������;� �����	����� ��)�� �:����1����3�
���� �5���� 5�-�� ��� �	5���� ���� ��	���� ���:�	��� 2��/�� �5�� ���3� �)	�
����� ���
�5����������������;5�25����	5�����		����1���:�5�	�����:����1�����5�3���/���
�5����5����-���1����	��������������2�-������	5�:�5�	����������-����5���2�3�
1�������������	����;���5�����������-�/����	5�
��:������2��5����5������������
�
����
���������:�����-��5��9
!+���
������
������;�
���	3����-����������5�3�
����� �5����2��� ���5��;�2��5� ��������� ��� 5�	/��3� 	�����;�� ���� 
��:���� 5����

���	3� 2��5��� �5���� ����� ��� ���
����1����3�� �5�� 	������� ����� ������;3�

��:����� 1����� 
��
������ ���� ������
�	�� ��:���
-����� �:��� �5�� ��)�� �'�
3�����25�����-����������� ���
��:����� ��� �5�����	�-�/��;������ #���� ����5���
�����������5�
����%��������5��
���	3���	����&���
�
��-�-1������ �5����1��	������
�������-�5������:��2����;�����;�5�	/��3�
	�����;������
��:����5�������:�	�����
�
4�
������-��5����)��-���5�����

�������13�9
!+�����
��:���������5�
����@�
�1�:���
�

>��
���
��
�
�����	
��
�� ��
���������:�� ���-� �5��9��5�9�������� 4-
��:�-����6�����	�� #946&� �����
����5�3�������5�����)���2��������;��������5��:��������)
�����	����5�3�1����:��
�5��� ���������������� ���� ;���� 	����-��� ���:�	�� 
��3� �� ���;�� 
���� ���
	����-����-
�������������
��	����5����:��2�2����5������
����9��5�1���;���
2����� 5�����;�� 	��3� �5�3� ����� �5�� ��	��� ��)��� 5��� ��� 1������ �5�3� ����� ���
E25���3���;�� ����������3���/��2���5�	/��3�	�����;�� ���1��	/�� ���9�������
�5�3�����1������������!�2�P��/�3����2H��
�
�5��(��������������-����9�������������������5�3�������5����2������������������
�1����3����5����5�	/��3�	�����;������9��5��2��5��5�����/��1���;���;����
��	��
���� 
��
��� ��� -���� :�5�	����� �5�3� 2����� 2��	�-�� ��� ��	������ ��� �5��
��-1��� ��� 
��:����5���� 	�-
������� ������;� ��� ������� ��� ;��� �� E��)�F� ���-���
���/� ���5��� �5��� ���-� -�/��;� �� 
5���	����� ��	����3� �5�3� 5��� ��	��:���
��-��	�--������1����
����	����-������:�	�����-����:�����
����	�����3����
�5��������������5��;5��5���2��������5����
��������:��2��
�

Page 63



 42 

��-�� %�� 9��5� ��������� ����	������� ��
���������:���2���� 	����	����� C���
2��� ��� ���;��� �:����1��� ���� �2�� ��
���������:��� ���
������ ��3��;� �5�3�
2�������/��5����;���
���������
������!������5������
�����2����1��������
�
9��5�������-������2����	����	����1��������������
������

�
<����>�
�������
!����������������	������
�1��	�3��:����1����5�2��;��5����������-1��������������
�����)���� ��� ��	5� ����� �������� ��� �5���������K��;��-���5������-1���� ����
	��	������� ����;� ��	/��� 1������� ���� ��	/��� ������ �����-������ ���-� ��	/���
������� �5�� ��1��� 1���2� �5�2�� �����-������ ���-� �**�7�**?� ��� ������ �5��
��;������������5������������-���5�2��5��
��������������/�������-��������;��
��� +�;���5�� 0���5� ���� �	�����5� ����2�3� ���������� 2��5� �5�� �-������� ���;��
1���;� �5�� %�'@@��� �������� ���� �5�� 5�;5���� 1���;� ���� ��� �5�� ����� #0���������
������&��0��5����5��9
!+��������5�����������������������9��5��
�����13�����
�5�� 1�������� 2��5� �:��� '��-� 
�����;���� ��� �5�� ����� �:����1��� 3���� ���
��������	��#�����;��
����%$�@&���5���
��	�������5��8'�5�1����������������
K�3��5�-� ��� �5�� ��$�8�5� 1������� �������� 2��5� ��-�� @%*�%��� �������� ����
�)����������2���13�C�����������/�#���'8�5�2��5�%?��8%%&�����������3�(���5�����
���%�$$@���2��5�@*��8$���5����������)�����������;�������;;������5���9��5��
��
����5�����3�����2��5������/��1��������;�:��;��5�����
��������25��	�����1��

5�����A��������25�-�	���-��25����	5�����		����1���:�5�	�����!��������5��
��5����5�������������������;;���������5�:��;����/�����1��/��;�����	����2��5�
�5���
����������������C�����������/��5����-������5�������9��5��
���K�3��5�-�
5����5�����
����������;;������25�����(���5�����
�����;����������;��� ���/�
������:�������������9������������:������������
�

�����3����#��������	5����
�����3���������&�

+�������7��)���� =��2�5�7���	�����

������+��#8'�5&�
�**��7��**?� %�8?������ �7��
%$$*�7�%$�$� ����*��?$� �
%$�$�7�%$��� '�%���*'�� �
%$���7�%$�%� '�8?��%'%� �
%$�%�7�%$�@� '��'��??$� N�B�#N��'B��:�����&�

������5����3�����#$*7�$�����%7�@&� N%$B�
�

�����3����#��������	5����
�����3���������&�

+�������7��)���� =��2�5�7���	�����

B��������#��$�8�5&�
�**��7��**?� �$%�%'@� �7��
%$$*�7�%$�$� %�*�?�%� �
%$�$�7�%$��� %�?�?'$� �
%$���7�%$�%� @$8�%�8� �
%$�%�7�%$�@� @%*�%��� N?B�#N%%%B��:�����&�

������5����3�����#$*7�$�����%7�@&� N@%B�
�
�
�
�

Page 64



 43 

�����3����#��������	5����
�����3���������&�

+�������7��)���� =��2�5�7���	�����

=��!�����$����#���'8�5&�
�**��7��**?� ������%� �7��
%$$*�7�%$�$� %�8��'$� �
%$�$�7�%$��� %@*�'�8� �
%$���7�%$�%� %'%�*@�� �
%$�%�7�%$�@� %?��8%%� N��B�#N�'@B��:�����&�

������5����3�����#$*7�$�����%7�@&� N@$B�
�

�����3����#��������	5����
�����3���������&�

+�������7��)���� =��2�5�7���	�����

C����!����#%$$@��&�
�**��7��**?� �?�%''� �7��
%$$*�7�%$�$� @$��*8� �
%$�$�7�%$��� @@��'8� �
%$���7�%$�%� @��%?$� �
%$�%�7�%$�@� @*��8$� N'B�#N���B��:�����&�

������5����3�����#$*7�$�����%7�@&� N%�B�
�
���	�� �5��%$������:�3�9��5��
��5���������������%$B�;��2�5� ����� �5����
3����
����������5��;5�;��2�5�����5�������3�����:����1���2��������#I�����B&��
���	�� ��	����� 1�;��� #�� 
������ ������ ��� �5�� ��������	�� ���� 
��:���� 5����
��-1���&��������������)�������9��5��
��5�:����	�������13���'B�����-����
�5������1������
�
(���5����� 5��� ����� ��-����� ;��2�5� ��� 9��5� �
�� �:������� C�������� ���/� 5���
�����-����;��2�5�#�'@B&�����K�3��5�-���-��%%%B��������2�;��2�5������
3�������',��B�����������5����3����;��2�5�����������@$B��!����5�:�������
��3�-�:�����5�:��;��	��:�����/��2��5���	5�������:��3���2����2�� 

Page 65



 44 Page 66



 45 

1�����'�
������(���
���)������������������

,���
��������������

�� �������2��� ������� ������� ��	���������:����13� �5������	��� ��:����;� �5�-� ���
	�-
����� �� �������������� �1���� �5���� 	������� ���:�	�� ��� �5�� 
�1��	�� ����
�5����:��2������5��
���	3���� ��-����;�5�	/��3�	�����;����-1������5����������
2�����������������	����������:����#��	�����;��5��������5��
��:����5�������������
	�:��� 9���� ���	����� =�����	�� �������-����&�� 9
!+�� �
������� �� E�����
���:��F� ��	�����;� �3���-�� ��� ��� ��� ���� 
����1��� ��� �������������� �5���� ����;�
5�	/��3� 	�����;�� :�5�	����� ���� ��� ��� 	�����25�	5� ����� 
��
��� �
������ ��� ���
�5�3�����5�	/��3�	�����;���2������0��2����5�2�:�����:������5������������
�������:����2�����	�:��������2��������2�����2��5�����2�����25���������������
5�:�������:��;���	��	����������
������2������������������������;�������
����
��������
��:�����13�������
�
��-��%�� ���
������2���� ��	��:��� #�B&�� �� ����� ���
����� ���� �5��� �3
�� ���
���:�3��'%B�2���� ���-�5�	/��3�	�����;�����:���������5����-�����;��?B�
���-� �5���� 25�� ����� �5�3� ���:�� 
��:���� 5���� :�5�	����� ?�B� �2���� ����
���:���5�����2��:�5�	�����@$B��������-�������������:���5����:�5�	����'8B�
��� ���
�������� ����� �5�3� �
������� ����� ������ 	��	����25����� ��B����� �����
�5��� �

����� ��� 1�� ��� ��	������ ���-� %$$?� 25��� �5�� ���:��� ���:�3�
��;;������ �'B� ��� I�����3�� ���-� 1��/��;�� #��1���� �� ���;5��3� ����������
��������&��
�
8$B���� �5���� ���
�����;� ����� ���25�	5� 	�-
������ �5�3� �
������� ����� C��
�5�������B�2���� ���� �5����-�� ���;����	�-
��3�-����
��
����������� �5��
��)�����;����	�-
��3�5���%'B������5���	�-
��3�5����*B������2����5���
	�-
������8B���	5���
�
�5�������
�����;�5��������:���;���1������:��:���2��5��5����	������:�5�	���
������������:���� �����$�3����� #1��� ���;��;� ���-���)�-���5�� ���@$�3����&��
�5�3�����������2��/�8���3��
���2��/���������:���;�����'$�5�����
���2��/��
�5�����;�������3��2��/���2���1��2��������������5�����;�����5�����2���
���-��$����?$��
�
6��:���� 
��:����� �5�� ��3�� ���� 5����� �5��� �5�3� �
�������� 9��5� 5�	/��3�
	�����;�� ���� 
��:���� 5���� 	�:��� ���� 
������� ��� �5�� 2��/� 1��2���� �5��
���
������ ��	��:���� (��-� �5�� ���
������� -���� :�5�	���� ���� �
������;�
1��2�����@$$�����%$$$��2��5�0�������3���5�����3�����(����3�1���;��5��
1������� ��3�� ���� �5��� 
������� (�2� :�5�	���� �
������ �:����;5�� ��� �5�� ����3�
5��������������3�����0�������3��2��5��5��5�;5������-1����
������;��5��
����3� 5����� ��� �����3� -�����;�� �5���� �

���� ��� 1�� -���� 5�	/��3�
	�����;��� ;�������3� �	��:�� ��� �5�� ��3��-�� 
������ �5��� 
��:���� 5����� 1���
��5��2�����	��:��3� ��:�������� �����3���-�������5��-�����)	�
������

����� ���
1����-�	5�5�;5����	��:��3���:�������5�	/��3�	�����;����:����������3���;5��7�
�����3�-�����;��C:��������5���	�:���;�����:��3�;�����
�
�
�
�

Page 67



 46 

�5�����
������;�5�	/��3�	�����;������������5�����/���5�3��������@����:����
���
������ ��� �5��� ��������� #�5���� �5��� 2���� 5�	/��3� 	�����;�&�� C���
���
������ E�����-���!�����F��C������3� ���:��� �5�� ��������� �����������3�
���:��� �5���11�3��C�� �5����;�:��;���� ���/���8*B����:���1��5� �5���11�3�
���� �5�� ��������� @?B� ���:�	��� �5���11�3�� �������� ���� ��� ������ ���� ��5���
���/��0���;����9������;��2���-���������13�%@B��=���;���������13��'B�
��������5;����13������;������:�����5���	�����-���5��	�����������	�������5��
�2��-���� ���/��� 1��� �5��� ��-�� ��5��� ���/�� ���� �	��:��3� ���:�	��� 13� �5��
�������
�
4�� ���-�� ��� �5�� ��-��� 
���	3�� ?�B� ����� �5�� 	������� 
���	3� ��� ��-����;�
��-����������:���������'B������ ������������ ��������
������#�B&���������
���
����� %8B� ���� ���� ���
���� ��� �5�� ��������� ��� 25��� �5���� ���	����� ���
��-�:�������5����-���2�����1������������5���%8B�������5�3�2���������5�:��
��3� ���	����� 2���� �5�� ��-��� ��-�:���� @$B� 2����� ���:�� �5�� ������� ��B�
2����� 2��/� ���;��� 5����� ���� �B� 2����� ��������� ��� 5�	/��3� 	�����;��
�
��������� C��� 
������ -���� ��� 	����� �5�3� 2����� ���:�� �5�� ������ ��� �5�3�
	�����1���������5����2���������5��������1���I�1�������5�-��
�
���3�	�--�����2����-�����4�����-�������������;��5����-����-��3�������5���
�-
��:����5�����:�	������5��
�1��	�13�/��
��;�����������5�;5����5����5�3�
2����� 1�� 2���� -���� :�5�	���� ��� �)����� 0���� �5���� -���� :�5�	����� �5��
-���3� �:����1��� ���� -��������	��� ��	� 2����� ����5��� ����	��� �5���� 2����
	��	����� �1���� �5�� �-
�	�� ��� 	��;������� 2���� -���� 5�	/��3� 	�����;���
�:����1�����5����2����	������3�:��2�����-���-������5��
��:����5����������A�
���� ��� ������ ���� �5���� �������� ��-�� 	����� ���� ����������;� �5�� ��-1��� ���

��:����5����:�5�	�������2�����C���
������
������������5�����-��
�����;����
5������2��������5����������25����5��:�5�	����2��5��5�������������
��-���2����
������;�;���25�������5���:�5�	����2�������1���������
����	����	��
��
��������
2�����;��5����A��5����2�������������1���
��	��������5�����������5�3�	�����
�����3����
������	5�	��	�-����	����1����5�3���������������1��������������5��
����������������
�
�5��
���������-��5��������#����-����&�<�������/���-������)
������5���������
���� �� ��-1��� ��� ���/�� ��� �5��� ������ ��	�����;� 1������ �����	�-���� ��� �5��
���/�� �5��� ��� �)���� 1��� ���� �1����� 13� 
��:���� :�5�	����� �5�3� 2����
	��	������ �5��� -���� <���� �� :�5�	���� 2����� �-
�	�� ��� �5���� �����
�����������3�1������������)
�����5�2��5���-�;5���		����
 

Page 68



 47 

����� ��+���������,!)������$��
��
��-�����
���.�.�
����)� �� ��� �5�� 9���� ���	��	�� =�����	�� #9�=&� 
��:����� �� ����� ��� �������
�������������5��
���������5������������������3�	�����������5�	/��3�	�����;��
��	��	����
�
�5���	5�
���� ��/��� �5�� ���-������ ���
����������	5����������1���������5��
�:����	�������������������������5�����
�����9�=����������������5�2�����%����
�������2��5����
�����������2��;�������-����3
���
�
+�	
�&���������
�
�� ��
�7�	
���
��?��	�
)� �����@������&� ��������
�������%
��
��	
�����
�������
��
������
��������������������%
�

���

��
�������
������%
����
A�
�
P�����5�����
��������5������
���������
�������5���	����������������1�5�������
9
!+���
�

B�
��������
������������
������&��
����������������%
��0�
+�	
� &��� �
�
���&� �
	�
)
�� ��
� �

�� 
��� &���� �����&� �
� @������&�

��������A�
P���� �5��� ��
���� ���-�� �� 	������� ��:��2� ��� �5�� ����� ���� �5�� 
���	3� ���
�������3� 	������� ��� 5�	/��3� 	�����;��� ��� �5��� 
����� ��� ��-�� ��� �5������	���
�������
�
C����
����������
��
	�
)��
�&���������&��
�@������&������������;
A�

�5��� 	������� ��:��2� �����2�� �5�� 6��� 9���� ���	����� =�����	�� �
���� %$�$� ���
�������/��;� �� ����� ��:��2� ��� �5�� 	������� ���������� ��� ��;���� ��� �5�� 
���	3�
��2�����5�	/��3�	�����;��:�5�	�����-�����4����	�����"�

• ����:��2�����5��1�	/;������
���	��������5������	���
• �����/����:�3�
��;��-�����������3�	���������-����������

�3�
• ��1��	�	������������2��5�
��
�������5�������������9��5�
• ���/�5������ 	������������ 2��5� ���� ;���
�� ��	�--������ 13� �5�� 6���

9�������	��	��=�����	������������
��
���2�����:����1���
• 	������������13��-�������
5����2��5���:�����/�3����/�5�������
• �� �������������� 
������ ��� ���� ��	������ ���:���� ��� �5�� ����� 13� �5��

����	���#���	�:��������
����	�����������&�
• ������������������5������:������	���������5��+������3��	��

�

�
�

�
�

�

Page 69



 48 

C���)�����	��	
�������
��
	�
)A�
�5��� ��:��2� 2��� �������/��� 13� ��� ����
������� 	���������� ���� ��	������
����	�����	�������2��5��5�������2��;����
�������"�
�

• ��	�����
��-��/����
• D����������5�������
• ������������
• !�;5��:������
• �5��
���	��
• ��-����5���/�3����/�5������������������1�:��

�
C���� �
�������)��� �
���
�� �%���� �
�������� ��� �
��	���� @������&�

��������A�

�5����	��������;�����;��������3�	������������5����1I�	������5��������	5�
�����
1�������������-������������	������13��5��	�--�������

����������-�/����	5�
��	����������1�5��������5������	����
�
$�
�&��������
�
�� �����&���������&� .����
�
�� �
����������
���&� ��� ��
�
����
A�

������� ���� �5�� ��--��3� ���� 	��	�������� ��	����� ���� ;�����	�� ���
	��	�������� ���-� ���� ��:��2� A� ����-����3� �5��� ��	������ ��� ���� �5�� ��	���
	���	������-�/���
�
$�
�&��������
�
�������@������&����������������0�

• <
���
���
��	����%����&��
�������

• D���
��
�)����������
��
���������
���
• <
���
������
�������

�&�
���������
���

�5���� �

����� ��� 1�� ��-�� �:����	�� �5��� �5���� ��� �� 	������� �5����;�� ���
:�5�	���� ;�:��� ��	���� ;��2�5� ��� 
�����;��� ��-1���� �	����� �5�� ���3��
D�2�:���� �5�� ���:�3� ��������	�� ����� ��-��������� �5��� �:������ 
�����;���
2�����;� ��-���5�:�� ����	��� ���	�� �5�� ����� ���:�3����
���� �5��� ��	������ ���
��-������5��
��
����������
�����;�������5�����2��5�����3���:�����-������
5������������	������	��%$����5��;5��5���:�����5�����	����������	��%$$?���
�

�
�

Page 70



 49 

C������
����������������
��.����
&��
�
�������
�@������&���������A�
�5��� ������ �������-����3� ���� �5������	������� ���	��	������D�2�:���� �5���� ���
:��3� ��-������
�	�� ��� ��	������
��:��������� �5�� �2��-���� ���/��25�	5�����
1��5� 
�����;���� ���� :�5�	���� ���� 2��5� 	��;������� ������� ������3� ��:����
��3������������:�5�	����	������)�	��1�����5�������5�:����:���� �-
�	������
�5�� 5������	� 	���� ���� 
���������3� ����	�� :������� ��-1���� ��� 
��
��� ����� ���
5������ ��� ;��� ��� �5�� ���3�� 0��5� �5�� 
������� �

������ ���;�� ��� �5�� ��	���
�	���-3�� ��3� 25�������� ��-�:��� ��� �5�� ��-��� 	����� ��	����;�� -��3� ���
	5����� ��� �1����� 5�	/��3� 	�����;���25�	5� ��-���� 	�������3�2����� ����� ���
	��;���������������
�
+�)� ��
�� &���� �����&� %
�

��� ������
��1� �����������&� ��� �
���
�

��������
��A�

�5�� 
������� ��-��� 
���	3� ����� ����� �� <����;� 
���	3� ��������� 25�	5�
��	����;��� 
��:������ ��� 5�	/��3� 	�����;��� ��� �5�� �-������ ��1��� ������ ���
9
!+������3� :�5�	���� ��	��� ��� 
��:����;� ���� �5����2��5��;� ��� ���:��� ���-�
�5��-������1���	�����������2��;�
��:����5����	�-
���������1���:����1�������
�5����������;����:�	��� ���-�����������������9��2�����5���� �2��
���	������
1������
��:���������-���������������������5����������:�5�	����2��������2��������
�		��������5��5���3�
���	��3�	���������/���
�

+�)���
��&���������&�%
�

�����
�����
A�
���������� ��� �� ��-��� ��� 5�	/��3� 	�����;�� :�5�	��� ��-1���� 
��:����� ��-��
����������� :����� ��� �� 5�	/��3� 	�����;�� 
����� 25�	5� ���1���� -���� ��� 1��
��:����������5��:�5�	��������5�����:�	�����
��:������5�������5��:�5�	���5������
����������� :������ 4�� ����� /��
�� �5�� ������ ���1��� ������	����;������:���� ���
1��������������5�
��2��5���;�����	����-�������2����������1���;��5�-����/��
�
�5����:�5�	����2����-�������������-���-����;������������:��������	�-���5���
���:�5�	�����-1����2����:����1����
�

D
� &��� ��	
� �� ������ ���
���%����&� �����&1� ��)� ��
�� ����� 
��� )����
�
������������������
��
�A�

���
����������3���2�:�5�	����2�����5�:�����1��25����	5�����		����1�������
�5��
�������
���	3�����	����5��
�������������
��
���������/����	���	�����13�
��
��	��;�-�����)
����:��0�>���3���:�5�	����2��5������	����3����������3����

B�
��������
�����������
��������
����%
���
���������
��
�0�

�

C�
������&�����������
������
���
����A�
�5��� ����3� 2��� 
��	����� 13� ��;����� �������� ������ ��-�� �������� 5�:��
����������� ��-��� ��-���� 25�	5� 2��� ������ ��� 1�� ��;����	���� 2��5� ��2�
��	��	��� ������ #��	5� ��� ��� %$$?&� 25����� ��5���� #%$$'� ���� %$��&�
�����-������5����2��������;����	������-�����-�����������-���� ��	��	���
2��������������
�
+�)����&������������������
��
�A�

4������
��:����������������������5���������5����-���5���1�����������������;�
�������3������������	5��������
�
�
�

Page 71



 50 

+�	
� &��� ������
�
�� ���
��� �
����1� �
� ���
������ ������
��� )���
)�������
��������
����
�)
�
��	����%�
1�%�������
���&�������A�

P���� ������� ��-���� 2��� 	���������� 13� ��:����� -��5����� 2��5� �5�� /�3�
-��5��� 1���;� �5���;5� �����:��2�� 2��5� -�-1���� ��� �5�� 
�1��	�� �������
��-���� ��:����2�������������1��-��������2��5�����	����������8������5����
5�:��;�;�:����
�2�����;�����5�	/��3�	�����;���������3����/���
�
$�
�&��������
�
�������&��������������
�������
�����
����
	
�A�

�5��� �����-������������	������13��5������	���	�--������1���������:����	��
�����2��;����������--��3��0��5�:�������
����������;;�����;��5����-�3�1��
��-�����-����25�	5������;����	��������5�����-�������5�����	��	��������������
�����5������-�����������-1�����������������������1���2��
�

+�)� ��
�� ��
� �

�� 
��� ��
@���
� ����� ���;�� �


��� &���� �����&� �
�
@������&���������A�

������	�������1�:����5���2��-����
�
��������/������ ��� ��	�������25���� ���
2����� 1�� :��3� 5���� ��� 
��:���� ����������� ���/� �
�	��� C�5��� ���/�� ����

��:��������-�����25�	5�������:���
��;�������5�������25�	5��������������
13�:�5�	�������
�����;�������-������5��������1���;���-�:���2��5��5��5�;5�

�������� ��� �����
�	�� ��� �5�� 5������	� ���3� 	����� C�5��� ���/�� 25�	5� ����
��:���
��;� ��� ����� ��� ������� �)������ ����� 5�:�� �5��-���� �
�	��� ������3�

��:������ 4�� ��� �5�������� ����/��3� �5��� -���� �
�	��� 	��� 1�� 
��:����� 1���
�5����������������
�����������	��������5���	����-����2�������/������������/��
���
��������

B�
��������
������������������������������
����%��������������
�
�	��
����	�����0�

�
C�
�� ����������1� ��	
� &��� ������
�� ���� ����
� )��;���� ��� ��
�

���;
�1� ������
�� ���� ����
��
�� ����������� ����%�
�� �������1�

�������)������
��
�
�������
�����
��
���)������
������

��1�������
���
�
��� ������1� 
!�!� ���������� ��� 	������� �����������1� ��
� �����
1� ��

)��
�����
��
��������������;
����
��1�
!�!������%������������	��
���
�������

��������
��A�

�����1�:���3���������

��
������	����������5�:��1������/���������		������
�
'��&����
�
�	
��
��
�
����������%����������	����%����&A�
!��
�
C���� ��� ��
� �
	
�� �
� �
�	��
� ����
���&� �	����%�
� ��� ������
���

�������������
����%�����������������
�A�
��	���1���������������:�	�������:��3�;�������	�����;�
��/�������������:�	���
��������5��1��������������5�����3��������	��
�����������	��3�
��/��;��25�	5�
���:��3�5�;5��D�2�:����25������5����������;5��1������:�	���-���������������
	�--��	�������������������5��������������	�����

Page 72



 51 

�

*����)����/�������0
���.�.�
05����� ��:����� ��	������ ��� �5�� +������3� �	�� #+�&� ����	�� ��	������ :�5�	���
�
���������� �5�� /�3� 
��:������ ����:���� ��� �5��� ��
���� ��� �5�� �������-����
��������	������8���5�����3����5����3�2��5�����-�������5����-1������5�	/��3�
	�����;�� :�5�	��� ��	��	��� �5����� ������ ��	��	��� ��� 25���� 	5���� �		����1���
:�5�	���� #0�>&� ������ ��� �;����� 
��	����;�� ��� �5�� ������ 2���� ��	5� 0�>�
��3���� �5�� ����� ;�����	�� ��� ��;���� ��� ��-��	����� ���� �������	����� ��� �5���
��;����������2�	�������������		�����;���������5���
����������-��A����5��;5�
���5��;� 5��� 3��� 1���� ������� 13� �5�� 6�
���-���� ���� �����
����� 9
!+��
	�������3� 5��� �� ��-��� ��� �5�� 	��3� <���� ���� �5��� ��	����� ��� �5�� �	�� 2�����
�

�3�����:������	�����
�
�5�� +������3� �	�� ��� ��������� ��;���������25�	5� 	������ 1�� �-������ 13� �5��
����	��� ��� ���� ����	����� �������� �5��;5�� ��;;����� �5��� �5�� ���������

��
����������0�>���3���:�5�	�����)
�	���������5������	��������-�;5��1�����
�5�����������@'B������5��
���������-����5��	��3�<����5����1�����'B��������
:�5�	����25����	5�����		����1������	5�����5���
��:������5���	�-�����-�
�����
��������2��5���3���2� ��	��	���5�:��;� ���1��25����	5�����		����1���#2��5���
�����3�2�������;�����:�5�	��������2��&��
�
�5�� ��1��� 1���2� 
�������� ��-�� ��� �5�� �
������ �:����1��� 1����� ��� �5����
��;������

 

C
����� ������
��-1���
���
:�5�	����

!�-1��� ���
25���� 	5����
�		����1���
:�5�	����#0�>&�

���	����;�� ���
������ �5��� ����
0�>�

�������� �%%� �?� �'B�
+���������-���� �%%� �@� @'B�
�����+��13���-�:��;�
��-��� 1��� ��� 0�>�
���
��������

�%%�
�
2�����

��	�������A�
-�;5������	��

��	�������

�����+��13���-�:��;�
��-���1���2��5�������2�
:�5�	����5�:��;����1��
0�>�

�%%�
�
2�����

�?��
2�����
2��5���	5���2�
:�5�	���������;�

�����-1���

����������'B,����
�)����$�?B�����

��	5���2�:�5�	���
������

�����+��13���������;�
��-��� ��� 
������� ����
��� :�5�	����� �5����
	�������3� �����-���3�
0�>� 1�	�-�� ���-���
���� %'� 	�������
:�5�	����	��:�����;�

�%%� �@� @'B�

����� +�� 13� ;������;�

����� ��� ��3� 0�>��
2��5���������
�������
	��:�����;� ������
��-������	��������

�8$�
#N@�B&�

'8� @'B�

Page 73



 52 

��� �5�� 
������� ��-��� �5���� ��� �� �-���� ��:��� ��� ��;����	���� ��-��� ��-�����
D�2�:���� �5�� ��:��� ��� ��2� ��	��	��� ��� ���� 3��� 	�����-��� ���� 2�� 5�:��
�������/�����������-���������+��1���������5��	���������:�������%%�:�5�	����
����5��	��3�<������

  

�5��2����� 	���� �	�������2����� 1�� ��� ����� ��� �5�� :�5�	����2����2�����;� ���
1�	�-��0�>���3����4���5���	�����@?�����5�����	��	���	�����1���������1������
�5���)
�	����	��������2���-�����5���������������:�5�	������	�������5��������
13���-��@�B�25�	5�2�������-����	�������3�����������;����	��������	��������
��	�-������ �5��	������� ����������2�����-���� �5����)���;���5���3�
�������
��;����	��	�������-�����-�����
�
(���5������	�����������5��� ��������� ��	����������5��������	5�
����� ���	����)��
����5����������:�3��

Page 74



 53 

&����������������
��
��������

*����&����;�������

9
!+�� ��� �� ������3� ���5����3� ���� 5��� ����� �����
���� ���� 5�;52�3� 
�2����
����;����� �5���� ���� ��	������ :�5�	����� �5�� ������� ��	��� �����
���� ����� ����
5�2�:���� I����� 2��5� �5���� ��5��� ����13� ��	��� 	���	����� 2��� ������5��� ���
%$�@� ���� 	�������3� ����� ���-� %$��� �
� ��� %$%8�� �5�� ��1��	� �����
����
��

��-�����3�6�	�-����	�:������)��������;3�#
�������$&��������/���5���
G��)��� ���� 
��:���� 5���� :�5�	���� 	�-
��-���� ���� �������	�� ��5��� 
�1��	�
�����
���� ���:�	��H�� ���/� ��	������� ����;�� ���� �����-������ ���� �-
��������
��;��5��� 2��5� �
;�����;� ������� ���� �������;� ���� ����;������� 2��5� ��5���
-������
�
9
!+��5������;�������	����5�	/��3�	�����;��:�5�	�����-1�����1������3�����
�5��9��5����3�<�����������	������:�5�	���
���	3�����	����������2������:��2���
��	����3� 2��5� �5�� ��2� ���� ��������� ���  �����3� %$���� ��3� 0�>� 5��� ��� 1��

��
���� 1����� ���� ��3� ��	5� ��	��	��� 5�:�� �� �
�	���� 	��������� �5��� ��3�
��
��	�-����:�5�	���-����1������5����-�����5�;5�������������
�

���������������;�������
����5����-�����2�����;��5�����
�����5����2�����%%�5�	/��3�	�����;�������5��
9��5�	��3�<��������@������5���������������5����2������

��-������13�@@��

��:����5����:�5�	����	�:����;��5���������	�����;��������5����2����8%�����:����
���� �1��� ��� ���:�� ��3� ��� �5�� :�5�	���� ��� �5�� ����� ���� *'� 
��:���� 5����
�
����������;����������
�
>�5�	��� ��-1���� 5�:�� ;��2��13� ??B� ���	�� �**�� #
��:���� 5���&�� '*B� ����
������ 5�	/��3� 	�����;��� #���	���**�&�����@�B� ���� �5�����3� <����5�	/��3�
	�����;��� #���-� �**�&�� �������� 
��:���� 5���� ��-1���� ���� ��� �5���� ��2����
��:������	��%$$������5�:��1����������;����	���5��
��/����	5������%$�$��
�
��������5�	/��3�	�����;��:�5�	�����-1���� ���� �5�� ������ ��������� I���� �����
�5����5���:���;�������5���:������5���������������;5��3�����5���������5����5��
+�;���5��:���;���)	�����;����������2����5�����-������������������������2��5�
��-����� :�5�	��� ��-1���� 5�:�� :��3� ��-����� ��:���� ��� 9
!+��� �5�� ��:��� ���
0�>�����5�����3������������������'B����������9
!+��2��5��5��5�;5�����:���
��:��������	5�:�5�	�����
�������-�9�������25�	5��������3�0�>��
�
�5�� 	������� ������ ���:��� ������ ��� ��%*� ��;;�����;� ��-�� ���1��� �5�����;�
���5��;5�����������
����1������
��������5�����-1����
����13�5�	/��3�	�����;��
����
��:����5�����(������

����5�;5����5��;5��5���������

��������1��
����3�
��	5���	�������	����5�	/��3�	�����;�����:�	���������������������
�

<��;����	
&��
������
�%��5���������1���:������2�����������/�����������	��:�����/������5��9
!+��
	��3�<�������	�����;���-�����������������/������/����������1����-�:������
2���������-��
��:������1���������2���������1���:�������	��3�����5��;5�����
������2����:������������;��5��	����������5�����:�3��
�

Page 75



 54 

 ��������
������2����1���:����		�����;���5�	/��3�	�����;����������/������
25���� 	5��������5��;5���;������-1��������5����2����	�����3���������� �����
:�5�	����13����:�����
�
4�� %$��� �5�� 
���	�
��� �2�� ���/�� ��-���� �5���� ��� �11�3� ���� ��� 9��5� �
��
��������� �5�� �11�3� 2��� -���� �	��:�� ��� ���-�� ��� �	��:�� ���� ���� 5�����
�
����������5��;5��5����������5���-��;�����3��5��5�;5�����:���;��
���5����
���;��� 0���;����� =���;�� ��� ���� ����5;���� ��� ���� 2���� -����3� ����� ���
��;5���
�
C:���������:�	��������/��2���	����������E;���F����=���;�������������5;����
���25������2�����:���������-����2����2����-�����5���2��-�������/���������
1��3� �5��� �������;� �		������ ��	5� �5��� ���:�	�� 	����� ���3� 1�� �������� ���
E����F� ���� :�5�	��� ���:�	�� ���-��� ��� ���� ��;����� -��-��	5� ��� 
�����;���
�������-������
�
��-
��������1��2����%$$?�����%$���25����5����2����

������3�����������
�:���������/���-������5��
���������-�%$������%$����

��������5�:�������
��;����	���� ;��2�5� ��� �:��3� ���/�� �2�� ��2� ���/�� 5�:�� ��		�������3� 1����
�������	������5��;5� �5�� ��
� �2�� ���/��5�:�� ��������� �5���� ��-���5�������

�����;�������-�%$$?���������#*%B&�����	��%$$?��5����2��5�

��;�	������
������5�����������1�����������5�������3��
������25�	5�-�3��		�����������-��
��� �5��;��2�5�� 4��%$��� #��� ���%$����1���������� ���%$$?&����-���� ��� �5��
��������
��/3��
�
�5��	�����������-�����������������;�����5�	/��3�	�����;������-����/������
5�����;����*�'��*?�
�����;����
���3�����
�
�'B��������	��3�:�5�	����2�����1���:��������;�����-
������:�3�2��5�%@B�
���3������������5�����������@�B������1��5���	������������$B����3�������5��
�11�3��C���5���1���:�������@$B�2������3��-����?B��:����;�����%%B����
����3�5������
�
����:��2�����5��-���5��������	�����-����5����������/������
��:�������-�����
��:���� ��� 
������;�� ��� �5�� ����
�������3� 	����	���� -���5��� ������ �5��
-���5������������������5��$%"$$����$@"$$�5����������������3�����5��1�������
�����5������2��5����;����2�����;���-���13�
�����;������
�
����:��2�����5��-���5�����������	�����1�;������1��	����	������-����������
�������:�3�2��/�������5�:�������*'B�����5��C	��1����:���;��
�����;���
���2����� �5���11�3����/�1��2����%@"$$�����$�"$$�����5�����3���(����3��
���� �������3��� (��� �5���� 5������ �5�� ���:�3� 2��/���� 2��� �1���� %'B�
5�;5��� �5��� �5�� ���,3���� �:���;��� ��-
����;� ����� ���� ��	5� C	��1���
�:����1����%$�%�5����5��5�;5�������2�������2���13�%$�@������5����5���3����
2��5� @�B�;��2�5� 1��2���� %$�@� ���� %$���� �5�� �2��!�:�-1��� �:���;���
��2�@�B�;��2�5����-�%$�@����%$����
�
�5�� 4��6� ����)� ��;;����� �5���� ��� ��-��� ��-���� ���� 5�	/��3� 	�����;���
25�	5� ��� ��;����	���� 1����� ��� �5�� ���:�3� ����� 	����	���� ��� %$���� 2��5� ��
:����� ��� ��?�� 1�3���� �5�� �		�
���� 	��,���� :����� ��� ?$�� ���5��;5� ��
�������:��3��������;;�������:��������'@��1���2��5��	��,�����

Page 76



 55 

*�%�����������������

�5��
�1��	�	��������������	����������5������:��;�����5��9
!+����������	�����
2���	�����������5�����������:��2��2�����
��	�����������������;��5��������
�����	���
��
���25��-����-�	5�-������;�������������5��5�	/��3�	�����;��
���:�	��� '�B� 5��� ����� �� ��	������ :�5�	��� ��� 9
!+�� ��� �5�� ����� �5����
-���5�� A� �� ����� ���-� �5�� *$B� ��� %$���� +���-����� ��� ���;�� ��� ��	������
:�5�	���� ���� %��� 
������ ���
�� 
��� -���5�� ������;� ��� $�'� ���� 5�	/��3�
	�����;�����
�
8%B�;�����	������:�5�	����13�
5����2��5�@?B����-����/����������5�����-��
��������-�5�����;��C���5����
5����;��I������:��	�-
������2������-���2��5�
�5�� ���;���� 	�-
��3� ��/��;� �$B� ��� -�������� ���� �5�� ��	���� ���;����
	�-
��3� %�B�� �5��� ��;;����� ������� 	�-
�������� ��� �5�� ����� ���� �5����
1��/��;� 13� 
5�����0���;���� ����D���3� ���2���� �����-���������� ���2���
S���������������5��;5������������5�3�������5�����	�������
�
�� ;���� /��2���;�� ��� ���/�� 2��� ������� 2��5� �5�� -���� ��������� �������
1���;��5���������������2���13��5���11�3����/���5����2�����������:��3�5�;5�
�������-���� ������2����/��1��������	�����3�5�:�����/�� �5����A���;;�����;�
���������1��������:������-��������5�����������������/���
�
05����� I���� ������ �� �5���� ����� ��� �5�3� 5��� ��� ������ 2��5� �5�� 5�	/��3�
	�����;�� ���:�	��� %�B� ����� ��� �5�� ������� �5�3� 5���� �5�� 5�;5���� ��:��� ���
���
����� 2��� ����3� ;�����;� �� ��)�� �����2��� 13� ���/� 
�������� ���� ���:���
������� #��-���� �����&�� 4�� ���-�����25���2�����-�/��
��
������� ��	������
:�5�	����-�������2���	�������������	�-������5�;5�����%%B�������5�3�2�����
����-����2����-�����:����1���13�
5���������8B������-�����:����1������
���/���
�
05�����/����1��������� ����0�>���3���:�5�	����-����5�������������-����
1��� �5���� �5��� ���� #��� 25�� /��2� ��-�����25�� ���&� �
���� 1��2���� �5����
������;�0�>���3��������5����������;���5������
���������;�:��;���

�������
�5��	�������
���	3������-�)�����������
�
������� ��-���� ���� �5�� ���:�3� 2��� �8B� 2��5� ������ �-������ ��� 
��
���
;�:��;��
�2�����;�����5���11�3����������������/����
�
���
��� ;�������3� /��2� 5�2� ��� 	�-
����� �1���� ������� A�2��5� @$B� ��3��;�
�5�3�2�����	����	���5��	���	�������%@B�	����	���;��5�����:�����
�
%'B����
��
���������5�3��������	������:�5�	������������%$����5������%$���A�
5���� ��� �5���� ���� ��� 	���� ���� @*B� 1�	����� �5���� 	��	�-����	��� 5���
����	����5�������������	������;���'�B���������������	������:�5�	�����������
���� �������� 
��
������ �'B� ���� 1�������� ���� ��B� ��� 	����	�� ��� ��5���
�����
�����
�
4����--��3��5������-�������5�;5���:��������	�������;�������	������:�5�	����
���9��5����5��;5�����	������-�%$����@*B��������/�������5��
��
����������
���
��-����13�5�	/��3�	�����;��������	�������13��5����	��-��3�����
�������
�5�� ���;��� 
��:���� 5���� 	�-
��3� �������� 9������ ��:�������;� ��� ������� �����
���/��-�;5����	�������:������5�	/��3�	�����;�����;���

Page 77



 56 

���;
����
���������������

��;���� ���;�� ��� ���/�5������ ���
�����2��� �1����������
��-��/����2����
����	��:��3����:�	���13�
��:����5����	�-
��3� ���/��������2���;����	��������
�����	������:�5�	����13�	����-���������5�����������������5����	����-���������
�� ���� ��� ��)���� 2��5� �2�� �����;� 	����-���� ���� �5�� ����13� ���/�� �����
������������ 
5����� ��)��� ���� 	����-���� 25��� ���������� C��� ��;5�� 	��1��
���������	����-����������5������13����/�������2�3��-���;������;���5�-��
���-��5������5��5��
�����������:�	���13�
��:����5�����
�
�5��
���	��:��2�2����5���	�������:�5�	�����-1����2����1����	�����5�3������
�5�� -���5���� 5��� �-
��:��� �5�� ��;5�� ���:�	�� ���� ��	������� �5�� ��:��� ���

��
���25��	�����1����/����2�3�13��5����-����-1������:�5�	������
�
�5���� 2��� ��� ��
��� ���-� ����1����3� ��;����������� ���
���� ��;����	����
����-
��� ��� �1����� ����1�	/��C��� ��� �5�� �2�� ���:��������� ��
������ �������
2��5� :��3��;� 	5��;��� ���� ����� �� ���/� ����� �5��-���� ���:�����3� 1��� ���
�
-�;5��1���������
�
�5�������-��5������	���������;����������	������:�5�	����;�������3�	�����;���
����;5� ���� 	�����	��� 1��� ����;;���� ��� ;��� �����	����� 0�>� ��3��� :�5�	�����
C�5���	���	�����
���-��������
�������5����5�3�5����������:����	�--����
���-�/����
�
9��5�946�2�����
������:�5�	�������5�:���������;���1�����1���-���������5���
	�--����� �5�� (���������� ��� �-���� 9���������� 2����� 
������ ��� ����-����

��:����5����	�-
����������-����:�5�	�����:����1���13�
5����1�����������/�

��:������ 2��� �����	������ C�5��� ;���
�� ���� ���� ���
���� ���
���� ��-��
�	/��2���;��;��5��������������
��-����;����;��5������
������
�
9��5� �
�� ��� �5�� 8'�5� ���;���� �������� ��� �5�� ������� ��������� �������� ���;��
��;�����A�2��5���-��'��-��������������)��������5��3��������
����%$�@��!����
����5����5����5�����������������5��9!+���������

�������/����������5������
��	�--������
��:����5�������/���:����1�������5���������)��;�������
�
9��5� �
�� �������� 
������;�� 5��� ;��2�� %$B� �:��� �5�� ����� �5���� 
�������
�:����1��������13���'B����	����	�����1�;�������**���
�

,���
��������������
���� ���:���� 2���� ����� �� ������� ���� ��������������� �B� ���
������ A� �� �����
���
������ �5����2��������-���� �:��� �
���� 1��2����5�	/��3� 	�����;������

��:���� 5���� ���
������� '8B��
������� ��� �� ������ 	��	���� ���� ?�B��2����
�������:���5�����2��:�5�	������
�
�:���;�����:����)
�����	��2����$�3������2��/��;���)���3����������:���;��
��� '$� 5����� 
��� 2��/�� ����� :�5�	���� �
������ �@$$,%$$$� 0�������3���
�5�����3�� ���� (����3��� �5�� 5�;5���� ��-1��� �
������� �5�� ����3� 5����� ���
�����3� -�����;�� 25��� -���� 5�	/��3� 	�����;��� ����� ��� 1�� �	��:��� �5��
�:������	�:���;�����:��3�;�����
�

Page 78



 57 

8*B� ���:��� 1��5� �11�3� ���� �������� ���/��� 0���;����� =���;�� ��� ����
����5;�������2���� ����-��������� ��� 1���;� ���:�	��� 13� �5���� ���
�����;��
?�B� ����� �5�� ��-��� ��-������ ����:����� ����� ���
������ ��� �5���� ���	�����
2�����5����-������1����-�:���A�2��5�@$B���3��;��5�3�2��������:���5��������
���� ��B� 2����� 2��/� ���;���� ���3� ;�:�� �������� �5�� ��-��� �5����� 1��
���������������-�����1�����������
�����;������5����2����	��	������5���-����
:�5�	���� 2����� ����	�� �5�� ������ �:����1��� ���� -��������	�� ���� �5���
��	�������:��,���/��;�2��������������

�@�����&�$���

�5��+������3��	�� ��� ������3���� �5�� ��������1��/��� �5���� ��� �� �������-����
�5�����3����5����3�2��5��� ��-������ ������-1������5�	/��3�	�����;����5�����
������������2��������� ��� ������������3� ��� �5�3������������;���25���� 	5����
�		����1���:�5�	��������;�:���
��
����������:�5�	����5�������1�����	5��:����
����5��
���������-����5����:������0�>�����������������)���������5�������1����
�����-������ ���� �5���� ��� ������ ��� 	�����-��� ����� ���� �5�� 	������������
����������������2��5������-�:�����2������
�
�5����	������2���--���������:��2�-�3�����	����3��������13�=�:���-����
����
������-�������:��;��5����	����5����������2�3��������������;����������5���
��3� ����	��� 	��� �������� �� 
����	����� ��:��� ���0�>�2��5��� �5�� 
��:���� 5����
������� 0�� ��� ���� 1����:�� �5���� ���� ��3� ��5��� ��������3� �������-����� ���
��������������	���;�:���-����1�3�����5��+������3��	��25�	5���������
�������
�	������
�
����5��
���������-����5����������2�3��5�����3����5����3�2��5��������-������
5�	/��3� 	�����;�� :�5�	��� ��-1���� 	��� ��	����;�� ��� ��	������ ��� �5��
��-1��� ��� 0�>� ��3��� 5�	/��3� 	�����;���� �
���� 
��5�
�� ���-� �5��
�������	����������-�������3������� ��������;�����:�5�	���� ���1��25����	5����
�		����1���#25�	5�2�����-������/��3�1���

�����13��5�������/��;��5���
�����
��� �5�� +�� ���	�� 	������� �5��/��;� ��� �� -�)��� ������ ��� ;�������3� 1������ ����
�5����2��5������;���������1�������&���
�
�� ���;�� ��� �
������ ���� �
��� ��� 9��5� ����!���5� +���� ��-������2���� �5���
��	����� ��� �5�� �	�� ��� 1�� 
��� ��� 
��	��� �5�� 
������1��� �
������ ��� ����������
2�����1������	�������:�5�	�������	5��;�����25����	5�����		����1�����3��������
��������;���3��������������5����������<���
�
�5��� ���
������1�������5��2�����	�����	�������25������-��@?���2���	��	���
2����� 5�:�� ��� 1�� ������� ��� -���� �5�� �)
�	���� 
��
�������� ��������;� �5��
�:������ ������ ��-1���� 13� @�B�� 25�	5� 2����� 5�:�� ��� �-
�	�� ��� 	�������
:�5�	��������2�������-����	�������3����������:��,���/��;���������
�

�
���*������
�7������
�

�� ��:��2� ��� �5�� ���������� 
����� ��� �5�� 9�=� 2��� �������/��� ���� ���

��������� ���������������5�
������5�����:��2�5���1����	����������2��5��5��
�������-���������5��9�=��
�

Page 79



 58 

�&���
��������������������

�5�����������;����	���������-�����1�	/;������	����)������5���	���������:��2�
25�	5����/�����	��	���������5��	���	���	���	����������������������
���	3����
��-����;��5����-1������5�	/��3�	�����;��:�5�	��������5�����3�<�������)�������
	�����3��		�
���������/�3�
�������
�1��	������
��������5�����������-�	5����
�5������������5�	/��3�	�����;������
��:����5������	�����;�
���	3�2�����	����3�
��:��2��������		�
������� �����3�%$�����5���
���	3���	������	��������;��5��
�2��<�����3���-��������������� �5��
���-������ ����25�������25���25����
	5�����		����1���:�5�	���������		�
����2��5����5�����������	5�:�5�	����	���1��
���������1��5��5��
��:����5���������5�����,���3�<���������������3���-���1���
��	��������-������-��������:���������-�����		����1���:�5�	������
�
4�� �

����� ���-� ���� ������	5� �5��� %$��� 2��� �� ��2� 
����� ��� ��-���� ����
5�	/��3�	�����;��� ���-����/�� ��� �5�����3�<����25�	5�5�����2�1����-����
�5��� �:���������� �5��� -���� ��	���� ;��2�5� �

����� ��� 1�� �������� ��� �5��
	�-
������� ��� �5�� ����5;���� �5�

��;� 	������ ���� ����� �
����;� ��� �5��
��	���������5������5������������������������	��������5�2�%$B�;��2�5�1��2����
�5�� ������� 3���� ���� �5���� 3����� 
����� ��� �������� ���� �)���� ��� �5�� ���������
����5��� ����� ��;;����� @�,@�B�;��2�5� ���	�� %$�@� ���� �5�� 
��/�2��/����
5�����1��2����%$�@�����%$�����5���;��2�5�5����

�������������	��:�����/��
���5��;5� �5�� ��-����	�� ��� �5�� �2�� -���� ���/�� 5��� ���� 	5��;��� ��� ����
1��2������3�����5�� ������5�������������C������:�3��

���������1���������
�1�����:���;�������5����-�����3�������������������)���-��
��/�2��5����5���
-���5��4���

������5�����;����
��
�����������5��������2����2��/��;�����5��
��-����� �5�����:�3�A���;;�����;� �5���� ��� ������:��3� ������� �
����	�
�	��3� ���
�5��	��������������(���5����������	�	��;��������������	��;��5��	��������1����3�
��� �5�� 
������� ������ ��� �
������ ��� ����	��:��3�� 
����	�����3� ��� ��-��� 25���
��-������	��������
�
���:���� 5���� :�5�	��� ��-1���� #���� ��-����� ���� �5�������� ;�:������ 13�
-��/������	��&�����
�������3�����	��;����5��;5��5����;��2�5����	��%$$�����
������ 5�;5��� �5��� �5��� ���� 	��3,<����5�	/��3� 	�����;����-1����25�	5� 5�:��
�������:�����
�������-1�����	��������:����5��3����������-����������5�������
��-�� �:����	�� �5���-���� 5�	/��3� 	�����;��� ����2��/��;� ��� 
��:���� 5����
	��	������5��� ���%$$?��25�	5�-�3�1��1����	��;��
��5������	��������
��:����
5���� ��	��	���#������	������;��5�������)�1����3� ���1���;��1������2��/����/�����
������&��(���5����
�1��	�
��	�
��������25��������5�	/��3�	�����;������25���
���
��:����5���� ����������13� �5�� ��	�� �5���-����
�1��	�3� ��	��;�
��:����5����
:�5�	����������
���������-�������
�
��1��	����
�������;;������5���
��
���������5����������5����;�����
��:����5����
���� 5�	/��3� 	�����;�� ���� �5��� 1������ ��:�������� ���/�� -�;5�� ��	������
���;�� A� �5��;5� ��� 	������� ��� �5��� �� �������� ��� 
��
��� #25��2����-����3�
��	������������&�5�������	����5��������������	������:�5�	�������	��%$����C���
	���	��� ��
���-���� 2����� 
������-���� 25���� 	5���� �		����1��� :�5�	���� ���
-����	�����	���1����5������������-������������-�������-��5��;�������
�1��	��
0���� �5��+������3��	����	������:��� ���1���

������ �5�� ��:������0�>� ��� ����
��2� ���5��;5� �5�� �	����� ��:��� ��� 5�;5��� �5��� ��3� ��5��� ���,����3,0�>�
���5����3�����5���:���������
�
�

Page 80



 59 

4�����������

��	�������5���-����
��
���2��5�����1�����������5�����������5�:��
�5�����2��
��:������ #������ �5���;5�-���1����3��	5�-��&���� ����1���2��������
�5�� ������:��3�5�;5�3��		����1��� ��	���1��� �����
���� �3���-��+:��� ��� 
��
���
���� ��	������ :�5�	����� �5�3� ����� ��� -�/�� 
5���� 	����� ���5��� �5��� ���/�
������;��
�������/����5���������������������������������������:��3���2����;��
���5�	/��3�	�����;���13��5����2��5�����1����������������5���������������3�25����
	5�����		����1������5�;5�3��:����1���13�����
5���������5���1���;�����������5��
9��5��������!���5��������/��3�����		�������9��5��
�
���	�� %$$?� ��-���� ��� ��;5�� 5��� ��	������� ���� 1�	�-�� 
��/����� �5��
�������	���������5��-���5����5����-
��:������:�	�����
��/���-����1���-�3�
5�:�� ����� 
��:�����3� ��	������� �5�� ��-���� ����5���� �5���� ��� ��-��
�:����	�� �5��� -���� :�5�	���� 2����� �-
��:�� ���:�	�� ����5��� ��� �5��� ��-��
���5��;5���� ��������������5����5��4��6�	�-
���������;;�����:�������5�������
1������ ���:�	�� ��� 
��/� ��-��� #25���:��� �5�3� �		��&� �5��� �5���� 2��� ���
%$�����5��	5��;��25�	5�5���
��5����5������)��:����5���5���5���������������
��	����	�������������;������;��5����3��-���
�
C��1����	����5���:����	����;;������5����5���������;����	������-�����-����
���� �5�� ���:�	�� ��� 5�	/��3� 	�����;��� ��� �5��9��5� 	��3� <������� �5��� 	�������
��-�����5��;5��5��������������:��3���2���:�����5��/�3����:�����2��������������
-���� :�5�	���� ���-� �5�� ����)� ��� �5�� �5����;�� �����;� �5�� 2��/��;� 2��/�
�����3� ��� (����3��25�	5�-�3� 1��
����3� �������� ��� 	��;������� �-
�	��� ���
�5���1����3�����5�����������-����������D�2�:�����5������-�������������/��
�
��:����������:�	�����	����-����5�;5������������5��	���������:��1����3�����5��
5�	/��3�	�����;���������3�����������2��������������;��5���	���-3����9��5����
���������������13���3���	/�����:����1��������
�����
�
�5������������-1������2�3���5����5����-1�������)���� ��	��	�������������
���������� ��:���25�����5���� ��������-�����-����25�	5� �����;����	������5���
��
����� ��� �5�� 
����� ��� �5�� ����)�25���� �5���� ��� ����	������ �5���� ��� �5��
-���� �-
�	��� 4�� �5��� ���:�3� �5�� 
������� ��;;����� �5��� �5�� ������ ��� ����
��	������ ��� ��3� ��� �5�� 
��/�� ��� ��-����� ���5��;5� �5���� ��� ��-��
	�����1������ ���-� �5�� ��:��� ��� 
�����;���� 2�����;� �:��� �� -������ ���
�:���;���4�� ����5��������-���������	������� �������3��5���:������ ��:������������
���5��;5�������	������5����;����	��	������5����-�����-���������������1�3����
�5���25�	5����:��2�������5��	��,����������5����5���������:��3������1���;���5��
:�����1���2��5��	��,������:����
�
4�� %$$?� *� ��	��	��� 2���� ��	�--������ 1����� ��� ��� ����)� ��� �@?� A� ����
���:�3���;;�������:��������-�����5�����?�����
��5�
��1���2��5����:������
��;����	��	�����'@�A�������1����	������ I��;�-������;;����� �5����� ����5���
�5���� ��	��	���2����� 	�:��� �5�� ����������� ���������� ��	���������-��������
����	��� �1����3� ��� ���:�	�� �5���;5� 	��;�������� �5��� 2����� ����2� �5��
	�--�����������������5����-������:�5�	�����-1���������5��9��5�	��3�<��������
������� �5��� ��� 	����� 2��5� �5�� �)���� ��	��	��� ��� 	5�����;���� �5�� 	�������
����	����� ��� �5�� 
��:���� 5���� ������ ��;;����� ��-���� ��� 9��5� ��� ����

����	�����3�1��3����5��	���5��	�����:���:����;;�����������5����	�������
�

Page 81



 60 Page 82



 61 

�

�.��� �
�������������

������������
����%
���
����;�
&��������
�	
����
��

0��5� �5���� 1���;� �:����	�� ���� �5���� 1���;� ��-��� ��-���� 25�	5� ���
��;����	��������5���
����������-���2��2�������	�--����������5����5����9��5�
���3���	��	���1�����������5���2���������2��5������	��������������5����-������
:�5�	��� ��-1���� ����2��5��������3� 	5�����;�� ����5	�-��;�� ���5��;5�2��5�
�5���)���� ��	��	���������;���-�����1���������������/������	��� ���2���������
1�� 	����� ���� ������� �� 3���� ��� �5�� ����������� ��	��	��� 5��� 
��:����� �5��
������������	�����������5����2���������1�����
������� �5��� �5���)���� ��	��	���
2������	�������5��9��5�	��3�<������:������0�>������B���������2�-�������1��
�:����1�������	�����	����
�
��� �5�� 
������� ��-��� ��� 2����� ���� 1�� ����1��� ��� ������� �5�� 	������� ��-���
2��5���� ������;� ����5��� ��	��	��� ��� �5�� -�)�-�-� 4��6� 	��	�������� ���
1�3�����5���		�
����	��,���� ��-���������:����5���������:��3� ����� ������� ����
����1���2��5�����-����
�
�5�� ����	��� ����� 5��� �5�� �
����� ��� ��-�:��;� �5�� ��-��� ��� ��-1���� ���
��	��	��� ��� �5��9��5�	��3�<�����D�2�:����2��2�������:���� �5��� �5���2�����
����1����	5��	������5��	�������
�1��	�������������	�"�
, 0��5� �5�� 	������� ��;;������� ��� ��-�� ��:��� ��� ��	�:��3� ��� 9��5�� ��3�

-�����5����5����-����������������	��	���2�������	����;����5�;5���/�,�
�
�����2���	��	�������5���
�	���������5����5����2�����-�������1��-���

, �5�� 
�1��	� 2����� 1�� �����;�3� ��	��:�����	��� 13� �5�� �-
�	�� ���
����������� :�5�	���� ��� 	��;������� ������� ���� ���/�� ��� �5�� 	��3� 25�	5�
	�����1����:��������	���������1��	���������������3�

, �5�������1�����������5��
�1��	����-��5��	����������1����3�
��:�����13��5��

�����	����������;����-���-������:�5�	�����-1����

, �5�� ������ ��� -���� ��	��	��� 2����� ����	�� �5�� 	������� ������ ��	��� ���
	����-��������5�3����;5�����-���������5����������;���:����13���	�����;�
�����/��;����-�	5�	����-����
����1���

, ��-�:�������5����-���2�����-����-��3�����5����2��5���;����	������:����
��� 
�����;��� �)
������� ���� /��2���;�� 	����� ���:�� �5�� ������ A�25�	5�
-�3� �:��� ����	�� �5�� ��:��� ��� 25���� 	5���� �		����1��� :�5�	���� ��� ���
�2���������������5����	5����������:���

�
<��;����	������
�5���������������������3�����5������/�
��:����������5��9��5�	��3�<��������5���
��-���D�2�:�����5���������������	������������5���

��
��������	����������5��
����	��� 	����� �-
��:�� ��;���;� ���� ��:�������;� ��� �5�� ������� ����� ���/���
�5��� -�3� ����� ���	������� 1��2���� �5�� ��	�����;� ��	����� ���� �5�� 	���	���
��
���-�������
����1�������1��5�5�;52�3���������������-������1��5�����5��
;��������������5������������
�
�
�

Page 83



 62 

(����
��
	�
)��
����;�
&��������
��
�����
�5��-���5�������������;��������	�������1���:��;��������;��2�5����5�	/��3�
	�����;����-��������5��
�����25������-�����-����2�����������3�1�	�-��
��;����	����� �5�� ��	�����;� ��	����� �5����� 	�������� ��� ��	��:�� �����-������
���-� �5�� -���5���� ��� �� -���5�3� 1����� ���� ��:��2� ;��2�5� ��� �������3� ���
�5���� ��� ����5��� �:����	����� ��;����	���� ;��2�5��0���� �5���� ��� 1���$B����
-�����:���;��;��2�5�	�-
����;���	�������-���5�2��5��5����-��-���5����
�5��
��:�����3�������� ��� �5��-�:��;��:���;�� ���-��5�� �5������3���������	��
2���� ��� ;��2� 13�-���� �5��� '$B�� �� ����5��� ��-����� ����� ��� ��-���� ����
��

�3��5�����1��	�����������
�
C�5����5����5�����5����)�����:�3������-�����5������		���2��5����/����:�3��
���C	��1���%$�������������3���:�����������2����
��	������5������		���1������
�5�����-����
�

Page 84



 63 

0++����	���D� ����=%���
������,�������
�

Page 85



 64 Page 86



 
6
5

�

�
�
��
�
�
�

�
	

�
�

�����


������������������	���

��
	���	�����������	�
�����

��	���������������	�
�����

���
�������������	�
�����

����������������	��������
��

��
	�������������	�
�����

����	����������� 	�
����

�����

����	����������� 	�
����

�����!����	��	��"�

#	$������������� 	�
����

�����!����	��	��"�

����	����	�������� 	�
����

�������������

����	����	�������� 	�
����

����%�
�����&	�
���������


��'�������������&	�
����()

*������


��'�������������&	�
����+)

(,������


��'���&	�
����((���������

�����

#	$������	��������&	�
�


����

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

	
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��


��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�	
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�



�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�


�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
	
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��


��
�
�
�
�
��


��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
	
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
	
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
	
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��


�
�
�
��


��


�
�
�
�	
	
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

	
�
�

	
	
�

�
�
�

�
�

�


�
�

	
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�


�

�
�
�

�


�

�
�

�
�
�
�

	
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

	
�
�

�
�
�

	
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

	
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

	
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

	
�
�

�
�
�

�


�

�
�

�
�
�

	
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�


�

�
�
�

	
	
�

�
	
�

	
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

	
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�


�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�


�

�
�
�

�
�



�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�


�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
	
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
	
�

	
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
	
�	
�
�
�
�
��
	
�	
�
�
�
�
��


��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�



�
�

�
�
�
�



�
�

�
�

�
�
�



�
�

�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�	
	
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
	
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
	
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
	
�
�
�
��


��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�


�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

	
�
�

�
	
�

�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

	
�

	
�
�

�
	
�

	
	
�

�
�

�
�
�

	
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�



�

�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
'
'
�
�
�-
��
�

(
,
.(
,
./
,
(
0
�

�

1
(
0
�
(
(
2
/
�
+
*
2
�
+
(
�
3
�
�
1
(
0
�

�
�

�

,
,
4,
,
4(
,
�
,
,
4,
(
40
0
�
(
,
+
�

,
�

,
�

,
,
4,
*
4,
,
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

Page 87



 
6
6

�
�
��
�
�
�

�
	

�
�

�����


������������������	���

��
	���	�����������	�
�����

��	���������������	�
�����

���
�������������	�
�����

����������������	��������
��

��
	�������������	�
�����

����	����������� 	�
����

�����

����	����������� 	�
����

�����!����	��	��"�

#	$������������� 	�
����

�����!����	��	��"�

����	����	�������� 	�
����

�������������

����	����	�������� 	�
����

����%�
�����&	�
���������


��'�������������&	�
����()

*������


��'�������������&	�
����+)

(,������


��'���&	�
����((���������

�����

#	$������	��������&	�
�


����

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�



�

	
�

	
�

	
�

�
�

�
�
�

	
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�

	
	
�
�



�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��


��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�



�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�



�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�	
	
�

�
�
��
	
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�


�

	
	
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
	
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
	
�

�
�
�

	
�
�

�
	
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�	
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

	
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��


�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

	
�
�

�
�
�

	


�

�
�

	
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
	
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
	
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��


�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

	
�
�

�
�
�

	
�
�

�
�

	
�
�

	
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�	


�

�
	
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

	
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
	
�
�

	
�
�

�
�
��
�
��


�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�	
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�


�

	
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�


�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��


��
�
�
�
�
��


��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

	
�
�

�
�
�

	
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

	
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
	
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��


��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
	
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
	
�



�
�

�


�
�



�
�

�
�

�
�
�



�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
	
�

�
�
��
�
��
	
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�


�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�



�
�

�
�
�
�

�


�

�
�

�
�
�



�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�	
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�



�
�

�
�
�
�



�
�

�
�

�
�
�



�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�	
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

	
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�


�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�



�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
	
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
'
'
�
�
��
	

�

(
(
.(
,
./
,
(
0
�

�

5
3
/
�
(
1
,
(
�
5
0
/
�
*
,
�
+
�
�
5
3
/
�

�
�

�

,
,
4,
,
40
2
�
,
,
4,
/
4,
2
�
*
5
1
�

(
(
�

,
�

,
,
4,
1
4,
,
�

Page 88



 
6
7

�
�
��
�
�
�

�
	

�
�

�����


������������������	���

��
	���	�����������	�
�����

��	���������������	�
�����

���
�������������	�
�����

����������������	��������
��

��
	�������������	�
�����

����	����������� 	�
����

�����

����	����������� 	�
����

�����!����	��	��"�

#	$������������� 	�
����

�����!����	��	��"�

����	����	�������� 	�
����

�������������

����	����	�������� 	�
����

����%�
�����&	�
���������


��'�������������&	�
����()

*������


��'�������������&	�
����+)

(,������


��'���&	�
����((���������

�����

#	$������	��������&	�
�


����

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

	
�

�
�

�
�

	
	
�
�

	
�

�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��


��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�


�

	
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

	
	
�
�

	
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�



�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�



�

�
�

�
�
�



�

�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�	
�
�

�
�
��
�
�	
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

	
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
	
�
�
�
��
�
��


�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

	
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
	
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
	
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�	
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��


��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�



�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��


��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�	
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

	
�

�
�

�
�

	
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
	
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

 
�
�

�
	

�
�-
��
�

(
,
.(
,
./
,
(
0
�

�

(
,
2
�
(
+
*
�
3
+
�
1
�

1
�
�
(
,
2
�

�
�

�

,
,
4,
,
40
/
�
,
,
4,
0
4/
5
�
(
0
�

(
/
�

,
�

,
,
4(
,
4,
,
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

Page 89



 
6
8

 

�
�
��
�
�
�

�
	

�
�

�����


������������������	���

��
	���	�����������	�
�����

��	���������������	�
�����

���
�������������	�
�����

����������������	��������
��

��
	�������������	�
�����

����	����������� 	�
����

�����

����	����������� 	�
����

�����!����	��	��"�

#	$������������� 	�
����

�����!����	��	��"�

����	����	�������� 	�
����

�������������

����	����	�������� 	�
����

����%�
�����&	�
���������


��'�������������&	�
����()

*������


��'�������������&	�
����+)

(,������


��'���&	�
����((���������

�����

#	$������	��������&	�
�


����

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�



�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
	
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

	
�

	
�

�
�

�
�

	
	
�
�

	
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��


�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

	
�

	
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

	
�

�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�


�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
	
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��


��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
	
�

�
	
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��


��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�

	
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
	
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

	
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
	
�	
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��


��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
	
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

	
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
	
��
�
�

�
�
��
	
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
	
��
�
�

 
�
�

�
	

�
��
	

�

(
(
.(
,
./
,
(
0
�

�

(
/
,
�
(
5
+
�
(
,
5
�
(
/
�
(
,
�
�
(
/
,
�

�
�

�

,
,
4,
(
4,
1
�
,
,
4,
0
4(
2
�
2
0
�

(
*
�

,
�

,
,
4(
,
4,
,
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

Page 90



 
6
9

�
�
��
�
�
�

�
	

�
�

�����


������������������	���

��
	���	�����������	�
�����

��	���������������	�
�����

���
�������������	�
�����

����������������	��������
��

��
	�������������	�
�����

����	����������� 	�
����

�����

����	����������� 	�
����

�����!����	��	��"�

#	$������������� 	�
����

�����!����	��	��"�

����	����	�������� 	�
����

�������������

����	����	�������� 	�
����

����%�
�����&	�
���������


��'�������������&	�
����()

*������


��'�������������&	�
����+)

(,������


��'���&	�
����((���������

�����

#	$������	��������&	�
�


����

�
�
 
��
�
��
��
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�


�

�
�

�
�
�

�
	
�
�

�


�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
 
��
�
��
��
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
	
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
 
��
�
��
��
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�



�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�



�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

	
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
 
��
�
��
��
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�



�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

6
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
	

�

(
(
.(
,
./
,
(
0
�

�

*
(
�
1
0
�
/
3
�
/
/
�
0
2
�
�
*
(
�

�
�

�

,
,
4,
,
4(
*
�
,
,
4,
2
42
+
�

2
�

/
�

,
�

,
,
4,
+
4,
,
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

Page 91



 
7
0

 

�
�
��
�
�
�

�
	

�
�

�����


������������������	���

��
	���	�����������	�
�����

��	���������������	�
�����

���
�������������	�
�����

����������������	��������
��

��
	�������������	�
�����

����	����������� 	�
����

�����

����	����������� 	�
����

�����!����	��	��"�

#	$������������� 	�
����

�����!����	��	��"�

����	����	�������� 	�
����

�������������

����	����	�������� 	�
����

����%�
�����&	�
���������


��'�������������&	�
����()

*������


��'�������������&	�
����+)

(,������


��'���&	�
����((���������

�����

#	$������	��������&	�
�


����

�
 
!
�"
�
�
��
��
��

�
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

	
�

	
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
 
!
�"
�
�
��
��
��

�
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
	
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
 
!
�"
�
�
��
��
��

�
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�



�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�



�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
 
!
�"
�
�
��
��
��

�
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�



�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�



�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
 
!
�"
�
�
��
��
��

�
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

	
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
	
��


�
�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
	

�
��

�

-
��
�

(
,
.(
,
./
,
(
0
�

�

2
*
�
*
2
�
/
0
�
(
(
�
2
(
�
�
2
*
�

�
�

�

,
,
4,
,
42
5
�
,
,
4,
2
40
1
�

1
�

,
�

/
�

,
,
4(
/
4,
,
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

Page 92



 
7
1

 

�
�
��
�
�
�

�
	

�
�

�����


������������������	���

��
	���	�����������	�
�����

��	���������������	�
�����

���
�������������	�
�����

����������������	��������
��

��
	�������������	�
�����

����	����������� 	�
����

�����

����	����������� 	�
����

�����!����	��	��"�

#	$������������� 	�
����

�����!����	��	��"�

����	����	�������� 	�
����

�������������

����	����	�������� 	�
����

����%�
�����&	�
���������


��'�������������&	�
����()

*������


��'�������������&	�
����+)

(,������


��'���&	�
����((���������

�����

#	$������	��������&	�
�


����

�
 
!
�"
�
�
��
��
��

�
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
	
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
 
!
�"
�
�
��
��
��

�
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�	
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
 
!
�"
�
�
��
��
��

�
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

	
�

	
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
 
!
�"
�
�
��
��
��

�
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
	

�
��

�

�
	

�

(
(
.(
,
./
,
(
0
�

�

/
,
�
2
0
�
(
0
�
+
�
2
,
�
�
/
,
�

�
�

�

,
,
4,
,
4,
0
�
,
,
4,
(
4,
,
�

/
�

,
�

,
�

,
,
4,
(
4,
,
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

Page 93



 
7
2

 

�
�
��
�
�
�

�
	

�
�

�����


������������������	���

��
	���	�����������	�
�����

��	���������������	�
�����

���
�������������	�
�����

����������������	��������
��

��
	�������������	�
�����

����	����������� 	�
����

�����

����	����������� 	�
����

�����!����	��	��"�

#	$������������� 	�
����

�����!����	��	��"�

����	����	�������� 	�
����

�������������

����	����	�������� 	�
����

����%�
�����&	�
���������


��'�������������&	�
����()

*������


��'�������������&	�
����+)

(,������


��'���&	�
����((���������

�����

#	$������	��������&	�
�


����

#
!
�
�
$
��
%
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�



�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

#
!
�
�
$
��
%
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

#
!
�
�
$
��
%
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

#
!
�
�
$
��
%
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

#
!
�
�
$
��
%
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
	
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

#
!
�
�
$
��
%
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

#
!
�
�
$
��
%
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

#
!
�
�
$
��
%
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

#
!
�
�
$
��
%
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

#
!
�
�
$
��
%
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

#
!
�
�
$
��
%
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�


�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

7
�
�
�
�
��
8
�-
��
�

(
,
.(
,
./
,
(
0
�

�

*
�

/
�

/
�

2
�
+
,
�
�
*
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
	
�	


�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
	
�	


�

�
�

�
�

�

Page 94



 
7
3

 

�
�
��
�
�
�

�
	

�
�

�����


������������������	���

��
	���	�����������	�
�����

��	���������������	�
�����

���
�������������	�
�����

����������������	��������
��

��
	�������������	�
�����

����	����������� 	�
����

�����

����	����������� 	�
����

�����!����	��	��"�

#	$������������� 	�
����

�����!����	��	��"�

����	����	�������� 	�
����

�������������

����	����	�������� 	�
����

����%�
�����&	�
���������


��'�������������&	�
����()

*������


��'�������������&	�
����+)

(,������


��'���&	�
����((���������

�����

#	$������	��������&	�
�


����

&
�
�"
��
'
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

&
�
�"
��
'
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�	
	
�
�
�
��
�
�	
	
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

&
�
�"
��
'
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�



�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
	
�
�
�
��
�
��
	
�
�
�
�	
	
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

&
�
�"
��
'
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

	
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��


�
�
�
��
�
��


�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

&
�
�"
��
'
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

	
�
�

�
	
�

�


�

�
�

�
�
�

�


�

�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

&
�
�"
��
'
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

	
	
�

�
�
�

	
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

	
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

&
�
�"
��
'
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
	
�

	
�
�

�
�
�

	
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

	
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

&
�
�"
��
'
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

&
�
�"
��
'
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
	
�	


�
�
�
��
	
�	


�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

&
�
�"
��
'
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

	
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
	
�	
�
�
�
�
��
	
�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

&
�
�"
��
'
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

&
�
�"
��
'
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
	
��
�
�

	
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

&
�
�"
��
'
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�


�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

&
�
�"
��
'
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�



�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
	
�
�
�
��
�
��
	
�
�
�
��
	
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

	
	
�

	
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

&
�
�"
��
'
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
	
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��


��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�	
	
�

�
�
��
�
�	
�
�





�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

&
�
�"
��
'
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�



�
�

�


�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��


��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

&
�
�"
��
'
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
	
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�


�

�
�

�
�
�

�


�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

&
�
�"
��
'
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

&
�
�"
��
'
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

	
�
�

�
�
�

	
�
�

�
�

	
�
�

	
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
	
��
	
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

&
�
�"
��
'
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

	
�

�
�

	
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
	
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

9
	

�
��
�
	
�-
��
�

(
,
.(
,
./
,
(
0
�

�

5
2
/
�
(
/
/
5
�
5
/
1
�
*
�

(
�
�
5
2
/
�

�
�

�

,
,
4,
,
42
5
�
,
,
4,
/
4*
+
�
/
*
+
�

(
/
�

,
�

,
,
4,
1
4,
,
�

Page 95



 
7
4

� Page 96



 75 

0++����	���������������C���%�
��,������
�

�5�
���� ���/�5������=���
�7�������� 6����
>��2��

��������M�
� � � �
'� ��+���������� � �
� �����1��3F��=��������/� @7�%7��� P�
� 0��������������-� @7�%7��� P�
� ��������F�������������� @7�%7��� P�
� � � �
'� <������ � �
� �11�3�D����� @7�%7��� P�
� D��	3���D������������	��9��� @7�%7��� P�
� D�����;����D����� @7�%7��� P�
� D������!��������D����� @7�%7��� P�
� S�����1��3�D����� @7�%7��� P�
� ��3���D����� @7�%7��� P�
� � � �
�  ����������� � �
� ���T����;��������-�������� @7�%7��� !�
� �����		��F��������-����	�� @7�%7��� P�

�
(���/�������9���3F���K��;�-����

����������-
��)�
@7�%7��� !�

� =�����/��F��C���;��=��:�� @7�%7��� !�
�  �--3F��0�����=���������9��� @7�%7��� P�
� 0�;�-�-�� @7�%7��� P�
� 0��5���
����K��;����0����)� @7�%7��� P�
� � � �
'� ������
��%�� � �
� ��)������5���� >������� P�
� ���1�O��� @7�%7��� !�
� ������#����	�������3��
��&� @7�%7��� !�
� ���!��!�� @7�%7��� !�
� ��	����9���;��!�;5�	��1� @7�%7��� P�
� � � �
� A��
��������� � �
� 9��5��
�����:�����3���������������� �@7'7��� !�
� ���:�����3����9��5���������������� %�7'7��� P�
� � � �
'� <��+����� � �
� 9��5���3���������� @7�%7��� P�
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �

Page 97



 76 

'�
,���%�����>��/�����������������
��
�������+���+���������
���

� �

�
9
!+�����
������9��	/�����-������3�

��5��	�2��/����;���
�
�@7'7���

!�A��-����
��/��2��

�
9
!+�����
���������1�����;�3��

1���)����������;������2��/����;���
�
�@7'7��� !�

�
9!+�����
����������1����2��/����

;���
�
�@7'7��� !�

�
9��	/���-���������	��������

����

;���
�
�@7'7��� !�

�
9��5�+�5��	��������3������������<����

����	�������
�@7'7��� !�

� 9��5�������-������ �@7'7��� !�
� 9��5�9��������4-
��:�-����6�����	�� %87'7��� P�
� 9��5��5�-1��������--��	�� �@7'7��� !�
� (��������������-����9���������� '7�%7��� P�

�
(�������������9��5�����������

����	�������������5��9��5��11�3�
��������������	�������

�@7'7��� !�

� =0+�9��������0����,�9��5� �@7'7��� !�
� ��12��	5� �@7'7��� !�
� �;���/�9��5� %$7'7��� P�

�
9��52�	/�+�����������������

����	�������
�@7'7��� !�

� 9��52�	/�D��������	������� �@7'7��� !�
� 9����(��������	������� �@7'7��� !�
� 9��	5��:���������	������� �@7'7��� !�
� ��-��������	������� �@7'7��� !�
� ���5���������	������	������� �@7'7��� !�
� ��:�����5�����	��������	������� �87'7��� P�
� ���	����������������������	������� �@7'7��� !�
� (���-���������������	������� �@7'7��� !�
� =��������/���������������	������� �@7'7��� !�

�
=����2�3���������������������

����	�������
�@7'7��� !�

� D������������/�����	������� �@7'7��� P�

�
D�����3�����+;�����������

����	�������
�@7'7��� !�

� ������2������	��������	������� �@7'7��� !�

�
��	����3�9������;��7�����
�	�������

����	�������
�@7'7��� !�

�
����1����;5��������������1����;5�

9������;������	�������
�@7'7��� !�

�
�������3�+����������������

����	�������
�@7'7��� !�

� ��	5-�������������	������� �@7'7��� !�
� �5����3�������	������	���3� �@7'7��� !�
� �����D�������	������	������� �@7'7��� !�
� ��� �-����������9��5����� �@7'7��� !�
� ��� �-������/���������������	������� �@7'7��� !�

Page 98



 77 

'�  ����=+������� � �
� 9��5��
������2�3���������#(=0&� %$7'7��� P�
� � � �
'� $���
�� � �

�
�:���������-����������	��A����:��

��--������
�?7�7��� P�

� 9�����5������
��������	�� �@7'7��� !�
� � � �
� ����
�����+���������
��� � �

�
��-���6��9������������;�����	3�����

+�:����-��������;���
�'7'7��� P�

�
�����������/��������
���������

�������;�����;���
��7'7��� P�

�
���3������;����1��	������
����

����;���
%$7'7��� P�

� K�����=�������	5����������	��� %8787��� P�
� ��--����3������3� �@7'7��� !�
� � � �

8�
<�
����� 
�������� ���� +��
����
�����������

� �

� >������:�3�����������:���� � P�
�
�

Page 99



Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	7 MINUTES: 6TH OCTOBER 2014
	8 REVIEW OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE DEMAND SURVEY REPORT
	2015 June - Annex A-Survey report into taxi significant unmet demand - Cathryn Humphries


